
 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, January 10, 2023 
6:30 P.M. 

If you need any assistance due to a disability please contact the Planning 
Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at 

planning@ypsitownship.org or 734-544-4000 ext. 1. 
 
1. Call to order 
 
2. Roll call 

 
3. Approval of the  

 
A. November 22, 2022 regular meeting minutes (minutes not in the December PC 

packet) 
B. December 13, 2022 regular meeting minutes 

 
4. Approval of agenda 
 
5. Public hearings 

 
A. 600 Woodlawn Avenue – K-11-11-362-020 To consider the special land use 

review application of Laronda Campbell to permit a group daycare home, 
providing care for up to twelve (12) children, for a site zoned R-5, one-family 
residential. 

 
6. Old business 
 
7. New business 

 
A. 600 Woodlawn Avenue – K-11-11-362-020 To consider the special land use 

review application of Laronda Campbell to permit a group daycare home, 
providing care for up to twelve (12) children, for a site zoned R-5, one-family 
residential. 

B. 1441 / 1481 S Huron St – K-11-16-360-005 – Full Site Plan – Children’s 
Healing Center – To consider the request for Preliminary Site Plan approval to 
construct an 11,000 sq/ft building which will be used as a year-round recreation 
center for children with weak immune systems for a site zoned TC – Town 
Center, with a Site Type B.  
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

8. Open Discussion for issues not on the agenda 
A. Correspondence received 
B. Planning Commission members 
C. Members of the audience 

 
9. Township Board representative report 
 
10. Zoning Board of Appeals representative report 
 
11. Township attorney report 

 
12. Planning Department report 

 
13. Other business   

 
14. Adjournment  
 



 
Page 1 of 6 

 

This material has confidential and restricted information. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 
6:30 pm 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 

Bill Sinkule, Vice-Chair 
Gloria Peterson - Board Liaison 
Elizabeth El-Assadi 
Larry Doe 
Ryan Hunter 
Muddasar Tawakkul 
 

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS  

Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director 
Amy Steffens, Director of Code Compliance 
Megan Masson Minock, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
 

i. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM 

    MOTION: Mr. Sinkule called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 

 

ii. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 22, 2022, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to approve the previous Board Meeting Minutes. The MOTION 
was SECONDED by Ms. Peterson and PASSED by unanimous consent. 
  

iii. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

MOTION: Mr. Doe MOVED to approve the amended agenda. The MOTION was             
SECONDED by Mr. El-Assadi and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

 

iv. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None to report. 
 

 
v. OLD BUSINESS 



 
Page 2 of 6 

 

This material has confidential and restricted information. 

None to report. 

 
vi. NEW BUSINESS 

A. WORK SESSION: TO DISCUSS DRAFT PROPOSED ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS. 

Mr. Iacoangeli presented the proposed zoning text amendments aggregated by the Planning 
Department since the adoption of the new zoning ordinances. This discussion would be 
preliminary with an in-depth discussion in 2023 and submission for approval in February. It was 
noted that there were 3 zoning districts and they would need adjustments, in particular in the 
industrial districts. Mr. Iacoangeli highlighted larger changes in the proposal: 

Article IV from District Regulation Updates will acknowledge that single-family homes are 
authorized in multi-family homes and that district standards will be used that are most 
compliant for the lot. Mr. Iacoangeli stated this item came up after Habitat for Humanity tried 
to build a small home in a multi-family zoned area. 

Section 507 – Design Standards had previously been left out. Information would be included so 
that someone who cannot get to 50% transparency on a non-public side of the building can still 
remain in compliance without using 50% glass on that side. 

Article 10 – Special Land Use Review - Section 1005. Language will be included that states if an 
individual has conditional use, and is working in good faith to get a project done, then the 
conditional use will remain in place. This came after Roundhouse was required to return on 
multiple occasions for conditional use. 

Article 11 - Temporary Sidewalks Outdoor and Tent Sales for principal uses or specific use 
provisions. It will state that ‘Off-street parking shall be provided in keeping with the standards 
of 1205 parking requirements in those instances where usable floor area cannot be effectively 
measured. The sales space utilized will be included as measurable floor area.’ This will create 
standards for tent sales. 

Part 2 – B is being eliminated. The language is being adjusted to be more consistent around 
produce in tents. It was noted that typically sale of produce happens on farms, and in those 
cases they cannot quantify parking spaces needed which is why they will therefore be removing 
requirements from 1205. 

State license residential child care and adult care facilities – outdated state licensing rules will 
be replaced with the State of Michigan’s licensing rules. This will remove antiquated and 
specific words as details can vary and trying to keep up with it can be difficult. 

Section 2109 will be taken out and replaced with Article 15 to clean up references to new 
ordinances. 



 
Page 3 of 6 

 

This material has confidential and restricted information. 

Food truck ordinances from March did not include enough guidelines for staff to issue permits 
effectively. The proposed detail was taken from several surrounding municipalities. It will 
require that applicants get a yearly zoning compliance permit and display it so that the 
Enforcement Code is aware of it. The application will require documentation of property 
owner’s permission, proposed location, permit terms, and county applicable health department 
rules to all be submitted with the permit. Food trucks have to provide trash and recycling 
receptacles for customer waste no more than 10 ft from the vendor. Food truck vendors are 
responsible for removing all associated trash, litter, and refuse from the site at the end of each 
day. Food truck vendors shall not cause parking, traffic, or vehicular accessibility conflicts, or 
pedestrian or other non-motorized conflicts allowing Enforcement to move trucks that have 
unintended consequences in the specified aspects. Food truck vendors may not use flashing or 
blinking lights to draw attention and anything over 60 watts has to be shielded. No loud music 
or application devices can be used to draw attention. No signage can be used other than what 
is on the truck. Food truck operations cannot be done for more than 12 hours and cannot be 
open past 10 p.m. Food trucks cannot be left unattended and no dining areas can be created 
for the food truck. 

Permitted exterior wall signs and form-based codes for each unit will be determined as 1 sf of 
signage. No signs will be painted on the façade of the building. These items came to correct 
crowded units on buildings and individuals painting on signs rather than using traditional wall 
signs or monument signs. 

The Board discussed examples of painted signs including a daycare. 

Section 1305 - Walls and Fences was updated by removing the 6 ft fence requirements on side 
yards and front yards. It previously said if the house across the street faces one’s yard then they 
cannot have a privacy fence. Updates would allow this with a 10 ft setback. Fences on through 
lots will also be allowed up to 6 ft with a 10 ft setback on the second front yard facing the 
through lot. Graphics will be updated accordingly.  

Mr. Tawakkul joined the meeting at 6:53 p.m. 

District regulations on industrial districts will have updated lines. Single-family homes in these 
areas can also use the most applicable districting rules with in multi-family zones. 

For marijuana facilities, operating is rendered non-conforming by the subsequent location by 
places of worship, school, childcare facilities, or public parks. Language will now include that if a 
marijuana establishment is in a neighborhood first and one of said groups comes to the 
neighborhood after, then they are still conforming despite the separation distance otherwise 
stated. 

Commercial kennels or pet daycares were listed in neighborhood business and general 
business. Commercial kennels will be removed from that list as they are not consistent with 
requirements. 



 
Page 4 of 6 

 

This material has confidential and restricted information. 

Smoking lounges were updated to be a special condition use by the Planning Commission. The 
previous ordinance did not have a section of conditional use despite reference to them having a 
condition in Section 1131. 

Public utility buildings without storage yards did not previously have a designation so they 
would be placed under special land use by the Township Board for public hearing processes on 
new public utility buildings.  

Towing services were operating from automotive repair businesses and ordinance enforcement 
was having trouble monitoring them. Moving forward, they will be moved out of neighborhood 
business and general business as they usually have heavy tow yards, cars not in driving 
conditions, and impounding lots.  

The Board asked if towing would be moved to the regular industrial zone. Mr. Iacoangeli stated 
they would still be allowable in industrial districts; the update only addresses them in 
commercial centers. Mr. Iacoangeli noted that towing services were also being added to ICR 
districts as that is where car impacting historically takes place. 

The Board asked if companies were currently towing in those areas or if it would impact them. 
Mr. Iacoangeli stated that the previous ordinance update in March impacted them but most of 
the bigger towing companies were on Michigan Avenue going out of town. Those already 
established are allowed to maintain their business but they cannot expand in the future. 

Crematoriums now have special land use subject to conditions and a public hearing by the 
Board of Trustees. Crematoriums are regulated as a cemetery by the State of Michigan and 
there are a lot of state laws that go along with them. They will be changed to special land use 
processed by the Board of Trustees if one chooses to locate in town.  

Massage therapy was previously included in the IC district but will be removed. After comparing 
definitions with other districts. Regular personal services would include barber shops, salons, 
massage therapy, spas, etc. under the State of Michigan licensing. Adult personal services 
would include erotic massage, body painting, burlesque theatre, etc. all of which would require 
special use. All businesses have a first amendment right but there is not a lot open in the 
historical IC district so many people aren’t interested in opening business there. This change 
will allow legitimate massage businesses and spas to open on their own. Massage 
establishments can currently only hold 20% of another business such as a nail salon.  

Tattoo Parlors were also taken out of the IC district and placed into the regular business district 
as they are now mainstream and there is more regulation including licensing requirements. 

Towing services aren’t totally out. Being added into ICR district. Historically have other car 
recycling and car impounding. Use tables were to give reference of other communities 
regulations. At the back, language from other municipalities. 



 
Page 5 of 6 

 

This material has confidential and restricted information. 

Mr. Iacoangeli stated that language from other municipalities was included. Map amendments 
were also being updated as some form-based districts were misclassified and some colors were 
wrongly assigned. Updates on drawings would be brought back to the Board. 

Mr. Tawakkul asked if the adoption of the food truck requirements would impede fundraisers 
that use them. Mr. Iacoangeli stated there is a section stating that food trucks may be of 
temporary use in all zoning districts in conjunction with the special event for which township 
approval had been granted. This means if an event has approval, then food truck vendors can 
be there.  

Ms. Peterson verified that no tables or umbrellas would be authorized around the food truck. 
Mr. Iacoangeli stated that was correct. He stated in previous years, trucks would move multiple 
times a day and would post their moves. As they have a smaller food truck population, that 
approach had not yet been standardized.  

Mr. Doe suggested allowing food trucks on Michigan Avenue to create a downtown feeling 
since they don’t have a downtown. Mr. Iacoangeli stated that the Parks Department held a food 
truck event once in the summer and could do it more in the summer.  

Mr. Sinkule stated that mobile barber shops were beginning in other cities and it is something 
they could consider in the future for their own city. Mr. Iacoangeli stated that this was the first 
he had heard of it but it could be a possibility.  

Mr. Sinkule shared that Ford would soon have an event where they would replace batter, oil, 
and/or tires for Lincoln owners. He asked if the township needed regulations for it. Mr. 
Iacoangeli stated that it was a home service and as long as environmental services were taken 
seriously, they would not need to be involved.  

 
vii. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 

A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED -None 
B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS - None 
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE- None 

 

viii. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 

None to Report. 

 

ix. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 



 
Page 6 of 6 

 

This material has confidential and restricted information. 

None to Report. 

 

x. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 

None to Report. 

 

xi. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 

Mr. Iacoangeli informed the Commission that it would be Amy Steffens’ last meeting as she 
was returning to her previous job.  

The Board asked if there was an Economic Development position filled for the township. Mr. 
Iacoangeli stated the position was still open.  

 

xii. OTHER BUSINESS 

None to Report. 

 

xiii. ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION: Ms. Peterson MOVED to adjourn at 7:25 pm. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. 
Doe and PASSED by unanimous consent. 

Respectfully Submitted by: Minutes Services 

 

 

 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

 
 

 

Staff Report 
Group Daycare Home 

Special Conditional Use Application 
600 Woodlawn Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

 
January 10, 2023 

 
CASE LOCATION AND SUMMARY 
 
The Office of Community Standards received an application for special conditional use 
permit for the purpose of allowing a Group Day Care Home, providing care for up to twelve 
(12) children, for a site zoned R-5, One Family Residential, located at 600 Woodlawn 
Avenue, parcel #K-11-11-362-020. 
 
OWNER/APPLICANT 
 
Laronda Campbell – Applicant / Tenant  
600 Woodlawn Avenue, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
 
Paul Johnson – Owner 
17670 Heim Road, Chelsea, MI 48118 
 
CROSS REFERENCES 
Zoning Ordinance citations: 

• Article 4 – District Regulations: Sec. 420. – Residential Use Table  
• Article 10 – Special Land Use: Sec. 1003. – Standards for Special Land Uses 
• Article 11 – Specific Provisions: Sec. 1155. – State-Licensed Residential Child 

and Adult Care Facilities 
 

Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (ZEA) citation: 
• MCL 125.3206 Residential use of property; adult foster care facilities; family or 

group child care home 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

SUBJECT SITE USE, ZONING AND COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
 
The subject site is a 0.149-acre parcel, zoned R-5, One Family Residential, in the East 
Lawn Subdivision. The site is a 1,188 square foot single-family residential dwelling. The 
site is zoned, developed, and used for single-family residential purposed. The front façade 
faces Woodlawn Avenue, and the driveway entrance is on Woodlawn Avenue. 
 
Both the Township Zoning Ordinance and the State of Michigan define a family day care 
home as a private home in which at least one but less than seven children are received 
for care and supervision for periods of less than 24 hours a day, unattended by a parent 
or legal guardian, except children related to an adult member of the family by blood, 
marriage, or adoption.  It includes a home that gives care to an unrelated child for more 
than four weeks during a calendar year.  
 
If approved, the special conditional use request would permit the applicant to establish a 
Group Day Care Home with more than six but no more than 12 children.   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

 
600 WOODLAND AVE, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 – AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

 
Staff confirmed that site conditions are as depicted in BS&A.  

 
BS&A – View from Woodland Avenue. 

 

 
 

 
Direction Use Zoning Master Plan  
North SF Residential R-5 Neighborhood preservation 
South SF Residential R-5 Neighborhood preservation 
East SF Residential R-5 Neighborhood preservation 
West SF Residential R-5 Neighborhood preservation 

 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

 
SITE HISTORY 
 
The site has not previously been used for a family day care home (1-6 children). The 
applicant is seeking approval from the Planning Commission for a special use permit to 
establish a group day care home (7-12 children).  
 
NATURAL FEATURES 
 
No natural features will be impacted by this proposed project. 
 
PROJECT ANALYSIS 
 
The plan has been reviewed by Township staff. We offer the following comment for your 
consideration. 
 
Per Sec. 420 of the township’s zoning ordinance, prior to the establishment of a group 
daycare home (7-12 children), the applicant must apply for and obtain the necessary 
special conditional use permit. The applicant must meet or exceed the requirements 
noted within Sec. 1155 in addition to any other applicable State regulations. 
 
Section 125.3206(4) of the ZEA stipulates that a group child care home shall be issued 
a special use permit, conditional use permit, or other similar permit if the group child care 
home meets all of the following standards: 
 
(4)  For a county or township, a group child care home shall be issued a special use 

permit, conditional use permit, or other similar permit if the group child care home 
meets all of the following standards: 

  (a) Is located not closer than 1,500 feet to any of the following: 
  (i)  Another licensed group child care home. 
  (ii) An adult foster care small group home or large group home licensed under the 

adult foster care facility licensing act, 1979 PA 218, MCL 400.701 to 400.737. 
  (iii)  A facility offering substance use disorder services to 7 or more people that is 

licensed under part 62 of the public health code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.6230 
to 333.6251. 

  (iv) A community correction center, resident home, halfway house, or other similar 
facility that houses an inmate population under the jurisdiction of the 
department of corrections. 

 
Staff comment:   
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

The applicant meets all the standards above.  
 
 

(b) Has appropriate fencing for the safety of the children in the group child care home 
as determined by the local unit of government. 
 
Staff comment: State regulations do not require the applicant to have an outdoor 
play structure on the property. Per the application submitted by Laronda Campbell, 
the rear yard is fenced in with a 4’ tall chain-link fence. 
 
Mich. Admin. Code R. 400.1920: (1) A child care home shall provide a clean, safe, 
and hazard free outdoor play area on the premises or within a reasonable walking 
distance of the home.  
(2) The Play area size must be 1 of the following:  
 (a) Not less than 400 square feet for a family child care home.  
 (b) Not less than 600 square feet for a group child care home.  
 
The applicant will utilize the rear yard for a play area. The rear yard is 
approximately 1,200 sq. ft. in area.    

 
(c) Maintains the property consistent with the visible characteristics of the 

neighborhood. 
 
Staff comment: The standard is met. The applicant has not proposed any changes 
to the exterior of the home and is consistent with the characteristics of the 
neighborhood. 
 

(d) Does not exceed 16 hours of operation during a 24-hour period. The local unit of 
government may limit but not prohibit the operation of a group child care home 
between the hours of 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. 
 
Staff comment: The standard is met. The applicant proposes operating five (5) 
days a week from 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. (12 hours). 

 
(e) Meets regulations, if any, governing signs used by a group child care home to 

identify itself. 
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

Staff comment: The standard is met. No signs are proposed. Any proposed sign 
would need to meet Ordinance requirements found in Article 15 – Signs.  

 
(f) Meets regulations, if any, requiring a group child care home operator to provide off-

street parking accommodations for his or her employees. 
 
Staff comment: The standard is met. Sec. 1205 of the township’s zoning ordinance 
requires that one (1) space be provided per six (6) clients; plus one (1) space per 
employee at time of peak shift.  
 
The applicant will have two (2) caregivers. The subject property complies with a 
two (2) off-street parking spaces in the driveway and two (2+) on-street parking 
spaces.   
 

The township’s zoning ordinance Sec. 1155 provides for additional requirements for state-
licensed residential child and adult care facilities.  Such uses shall meet the following 
regulations: 
 

a. These facilities, except for adult/child family day care homes, shall be registered 
with the Ypsilanti Township Community Development Department and shall 
continually have on file with the township documentation of a valid license as 
required by the state. 
 
Staff comment: If approved, the group day care home shall register with the 
Ypsilanti Township Community Development Department and shall continually 
have on file with the Township documentation of a valid license as required by the 
state. 
 

b. Since the state law preempts in this area, these facilities shall be brought into 
compliance with all state building and fire codes pursuant to State Licensing Rules 
R400.1131—R400.1135. Documentation of such compliance with state 
requirements shall be provided. 
 
Staff comment: If approved, the group day care home shall be brought into 
compliance with all state building and fire codes pursuant to State Licensing Rules 
R400.1831—R400.1835. Documentation of such compliance with state 
requirements shall be provided to the Office of Community Standards.  



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

 
c. The site shall comply with the sign provisions of sec. 1509. 

 
Staff comment: No signs are proposed. 

 
d. Off-street parking shall be provided for the number of employees on site at any 

one time. 
 
Staff comment: There will be two (2) caregivers including the primary residential 
occupant. The requirement is met.  

 
e. If located in a single-family residential district, the building shall have an 

appearance which is nonintrusive and consistent in color, materials, roof-line and 
architecture, as determined by the planning commission.  
 
Staff comment: The applicant has not proposed any changes to the exterior of the 
home. The subject property is consistent in appearance with other single-family 
homes in the neighborhood. 

 
f. Documentation of sufficient indoor classroom, crib or play area meeting state 

requirements shall be provided. Documentation of approved areas, as licensed by 
the state, shall be provided. 
 
Staff comment: The applicant provided documentation of the layout of the home. 
The documentation of the approved areas shall be licensed by the State. 

 
g. There shall be sufficient outdoor play area to meet state regulations. All required 

outdoor play areas shall be fenced with a four-foot tall fence, provided that no fence 
shall be located in a front yard. 
 
Staff comment: There is an enclosed rear yard for children. The allocated area 
meets state size requirements.  

 
Township Zoning Ordinance Section 1003. – Standards for Special land uses:  
 
The Planning Commission shall review the particular circumstances and facts of each 
proposed use in terms of the following standards and required findings, and with respect 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

to any additional standards set forth in the ordinance. The Planning Commission shall 
find and report adequate data, information, and evidence showing that the proposed use 
meets all required standards and: 
 

a. Will be harmonious, and in accordance with the objectives, intent, and purpose of 
this ordinance; and 
 
Staff comment: The subject property is harmonious with the objectives, intent, and 
purpose of this ordinance and the proposed special conditional use is not 
proposing to be contrary to the ordinance. 
 

b. Will be compatible with a natural environment and existing and future land uses in 
the vicinity; and 
 
Staff comment: The subject property is compatible with the natural environment 
and existing and future land uses and the proposed special conditional use is not 
proposing to be contrary to the ordinance. 

 
c. Will be compatible with the township master plans; and 

 
Staff comment: The subject property and proposed use would be compatible with 
the Township Master Plan. The property is zoned R5 – One Family Residential, 
and the future land use designation is Neighborhood Preservation. 
 

d. Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as 
highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage ways and structures, refuse 
disposal, or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the 
proposed use shall be able to provide adequately for such services; and 
 
Staff comment: The subject property is an existing home and is served by essential 
public services.  
 

e. Will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future neighboring 
uses, persons, property, or the public welfare; and  

 
Staff comment: The location of the proposed Group Day Care Home is a safe 
environment for this type of use. Woodlawn Avenue is residential and traffic 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

volumes are low. This use will not be detrimental to the neighborhood, future uses, 
or public welfare. The applicant is providing an essential service to working parents 
in the community.  

 
f. Will not create additional requirements at public costs for public facilities and 

services that will be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 
 
Staff comment: The proposed use would likely not create additional requirements 
at public costs for public facilities and services that will be detrimental to the 
economic welfare of the community. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS 
 
The following suggested motions are provided to assist the Commission in making the 
desired motion of their choice. The Commission may use, add, or reject any conditions 
suggested herein as they deem appropriate. 
 
Motion to approve: 
I move to approve the special conditional use permit request of Laronda Campbell for the 
purpose of allowing a Group Daycare Home, providing care for up to twelve (12) children, 
for a site zoned R5, One Family Residential, located at 600 Woodlawn Avenue, parcel, 
K-11-11-362-020 with the following conditions: 
 

1. The applicant shall agree to enter into a special conditional use agreement 
outlining the following conditions 

a. The applicant shall supply, prior to operation of a group day care home, to 
the Office of Community Standards a daycare application and all 
documentation as required by the daycare application, including but not 
limited to, scaled and accurate survey drawing, correlated with a legal 
description and showing all existing buildings, drives, and other 
improvements; copy of state license; copy of inspection reports, drawings 
or pictures of the house layout, showing the rooms that will be utilized for 
the daycare. 

b. Subject site shall be brought into compliance with all state building and fire 
codes pursuant to state licensing rules. 

c. Use shall comply with township sign ordinance. 
d. Required off-street parking shall be provided during hours of operation. 
e. Outdoor play area shall be provided pursuant to state licensing rules. 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

2. For the safety of all occupants and upon sufficient notice, the applicant shall permit, 
prior to operation of a group day care home, the dwelling to be inspected by the 
Township Building official and/or Fire Marshal to insure compliance with the 
adopted property maintenance code. 

 
Motion to table: 
I move to table the special conditional use permit request of Laronda Campbell for the 
purpose of allowing a Group Daycare Home, providing care for up to twelve (12) children, 
for a site zoned R5, One Family Residential, located at 600 Woodlawn Avenue, parcel, 
K-11-11-362-020in order to consider the comments presented during this public hearing 
and to further allow the applicant to resolve the issues noted during this public hearing. 
 
Motion to deny: 
I move to deny the special conditional use permit request of Laronda Campbell for the 
purpose of allowing a Group Daycare Home, providing care for up to twelve (12) children, 
for a site zoned R5, One Family Residential, located at 600 Woodlawn Avenue, parcel, 
K-11-11-362-020following reasons (Commissioner to insert reasons for denial): 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Fletcher Reyher 
Staff Planner  
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

MICHIGAN ZONING ENABLING ACT (EXCERPT)  
Act 110 of 2006 

 
 
125.3206 Residential use of property; adult foster care facilities; family or group 
child care homes. 

Sec. 206. 

  (1) Except as provided in subsection (2), each of the following is a residential use of 
property for the purposes of zoning and a permitted use in all residential zones and is not 
subject to a special use or conditional use permit or procedure different from those 
required for other dwellings of similar density in the same zone: 
  (i) A state licensed residential facility. 
  (ii) A facility in use as described in section 3(4) (k) of the adult foster care facility licensing 
act, 1979 PA 218, MCL 400.703. 
  (2) Subsection (1) does not apply to adult foster care facilities licensed by a state agency 
for care and treatment of persons released from or assigned to adult correctional 
institutions. 
  (3) For a county or township, a family child care home is a residential use of property for 
the purposes of zoning and a permitted use in all residential zones and is not subject to 
a special use or conditional use permit or procedure different from those required for other 
dwellings of similar density in the same zone. 
  (4) For a county or township, a group child care home shall be issued a special use 
permit, conditional use permit, or other similar permit if the group child care home meets 
all of the following standards: 
  (a) Is located not closer than 1,500 feet to any of the following: 
  (i) Another licensed group child care home. 
  (ii) An adult foster care small group home or large group home licensed under the adult 
foster care facility licensing act, 1979 PA 218, MCL 400.701 to 400.737. 
  (iii) A facility offering substance use disorder services to 7 or more people that is licensed 
under part 62 of the public health code, 1978 PA 368, MCL 333.6230 to 333.6251. 
  (iv) A community correction center, resident home, halfway house, or other similar facility 
that houses an inmate population under the jurisdiction of the department of corrections. 
  (b) Has appropriate fencing for the safety of the children in the group child care home 
as determined by the local unit of government. 
  (c) Maintains the property consistent with the visible characteristics of the neighborhood. 
  (d) Does not exceed 16 hours of operation during a 24-hour period. The local unit of 
government may limit but not prohibit the operation of a group child care home between 
the hours of 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. 
  (e) Meets regulations, if any, governing signs used by a group child care home to identify 
itself. 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

  (f) Meets regulations, if any, requiring a group child care home operator to provide off-
street parking accommodations for his or her employees. 
  (5) For a city or village, a group child care home may be issued a special use permit, 
conditional use permit, or other similar permit. 
  (6) A licensed or registered family or group child care home that operated before March 
30, 1989 is not required to comply with this section. 
  (7) This section does not prohibit a local unit of government from inspecting a family or 
group child care home for the home's compliance with and enforcing the local unit of 
government's zoning ordinance. For a county or township, an ordinance shall not be more 
restrictive for a family or group child care home than 1973 PA 116, MCL 722.111 to 
722.128. 
  (8) The establishment of any of the facilities listed under subsection (4)(a) after issuance 
of a special use permit, conditional use permit, or other similar permit pertaining to the 
group child care home does not affect renewal of that permit. 
  (9) This section does not prohibit a local unit of government from issuing a special use 
permit, conditional use permit, or other similar permit to a licensed group child care home 
that does not meet the standards listed under subsection (4). 
  (10) The distances required under subsection (4)(a) shall be measured along a road, 
street, or place maintained by this state or a local unit of government and generally open 
to the public as a matter of right for the purpose of vehicular traffic, not including an alley. 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

Staff Report 
Children’s Healing Center 

1441 S. Huron Street  
Preliminary Site Plan Review 

 
January 10, 2023 

 
Case Location and Summary 
 
The Office of Community Standards is in receipt of a Preliminary Site Plan Application 
from Amanda Barbour for a proposed 11,000 sq. ft. building to be located at 1441 S. 
Huron Street Parcel #K-11-16-360-005. The applicant describes the Children’s Healing 
Center as the nation’s first year-round recreation center where kids with weak immune 
systems can play.  
 
Owner/Applicant  
 
KALITTA LLC, - Owner  
818 Willow Run Airport, Ypsilanti, MI 48198  
 
Amanda Barbour – Applicant  
1530 Fulton Street, Grand Rapids, MI 49503 
 
Cross References 
Zoning Ordinance citations: 

• Article 5 – Form Based Districts  
• Article 9 – Site Plan Review 
• Article 12 – Access, Parking, and Loading  
• Article 13 – Site Design Standards  

 
Analysis 
The Plans have been reviewed by Township Staff and consultants in accordance with our 
procedures.  
 
Planning Consultants (Carlisle/Wortman Associates):  
CWA reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan and has recommended approval in their letter 
dated December 20, 2022. CWA lists four (4) conditions of approval as listed in their letter.  
 



 

 

Township Supervisor 
Brenda L. Stumbo 
Township Clerk 
Heather Jarrell Roe 
Township Treasurer 
Stan Eldridge 

Trustees 
John Newman II 
Gloria Peterson 

Debbie Swanson 
Jimmie Wilson Jr 

 
 
Engineering Consultants (OHM):  
The Township Engineer recommended approval for this stage of the process in their 
December 21, 2022 review letter. OHM has provided preliminary detailed engineering 
comments that will be addressed at the time of Final Site Plan and Detailed Engineering.  
 
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (YCUA):  
YCUA reviewing agent Scott Westover has recommended preliminary site plan approval 
in a letter dated December 15, 2022.  
 
Ypsilanti Township Fire Department:  
YTFD Fire Marshall Steve Wallgren has recommended preliminary site plan approval in 
a letter dated December 16, 2022.  
 
Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission:   
No comments at this time.  
 
Washtenaw County Road Commission:  
WCRC Project Manager Gary Streight shared comments with the Planning Department 
on December 22, 2022.  
 
 



Project Name:

Location: 

Date:

Planning Director’s Report

Full Preliminary Site Plan Review # Rezoning
Sketch Preliminary Site Plan Review # Tentative Preliminary Plat
Administrative Preliminary Site Plan Review # Final Preliminary Plat
Detailed Engineering/Final Site Plan Review # Final Plat Process
Special Use Permit Planned Development Stage I
Public Hearing Planned Development Stage II

Contact / Reviewer
Consultants, Departments,

& Agencies
Approved

Approved 
with 

Conditions
Denied N/A

See email/letter
attached or comments 

below
Jason Iacoangeli,
Planning Director

Township Planning 
Department

Carlisle/Wortman 
Associates

Planning Consultant

OHM / Stantec Engineering Consultant

,
Fire Marshal

Township Fire
Department

Dave Bellers, 
Building Official

Township Building 
Department

Brian McCleery, 
Deputy Assessor

Township Assessing 
Department

Scott Westover, 
Engineering Manager

Ypsilanti Community 
Utilities Authority

Gary Streight, Project 
Manager

Washtenaw County Road 
Commission 

Theresa Marsik,
Stormwater Engineer

Washtenaw County Water 
Resources Commission

James Drury, Permit 
Agent

Michigan Department of 
Transportation

Planning Director’s Recommended Action: 



 

 
 

 
 Date: December 20, 2022 

 

Preliminary Site Plan  
For 

Ypsilanti Charter Township, Michigan 
 
  

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant:               Children’s Healing Center     
  
Project Name:        Children’s Healing Center      
  
Plan Date:               November 29, 2022 
   
Location:                 1441 S. Huron Street    
  
Zoning:                    TC, Town Center      
  
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Plan Approval   
  

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
An application has been submitted to convert two existing lots into three lots and develop a 
11,000 sq/ft Children’s Healing Center on the rear parcel.  The total site area is approximately 
10.00 acres.  
 
The proposed development includes:  
 

Parcel Use 
A: Children’s 
Healing 
Center 

Children’s 
Healing 
Center  

B: Future 
Development 

Unknown 

C: Future 
Development  

Unknown  

 
 
 
 

Parcel B 

Parcel C 

Parcel A 



Children Healing Center  
December 20, 2022 

2 

 
 
 
The proposed children healing center is a 11,000 sq/ft building.   The use as described by the 
applicant:  
 

As the nation’s first year-round recreation center where kids with weak immune systems can 
play in a safe space, the Children’s Healing Center has quickly grown to include a wide range 
of programs that emphasize research-based play, socialization and learning. 
 
Our goal is for you and your family to feel the love and passion that has gone into the Center 
each time you walk through our front door. From the program staff and volunteers to the 
medical team and our board of directors, you will be supported and given countless 
opportunities to create wonderfully positive memories during your journey. The Children’s 
Healing Center is more than just a place to play, connect and relax – it’s a place where your 
entire family will build relationships that will last a lifetime. 
 
The Center is now expanding to South East Michigan. This location will broaden the reach to 
residents in the Ann Arbor / Ypsilanti and Metro Detroit market. 
 
This Center will be an eleven thousand square foot complex that will have the following 
programmatic elements. A large multi-purpose room to allow for flexible presentation and 
activities for all ages, An active fitness room, Art room, exploratory play for the younger 
students as well as a Teen AYO area and a relax and recharge space for the parents.  An office 
area for the staff to work is included in the scope as well. The site also allows for large 
expanse areas for outdoor play. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Children Healing Center  
December 20, 2022 

3 

 
Location of Subject Property:   
 
 
 

Surrounding Property Details: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MASTER PLAN 
 
Per the master plan, the site is designed as Township Core.  The Township Core is intended to be 
the central core of the township.  It includes the governmental center of the township with the 
Civic Center, County Courthouse, and the district library.  Huron Street and the immediate 
surrounding area is meant to host a mix of uses from multiple-family residential to commercial 
to light industrial. The development of this site and the proposed use is consistent with the 
Master Plan.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Direction Zoning Use 

North RM-HD Multiple Family (High 
Density) Multiple-Family Residential 

South R-4 One Family Residential, L-M 
Logistics and Manufacturing 

Ford Rawsonville Plant, Vacant 

East L-M Logistics and Manufacturing Vacant 

West RM-HD Multiple Family (High 
Density) Open space for Multiple-Family Residential 



Children Healing Center  
December 20, 2022 

4 

ZONING  
 
Sites in form base districts are regulated by site types (A-
D).  A general rule of thumb is that larger sites on more 
heavily traveled corridors permit greater intensity of use 
and building size.  Site Type D permits the most intensity 
and Site Type A permits the least.  Each site within a form-
based district was carefully and individually classified by 
site type based upon existing site conditions and context 
of surrounding properties.   
 
This site is zone TC-Form based and includes both Site Type 
A and Site Type B.  
 
Because the applicant is essentially “converting” two 
parcels into three, and the new parcels lines do not follow the existing parcel lines, a modification 
of the regulating plan is required.   We recommend that all three sites be modified to Site Type 
A.   Modifying all three parcels are Site Type A would still permit the Children’s Healing Center to 
remain as a permitted use.  
 
As set forth in Section 5.03, the process to modify a regulating plan is as follows:  
 

Modification of regulating plan: Specific building form, use group, and design standards 
applied within each regulating plan are based upon the designation of site type. Any 
modification of site type may be determined by the Planning Commission, notice and after 
conducting a public hearing in accordance with Article 18.   
 
The Planning Commission shall consider the following in making a determination to modify a 
site type or street type designation:  
 

A. The applicant’s property cannot be used for the purpose permitted in the form-based 
district.  

B. Area has been added to or deleted from the subject property in question, requiring the 
modification. 

C. The proposed modification and resulting development will not alter the essential 
character of the area.  

D. The proposed modification meets the intent of the district.  
E. Existing streets have been improved and/or new streets constructed that may result in 

the modification of a specific site type.  
F. Modification to the Regulating Plan is in conformance to the Master Plan and 

Placemaking Plan.   
 
 
 
 



Children Healing Center  
December 20, 2022 

5 

We support the reclassification of the regulating plan for the following reasons:  
1. The applicant is converting two lots into three, thus reducing the size of each parcel.  

Reducing the site makes the existing parcels more consistent with Site Type A than the 
existing Site Type B designation.  

2. The land division and construction of the Children’s Healing Center is consistent with the 
goals of the Master Plan.  

3. The proposed modification and resulting development will enhance the essential 
character of the area.  

4. A new private street is proposed that requires the modification of the site type.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  Planning Commission to hold a public hearing regarding the modification 
to the Regulating Plan. 
 
 

NATURAL RESOURCES & UTILITIES 

Topography:  The subject parcel is relatively flat. 
    

Woodlands:  The site is encumbered with numerous woodlands.  The applicant provided a tree 
survey that indicates they are planning on preserving trees and removing trees. The 
applicant should provide a woodland protection table based on the woodland 
ordinance set forth in Chapter 24, Article 3: Woodland Protection.  

 

Wetlands:  There are no wetlands on the subject property.  
 
 

Items to be Addressed: Provide a woodland protection table based on the woodland ordinance 
set forth in Chapter 24, Article 3: Woodland Protection 
 

HEIGHT, BULK, DENSITY AND AREA 
 
 
 Required / Allowed Provided Complies with 

Ordinance/Variance 
Lot Area None +/- 3 acres Complies 

Setback 

Front  10 feet-build to line +10 feet Complies, see 
discussion below 

Side  0 feet  100 feet Complies   
Side  0 feet +100 feet Complies  
Rear  10 foot  30 foot Complies 

Building Height (Feet) 25 feet  25 feet   Complies 
Building Height (Stories) 2 1 Complies 

 
The building is setback more than 10-feet from the front building line.  If the parcel was adjacent 
to Huron Drive the building would be required to be located with the required build-to-line.  
However, when the building on Parcel B is constructed, that future building will be required to 
meet the build-to-line requirements. 
 



Children Healing Center  
December 20, 2022 

6 

Please note that the applicant has shown a “future building” on the site plan.  The future building 
is not part of this review and will require a site plan review once formally proposed.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SITE ACCESS, CIRCULATION, AND TRAFFIC IMPACTS 

 
All three parcels will be served by a private road with one point of access off Huron Drive.  The 
road is required to be constructed to meet private road standards.   The private road will be 
reviewed by the Township Engineer.   Circulation to be reviewed by the Township Engineer and 
Fire Marshall.  
 
The applicant is required to obtain access permits from the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  Private road to be constructed to private road standards.   
 

NON-MOTORIZED ACCESS 
 
The applicant is proposing a sidewalk from Huron Drive to the front door of the Children’s Healing 
Center.    Pedestrian access and circulation are sufficient.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None   
 

PARKING 
 

 Required Provided Complies 
One (1) per three hundred (300) 
square feet gross floor area (Max. 
one (1) per one hundred-fifty 
(150) sq. ft).   

11,000 / 300 = 37 spaces 38 Spaces Complies 

    
Barrier Free 2 spaces 2 spaces Complies 
Bicycle Parking 2 spaces 0 spaces Does not comply  
Total 37 Spaces 38 Spaces Complies  

 
Items to be Addressed:   Provide bicycle parking.  
 
EXTERIOR LIGHTING 

 
The applicant is proposing the eight (8) pole lights to light the private drive, three (3) pole lights 
in the parking lot, and nine (9) building lights.  The proposed photometrics and fixtures meet 
ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 



Children Healing Center  
December 20, 2022 

7 

LANDSCAPE STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS / FENCES  

We have determined the landscape plan provided meets the requirements of the zoning 
ordinance as shown in the table below. 
 

 Required Provided Compliance 

Street Yard Landscaping:  
1 large dec tree per 40 lf 
of frontage, 1 orn tree per 
100 lf of frontage, 1 shrub 
per 10 lf of frontage 

498 lineal feet:  13 dec trees, 5 
orn trees, 50 shrubs 

13 dec trees, 5 
orn trees, 50 
shrubs Complies   

General Landscaping:  
1 tree per 1,000 sq/ft 
1 shrub per 500 sq/ft 

40,000 sq/ft = 
40 trees and 80 shrubs 

53 trees 
and 
126 shrubs  Complies  

Parking Lot:  
1 large dec tree per 2000 
sf of pavement and 1 per 
40 feet of lineal  
 
 

18.454 sq/ft = 9 trees 
695 lineal feet = 17 trees 

9 trees and 17 
trees  Complies  

Stormwater: 
1 tree per 45 feet and 1 
shrub 5 feet of lineal 
 

8 trees and 76 shrubs 8 trees and 76 
shrubs Complies  

 
The applicant has shown dumpster screening but has not provided any details.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide dumpster screening details including landscaping.   
 
BUILDING ELEVATIONS AND FLOOR PLAN 

 
The applicant has provided building elevations, floor plans, and a rendering.  The primary building 
materials include board and batten metal panels, wood look panels, and ACM metal panels.   The 
colors include a mix of white, blue, and natural wood.  
 
The elevations meet the form-based district design requirements.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
DETENTION/RETENTION POND 

 
Detention calculations will be reviewed by the Township Engineer and Washtenaw County 
Water Resources Department.    
 
Items to be Addressed: None 



Children Healing Center  
December 20, 2022 

8 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS  

 
The applicant is making a significant investment in the site.  
 
We recommend that the Planning Commission hold a public hearing to consider the proposed 
site reclassification.  We support the reclassification of the regulating plan for the following 
reasons:  

1. The applicant is converting two lots into three, thus reducing the size of each parcel.  
Reducing the site makes the existing parcels more consistent with Site Type A than the 
existing Site Type B designation.  

2. The land division and construction of the Children’s Healing Center is consistent with the 
goals of the Master Plan.  

3. The proposed modification and resulting development will enhance the essential 
character of the area.  

4. A new private street is proposed that requires the modification of the site type.  
 
We recommend planning commission approval of the site reclassification and preliminary site 
plan approval with the following conditions:  

1. Provide a woodland protection table based on the woodland ordinance set forth in 
Chapter 24, Article 3: Woodland Protection 

2. Private road to be constructed to private road standards.   
3. Provide bicycle parking.  
4. Provide dumpster screening details including landscaping.   

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 

 

December 21, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Jason Iacoangeli 
Township Planning Director 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 
 
RE: Children’s Healing Center 
 1441 S Huron St, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 Site Plan Review #1 - Revised 
 
 
Dear Mr. Iacoangeli: 
 
We have completed the first site plan review of the plans dated November 29, 2022 and received by OHM Advisors on 
December 2, 2022.  
 
At this time, the plans are recommended for approval for the Planning Commission’s consideration. 
 
A brief description of the project has been provided below (Section A), followed by our comments (Section B) and a list 
of anticipated required permits and approvals (Section C). Comments in Section B are detailed in nature, do not 
influence the overall site layout, and can be addressed during the detailed engineering drawing submittal. 
 

A. PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

The project is proposing a new access road and new building at 1441 S Huron Road for a Children’s Healing 
Center Development. The recreation facility provides social and emotional healing for typically 
immunocompromised children and their families in a safe, clean environment.  
 
The site is proposed to be serviced by water through an existing 12-inch connection just northeast of the 
Washtenaw County Sherriff’s parcel. Sanitary will be serviced through an existing 12-inch connection also just 
northeast of the Sheriff’s parcel. The stormwater ultimate outlet is proposed to go north into the Huron Center 
Com and Office Park Drain. 

 
B. PRELIMINARY DETAILED ENGINEERING PLAN COMMENTS  

The following comments shall be addressed by the applicant during the detailed engineering drawing submittal, 
and do not affect the recommendation for approval to the Township of Ypsilanti Planning Commission. It 
should be noted that this is not an all-inclusive list and additional comments may be generated as new information 
is presented. 

 
1. The applicant shall provide a drainage area map and updated storm water calculations to ensure that the 

increase in impervious surface can be properly managed with the proposed detention basin. Currently it 
appears (Worksheet 10) that the required detention volume has not been met.  
 

2. The catch basin connection to the existing 24-inch County Drain will need review and approval by the 
Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner’s (WCWRC) office. 
 



Mr. Iacoangeli – Children’s Healing Center – Site Plan Review #1 – Revised  
December 21, 2022  
Page 2 of 3 

 

3. The applicant shall provide profiles for all utilities (water, sanitary, and storm sewer) on the plans. These 
profiles shall include diameters, materials, lengths, slopes, and services. In addition, the hydraulic grade lines 
shall be clearly indicated on all storm sewer profiles.  

 
4. The applicant shall provide a utility crossing table with the engineering submittal to ensure proper clearance 

between existing and proposed utilities.  
 
5. The applicant shall ensure that all proposed pipe have a minimum of 2.5-ft cover from the proposed grade. 

 
6. The applicant shall provide the dimensions of the barrier free space and spot elevations at all four corners 

of proposed barrier-free parking space, access aisle, ramps, and level landings, as well as at 50-foot intervals 
along all sidewalks to ensure ADA compliance. The applicant shall note that the cross slope shall not exceed 
2%. 

 
7. The applicant shall provide locations and grades of all existing and proposed ramps into the proposed site 

to ensure accessibility and ADA compliance.  
 

8. The applicant shall note that proposed landscaping shall not be placed directly above any existing or 
proposed utilities and shall revise accordingly.  

 
9. The applicant shall provide the concrete mix for the concrete being proposed for the dumpster enclosure. 

Per Section 2107 of the Township Ordinances, the applicant shall note that the minimum dimensions for 
dumpster/compactor pads is 16 feet wide by 12 feet deep. 

 
10. The applicant shall provide a narrative detailing the proposed building addition (ie. anticipated build date 

and function) and an approach to manage the additional stormwater runoff when constructed. 
 
11. The applicant shall provide an engineer’s estimate of probable cost for the project with the final detailed 

engineering submittal. 
 
12. Applicable Ypsilanti Township Standard Detail Sheets, including SESC, shall be included in the plan set. 

The applicant shall verify any details provided on the plan set do not conflict with the Ypsilanti Township 
Standard Detail Sheets. If so, the Ypsilanti Township Standard Detail Sheets shall govern. 

 
 

C. REQUIRED PERMITS & APPROVALS 
 
The following outside agency reviews and permits will be required for the project. Copies of any 
correspondence between the applicant and the review agencies, as well as the permit or waiver, shall be sent to 
both the Township and OHM Advisors (email: matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com).  
 
 Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority (YCUA): Will require review and approval for the proposed 

water and sanitary main. 
 Ypsilanti Township Fire Department: Review and approval is required. 
 Washtenaw County Water Resources Commissioner’s Office (WCWRC): Review and approval may 

be required. 
 Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes & Energy (EGLE): An EGLE Act 399 and Part 

41 permit will be required for construction of all water main and sanitary sewer systems improvements. 
 Ypsilanti Township Office of Community Standards: A Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control permit 

shall be secured from the Ypsilanti Township Office of Community Standards.  
 The Township’s Planner will inspect the landscaping for this site.  

mailto:matt.parks@ohm-advisors.com


Mr. Iacoangeli – Children’s Healing Center – Site Plan Review #1 – Revised  
December 21, 2022  
Page 3 of 3 

 

 If dewatering should be needed, the contractor/applicant shall be responsible for obtaining necessary 
approvals from the Township and the Township Engineer, permission from all impacted adjacent properties 
and/or permits from MDOT, WCWRC’s Office, or the WCRC. 

 Record plans shall be provided to the Township Engineer following the completion of construction.  
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact this office at (734) 466-4580. 
 
Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 
 
 
_____________________________       
Matthew D. Parks, P.E.     Elliot R. Smith, P.E. 
 
MDP/ERS 
 
cc: Fletcher Reyher, Township Staff Planner 
 Amy Steffens, Township Planning and Development Coordinator 

File   
 

P:\0000_0100\SITE_YpsilantiTwp\2022\0098221170_1441 S Huron_Children's Healing Center\MUNI\01_SITE\SP#1\1441 S 
Huron_Children's Healing Center_SP1_Revised.docx  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI FIRE DEPARTMENT 
BUREAU OF FIRE PREVENTION 
 

222 South Ford Boulevard, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
 

 

  

December 16, 2022 
 
Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 
  
RE:  Preliminary (non-residential) Site Plan Review #1 
 
 Project Name:    SE Michigan Center 
 Project Location:    1441 S. Huron Street Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
 Plan Date:     11/29/2022  
 Applicable Codes:  IFC 2018 
 Engineer:   The McFate Group 
 Engineer Address:  7136 Jackson Rd. Ann Arbor, MI 48103  
  
 

Status of Review 

Status of review: Approved Conditionally (see comments) 

All pages were reviewed 

Site Coverage - Access 

Comments: Complies with IFC 2018 

Suppression / Hydrants 

Comments: The FDC for this structure will need its own dedicated Hydrant no closer than 40’ and 
no further than 100’. 

For the second hydrant use a 250’ radius and it must be placed to cover the entire building.  

FDC requires a 30 degree down turn and Storz fitting 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
  Steve Wallgren, Fire Marshal 
  Charter Township of Ypsilanti Fire Department 
  CFPS, CFI I 



December 15, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Mr. Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director 
Office of Community Standards 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI   48197 

Re: Preliminary (non-residential) Site Plan Review #1 
Children’s Healing Center 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti  (Plan Date: 11-29-2022) 

Dear Mr. Iacoangeli: 

In response to the electronic mail message from your office dated December 2, 2022, we 
have reviewed the referenced plans with regards to water supply and wastewater system design. 
The plans are acceptable to YCUA for this stage of review. However, the following commentsneed 
to be addressed by the Applicant and/or the Applicant’s design engineer prior to Detailed 
Engineering plans being deemed acceptable to YCUA. 

1. A gate valve will need to be installed on the existing 12” diameter water main south of 
the proposed connection along the north side of the ingress/egress road. 

2. The proposed 8” diameter gate valve near the terminus of the proposed water main 
extension needs to be located south of the proposed hydrant tee. 

3. The maximum allowable length for 6” diameter hydrant service piping is 40’. 

Enclosed is an Estimate of Costs – Application for Services, with a revision date of 
December 15, 2022, indicating connection fees for the proposed building addition. Please note that 
the total cash price for connection fees, $7,492.00 plus the construction phase escrow deposit, 
Authority administration fee, and record plan guarantee, must be paid to YCUA by the 
Applicant, with a receipt delivered to the Township, before either the building or soil and grading 
permit is issued. The construction phase escrow deposit and associated fees and deposits and the 
entity responsible for maintaining those accounts will be determined during the Detailed 
Engineering phase of the project in conjunction with your office and the Township Engineer. 
Should there be any questions please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

SCOTT D. WESTOVER, P.E., Engineering Manager 
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority 

Enclosure as noted 



Mr. Jason Iacoangeli 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
December 15, 2022 
Page 2 

cc: Mr. Luke Blackburn, Mr. Mike Shaffer, File, YCUA 
Ms. Amy Steffens, Mr. Fletcher Reyer, Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Mr. Eric Copeland, Mr. Steve Wallgren, Township Fire Department 
Mr. Matt Parks, P.E., Township Engineer 
Ms. Sarah Velliky, Applicant 
Mr. Jason Van Ryn, P.E., Applicant’s design engineer 

G:\CDproj\YpsiTwp\2022 - Children's Healing Center\PNRSP Rev#1.docx 



YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTHORITY * 2777 STATE ROAD, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN  48198-9112
TELEPHONE:  734-484-4600 * FAX:  734-544-7221

 ESTIMATE OF COSTS - APPLICATION FOR SERVICES

Estimate Completed By: Eng Mgr Date: 6/3/2022 rev 12/15/2022 (Township Division)

CUSTOMER INFORMATION PROPERTY INFORMATION

Customer Name:  Service Address: TBD

Mailing Address: Lot Number:   Subdivision: 

Mailing Address 2: Developer:

City:    Developer's Engineer:

State:    Zip: Frontage: 267 YP #: TBD

Telephone: Assessed: No Plot Plan Approved: No

Electronic Mail Address: Well Replacement: No

TAP INFORMATION & COST: Remarks:
Water Tap Size: By Owner Dist. Code YCUA does NOT make tap

Water Tap Amount: $0.00 402

Sewer Tap Size: By Owner YCUA does NOT make tap
Sewer Tap Amount: $0.00 402

Total Tap Fees: $0.00

METER INFORMATION & COST:
Meter Size: Varies 1 each 1" domestic meter @ $535 each

Meter Description: Sensus 1 each 1" irrigation meter @$340 each

Total Meter Fees: $875.00 403

TRUNKLINE AND TRANSMISSION
Use of Building: Public 11,000 sft @ 0.75 units/1,000 sft

Unit Factor: 8.25 Applies?
Water T & T: $2,376.00 Y 404 = Unit Factor x $288
Sewer T & T: $2,376.00 Y 404 = Unit Factor x $288

Total T & T Fees: $4,752.00

INSPECTION & ADMINISTRATION FEES:
YCUA Inspection: $0.00 401 N/A

Consultant Inspection Escrow: $0.00 416 To be determined
YCUA Administration Fee: $0.00 414 To be determined

Record Plan Guarantee: $0.00 415 To be determined

Total Insp. & Admin. Fees: $0.00

Total Application Fees: $5,627.00

BENEFIT CHARGES:
Applies?

Water @ $43.50/ft. x 15 ft. $652.50 Y Water @ $49.25/ft. x 0 ft. N/A
Sanitary @ $48.50/ft. x 25 ft. $1,212.50 Y Sanitary @ $54.91/ft. x 0 ft. N/A

Total Cash Benefit Charges: $1,865.00 Total 5 Year Benefit Charges: N/A

30 Payments @ N/A each
Total Cash Amount Due: $7,492.00

Cash Terms  (Dist. Code 406) 5 Year Payments (no Dist. Code)

EoC-AfS PNRSP Rev#1

Children's Healing Center





Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
 
I. APPLICATION/DEVELOPMENT TYPE 

Development: 

 Subdivision 
 Multi-family/Condominium 
 Site Condominium 
 Planned Development 
 Non-residential 

 
 

 

 

Application: 

 Administrative Site Plan Review 
 Sketch Site Plan Review 
 Full Site Plan Review 
 Revisions to approved plan 
 Tentative Preliminary Plat 
 Final Preliminary Plat 
 Final Plat Process 
 Stage I (for Planned Development) 
 Stage II (for Planned Development)

 
II. PROJECT LOCATION 
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________ 
Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning __________________ 
Lot Number: ______________ Subdivision: __________________________ 
Property dimensions: ________________ Acreage: ___________________  
Name of project/Proposed development: _______________________________________________________________ 
Legal description of Property: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Describe Proposed Project (including buildings/ structures/ # units): 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
III. APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________ 
Address: ________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ____________ 
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________ 
Property owner (if different than applicant): __________________________ Phone: ____________________________ 
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________ 
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________ 
Engineer: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________ 
Address: ________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ____________ 
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Part of Lot 5, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51,
Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Lot 5 and the Point of Beginning; thence S72°14'30"W 375.00 feet; thence N25°57'30"W 498.70 feet; thence
N22°31'33"E 53.38 feet; thence S66°07'29"E 450.32 feet; thence S35°27'29"E 246.84 feet to the Point of Beginning. Contains 3.18 acres. Subject to any and all easements, restrictions, right-of-way
of record.
ALSO, benefitting from an easement for Ingress and Egress being part of Lots 5 and 6, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51, Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Lot 6 and the Point of Beginning;
thence N08°19'20"E 137.55 feet along the Easterly right-of-way line of S. Huron Street; thence S81°40'40"E 144.53 feet; thence N72°14'30"E 533.20 feet; thence S25°57'30"E 60.62 feet; thence
S72°14'30"W 755.49 feet to the Point of Beginning.

✔

1441 S. Huron Street Ypsilanti Towmship MI 48197

16-360-005 Town Center

See Site Plan 3.18

Proposed ~11,000 s.f. building with 39 parking spaces.  Access provided by private commercial driveway to S. Huron Street.

Children's Healing Center Attn: Amanda Barbour 616-426-8366
1530 Fulton Street Grand Rapids MI 49503

abarbour@childrenshealingcenter.org
KALITTA LLC

818 WILLOW RUN AIRPORT Ypsilanti MI 48198

Nederveld Inc. Attn: Jason Van Ryn 734-929-6963

3037 Miller Road Ann Arbor MI 48103

jvanryn@nederveld.com



Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Office of Community Standards
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Phone: (734) 485-3943
Website: https://ytown.org

7200 S. Huron River Drive  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  (734) 485-3943

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
APPLICATION

VI. SCHEDULE OF FEES
Preliminary Site Plan Review

Non-refundable fee Refundable deposit

Full $500

Less than one (1) acre: $2,000
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

Sketch $500

Less than one (1) acre: $1,500
One (1) acre to five acres: $2,000
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $2,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: 25,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

Administrative $100

Less than one (1) acre: $1,000
One (1) acre to five acres: $1,200
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $1,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: $1,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

Planned 
Development Stage 
I and Rezoning

$1,500 + $20 per 
acre

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

Final Site Plan Review
Non-refundable fee Refundable deposit

Full $500

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

Sketch $500

Less than one (1) acre: $1,500
One (1) acre to five acres: $2,000
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $2,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: $2,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

Administrative $100

Less than one (1) acre: $1,000
One (1) acre to five acres: $1,200
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $1,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: $1,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

Planned 
Development Stage 
I and Rezoning

$1,500 + $20 per 
acre

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres

S __________ FEE TOTAL

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

______________________________ ______________________________ ________________
Applicant Signature Print Name Date

One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000

  $4,000

Amanda Barbour 10.29.2022



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
 

Site Plan Review applications 

 The application is filled out in its entirety and 
includes the signature of the applicant and, if 
different than the applicant, the property 
owner. 

 Fees 
 Check made out to Ypsilanti 

Township with appropriate fees. 
Please note: The same preliminary 
site plan review fee will be charged 
for each subsequent submittal 

 Fees paid separately to Ypsilanti 
Community Utilities Authority 

 Fees paid separately to Washtenaw 
County Road Commission and 
Water Resources Commissioner’s 
Office 

 Additional Documents: 
 Woodland Protection application or 

the No Tree Affidavit, if applicable 
 Traffic Impact Questionnaire 
 Appropriate application and plans 

submitted to the Washtenaw 
County Road Commission and 
Water Resources Commissioner’s 
Office 

 Proposed Plans 
 One (1) signed and sealed copies 

(24”x36”) of the proposed plan  
 One (1) copy (11”x17”) of the 

proposed plan 
 One (1) PDF digital copy of the 

proposed plan 
 All contents detailed on the next 

pages for administrative, sketch, and 
full site plans. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
Administrative Site Plan Review 

Application Form: The application form shall contain the following information: 
Name and address of the applicant and property owner 
Address and common description of property and complete legal description 
Dimensions of land and total acreage 
Zoning on the site and all adjacent properties 
Description of proposed project or use, type of building or structures, and name of proposed development, if 
applicable 
Name and address of firm or individual who prepared site plan 
Proof of property ownership 

Site Plan Descriptive and Identification Data: 
Site plans shall consist of an overall plan for the entire development, drawn to an engineer's scale of not less 
than 1 inch = 50 feet for property less than three acres, or one inch = 100 feet for property three acres or more in 
size. Sheet size shall be at least 24 × 36 inches. If a large development is shown in sections on multiple sheets, 
then one overall composite sheet shall be included 
Written project description, including proposed use, building(s) and site improvement 
Title block with sheet number/title; name, address and telephone number of the applicant and firm or individual 
who prepared the plans; and date(s) of submission and any revisions (month, day, year) 
Scale and north-point 
Legal and common description of property 
Zoning classification of petitioner's parcel and all abutting parcels 
Net acreage (minus rights-of-way) and total acreage 

Site Analysis: 
Environmental impact analysis and natural features protection documentation meeting the requirements of 
Chapter 26 of the Municipal Code, Environment 
Survey of existing lot lines, building lines, structures, parking areas and other improvements on the site and 
within 100 feet of the site 
Inventory of the location, sizes, and types of existing trees, hedgerows and landmark trees as required by the 
township woodlands ordinance and the general location of all other existing plant materials 
Location of existing drainage courses, floodplains, lakes and streams, and wetlands with elevations 
Surface drainage flows including high points, low points and swales 
All existing easements 
Existing roadways and driveways within 250 feet of the site 
Existing sidewalks and nonmotorized pathways 

Site Plan: 
Proposed lot lines, lot dimensions, property lines and setback dimensions 
Structures, and other improvements 
Proposed easements 
Location of trash and recycling receptacle(s) and transformer pad(s) and method of screening 
Extent of any outdoor sales or display area 

 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
Access and Circulation: 

Dimensions, curve radii and centerlines of existing and proposed access points, roads and road rights-of-way or 
access easements 
Dimensions of parking spaces, islands, circulation aisles and loading zones 
Calculations for required number of parking and loading spaces 
Designation of fire lanes 
Location of existing and proposed sidewalks/pathways within the site or right-of-way 
Location, height, and outside dimensions of all storage areas and facilities 

Landscape Plans: 
Location, sizes, and types of existing trees as required by the township woodlands ordinance and the general 
location of all other existing plant materials, with an identification of materials to be removed and preserved 
The location of existing and proposed lawns and landscaped areas 

Building and Structure Details: 
Location, height, and outside dimensions of all proposed buildings or structures 
Location, size, height, and lighting of all proposed site and wall signs 
Location, size, height and material of construction for all obscuring wall(s) or berm(s) with cross-sections, where 
required 

Drainage, Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control: 
Location and size of existing and proposed storm sewers 
Stormwater retention and detention ponds, including grading, side slopes, depth, high water elevation, volume 
and outfalls 
Stormwater drainage and retention/detention calculations 
Indication of site grading, drainage patterns and stormwater management measures, including sediment 
control and temperature regulation 
Soil erosion and sedimentation control measures 

Lighting Plan: 

Location of all freestanding, building-mounted and canopy light fixtures on the site plan and building elevations 

Specifications and details for the type of fixture being proposed including the total lumen output, type of lamp 
and method of shielding 
Use of the fixture proposed 

 

Sketch Plan Review 
Application Form: The application form shall contain the following information: 

Name and address of the applicant and property owner 
Address and common description of property and complete legal description 
Dimensions of land and total acreage 
Zoning on the site and all adjacent properties 
Description of proposed project or use, type of building or structures, and name of proposed development, if 
applicable 
Name and address of firm or individual who prepared site plan 
Proof of property ownership 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
Site Plan Descriptive and Identification Data: 

Site plans shall consist of an overall plan for the entire development, drawn to an engineer's scale of not less 
than 1 inch = 50 feet for property less than three acres, or one inch = 100 feet for property three acres or more 
in size. Sheet size shall be at least 24 × 36 inches. If a large development is shown in sections on multiple 
sheets, then one overall composite sheet shall be included 
Written project description, including proposed use, building(s) and site improvements 
Title block with sheet number/title; name, address and telephone number of the applicant and firm or 
individual who prepared the plans; and date(s) of submission and any revisions (month, day, year); 
Scale and north-point 
Legal and common description of property 
Zoning classification of petitioner's parcel and all abutting parcels 
Net acreage (minus rights-of-way) and total acreage 

Site Analysis: 
Environmental impact analysis and natural features protection documentation meeting the requirements of 
Chapter 26 of the Municipal Code, Environment 
Survey of existing lot lines, building lines, structures, parking areas and other improvements on the site and 
within 100 feet of the site 
Inventory of the location, sizes, and types of existing trees, hedgerows and landmark trees as required by the 
township woodlands ordinance and the general location of all other existing plant materials 
Location of existing drainage courses, floodplains, lakes and streams, and wetlands with elevations 
Surface drainage flows including high points, low points and swales 
All existing easements 
Existing roadways and driveways within 250 feet of the site 
Existing sidewalks and nonmotorized pathways 

Site Plan: 
Proposed lot lines, lot dimensions, property lines and setback dimensions 
Structures, and other improvements 
Proposed easements 
Location of trash and recycling receptacle(s) and transformer pad(s) and method of screening 
Extent of any outdoor sales or display area 

Access and Circulation: 
Dimensions, curve radii and centerlines of existing and proposed access points, roads and road rights-of-way or 
access easements 
Dimensions of parking spaces, islands, circulation aisles and loading zones 
Calculations for required number of parking and loading spaces 
Designation of fire lanes 
Location of existing and proposed sidewalks/pathways within the site or right-of-way 
Location, height, and outside dimensions of all storage areas and facilities 

Landscape Plans: 
Location, sizes, and types of existing trees as required by the township woodlands ordinance and the general 
location of all other existing plant materials, with an identification of materials to be removed and preserved 
The location of existing and proposed lawns and landscaped areas 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
Building and Structure Details: 

Location, height, and outside dimensions of all proposed buildings or structures 
Location, size, height, and lighting of all proposed site and wall signs 
Location, size, height and material of construction for all obscuring wall(s) or berm(s) with cross-sections, 
where required 

Drainage, Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control: 
Location and size of existing and proposed storm sewers 
Stormwater retention and detention ponds, including grading, side slopes, depth, high water elevation, volume 
and outfalls 
Stormwater drainage and retention/detention calculations 
Indication of site grading, drainage patterns and stormwater management measures, including sediment 
control and temperature regulation 
Soil erosion and sedimentation control measures 

Lighting Plan: 

Location of all freestanding, building-mounted and canopy light fixtures on the site plan and building elevations 

Specifications and details for the type of fixture being proposed including the total lumen output, type of lamp 
and method of shielding 
Use of the fixture proposed 

 

Full Site Plan Review 
Application Form: The application form shall contain the following information: 

Name and address of the applicant and property owner 
Address and common description of property and complete legal description 
Dimensions of land and total acreage 
Zoning on the site and all adjacent properties 
Description of proposed project or use, type of building or structures, and name of proposed development, if 
applicable 
Name and address of firm or individual who prepared site plan 
Proof of property ownership 

 

 

 

Continue to next page 

 

 

 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
Site Plan Descriptive and Identification Data: 

Site plans shall consist of an overall plan for the entire development, drawn to an engineer's scale of not less 
than 1 inch = 50 feet for property less than three acres, or one inch = 100 feet for property three acres or more in 
size. Sheet size shall be at least 24 × 36 inches. If a large development is shown in sections on multiple sheets, 
then one overall composite sheet shall be included 
Location map drawn to a separate scale with north-point, showing surrounding land, water features, zoning and 
streets within a quarter mile 
Identification and seal of architect, engineer, land surveyor, or landscape architect who prepared drawings 
Proximity to section corner and major thoroughfares 
Written project description, including proposed use, building(s) and site improvements 
Title block with sheet number/title; name, address and telephone number of the applicant and firm or individual 
who prepared the plans; and date(s) of submission and any revisions (month, day, year) 
Scale and north-point 
Legal and common description of property 
Zoning classification of petitioner's parcel and all abutting parcels 
Net acreage (minus rights-of-way) and total acreage 
Location map drawn to a separate scale with north-point, showing surrounding land, water features, zoning and 
streets within a quarter mile 
Identification and seal of architect, engineer, land surveyor, or landscape architect who prepared drawings 
Proximity to section corner and major thoroughfares 

Site Analysis: 
An aerial photograph of the entire development area with all environmental features labeled on the photo in a 
"bubbled" fashion to include woodlands, wetlands, groundwater recharge areas, drains, creeks, surface water, 
severe changes in topography, erodible soils, and floodplains. Sheet size of the aerial photograph shall be at least 
24 × 36 inches 
Survey of on parcels more than one acre, topography on the site and within 100 feet of site at two-foot contour 
intervals, referenced to a U.S.G.S. benchmark 
Surrounding land uses and zoning 
Soils and water table 
Cultural resources and indication of human activities, such as paths 
Environmental impact analysis and natural features protection documentation meeting the requirements of 
Chapter 26 of the Municipal Code, Environment 
Survey of existing lot lines, building lines, structures, parking areas and other improvements on the site and 
within 100 feet of the site 
Inventory of the location, sizes, and types of existing trees, hedgerows and landmark trees as required by the 
township woodlands ordinance and the general location of all other existing plant materials 
Location of existing drainage courses, floodplains, lakes and streams, and wetlands with elevations 
Surface drainage flows including high points, low points and swales 
All existing easements 
Existing roadways and driveways within 250 feet of the site 
Existing sidewalks and nonmotorized pathways 

 

 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
Site Plan: 

Proposed lot lines, lot dimensions, property lines and setback dimensions 
Structures, and other improvements 
Location of exterior lighting (site and building lighting) in accordance with site lighting standards 
Proposed easements 
Location of trash and recycling receptacle(s) and transformer pad(s) and method of screening 
Extent of any outdoor sales or display area 

Access and Circulation: 
Dimensions, curve radii and centerlines of existing and proposed access points, roads and road rights-of-way or 
access easements 
Dimensions of parking spaces, islands, circulation aisles and loading zones 
Calculations for required number of parking and loading spaces 
Designation of fire lanes 
Location of existing and proposed sidewalks/pathways within the site or right-of-way 
Location, height, and outside dimensions of all storage areas and facilities 
Opposing driveways and intersections within 250 feet of site 
Cross section details of proposed roads, driveways, parking lots, sidewalks and nonmotorized paths illustrating 
materials and thickness 
Dimensions of acceleration, deceleration, and passing lanes 
Traffic regulatory signs and pavement markings 

Landscape Plans: 
Location, sizes, and types of existing trees as required by the township woodlands ordinance and the general 
location of all other existing plant materials, with an identification of materials to be removed and preserved 
The location of existing and proposed lawns and landscaped areas 
Description of methods to preserve existing plant materials 
Planting plan, including location and type of all proposed shrubs, trees, and other live plant material 
Planting list for proposed landscape materials with caliper size or height of material, method of installation, 
botanical and common names, and quantity 
Proposed dates of plant installation 
Landscape maintenance schedule 

Building and Structure Details: 
Location, height, and outside dimensions of all proposed buildings or structures 
Location, size, height, and lighting of all proposed site and wall signs 
Location, size, height and material of construction for all obscuring wall(s) or berm(s) with cross-sections, where 
required 
Building floor plans and total floor area 
Details on accessory structures and any screening 
Building facade elevations for all sides, drawn at an appropriate scale 
Description of exterior building materials and colors (samples may be required) 

 

 

 



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive    Ypsilanti, MI  48197    (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
Drainage, Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control: 

Location and size of existing and proposed storm sewers 
Stormwater retention and detention ponds, including grading, side slopes, depth, high water elevation, volume 
and outfalls 
Stormwater drainage and retention/detention calculations 
Indication of site grading, drainage patterns and stormwater management measures, including sediment control 
and temperature regulation 
Soil erosion and sedimentation control measures 

Information Concerning Utilities: 
Location of sanitary sewers and septic systems, existing and proposed 
Location and size of existing and proposed water mains, well sites, water service and fire hydrants 
Location of existing and proposed gas, electric and telephone lines, above and below ground 
Location of transformers and utility boxes 
Assessment of potential impacts from the use, processing, or movement of hazardous materials or chemicals, if 
applicable 

Lighting Plan: 

Location of all freestanding, building-mounted and canopy light fixtures on the site plan and building elevations 

Specifications and details for the type of fixture being proposed including the total lumen output, type of lamp 
and method of shielding 
Use of the fixture proposed 
Photometric grid overlaid on the proposed site plan indicating the overall light intensity throughout the site (in 
foot-candles) 

Additional Information Required for Residential Development: 
The number and location of each type of residential unit (one bedroom units, two bedroom units, etc.) 
Density calculations by type of residential unit (dwelling units per acre) 
Garage and/or carport locations and details, if proposed; 
Mailbox cluster location and design, if required by post master 
Location, dimensions, floor plans and elevations of common building(s) (e.g., recreation, laundry, etc.), if 
applicable 
Swimming pool fencing detail, including height and type of fence, if applicable 
Location and size of recreation and open space areas 
Indication of type of recreation facilities proposed for recreation area 
Where the site is located within 500 feet of the I-94 right-of-way, delineate that area of the site with sound levels 
of 61 dBA or greater 

 

 

 



Site

I-94

I-94

US23

US23

Ypsilanti

Ann  Arbor

Site

I-94

Ford 
Lake

EMU 
Eaglecrest 

Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

24
 A

M
C

:\R
ev

it
 L

oc
al

 F
ile

s\
C

H
C

22
_j

st
ev

en
sZ

SY
N

Q
.rv

t

Issued for: Site Plan

Title Sheet

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

G-100

22-001

Released For: Site Plan
Release Date:  11/29/2022

SE Michigan Center

Project Number:  22-001

1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

Sheet
Number Sheet Name

Current Revision
Description

Current Revision
Date

General
G-100 Title Sheet Site Plan 11/29/2022
G-105 Perspectives Site Plan 11/29/2022
G-106 Perspectives Site Plan 11/29/2022
G-107 Perspectives Site Plan 11/29/2022
LS-101 Code Analysis Plan & Schedules Site Plan 11/29/2022

Civil
C-100 Cover Sheet Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-201 Existing Conditions and Removal Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-203 Soil Boring Logs Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-205 Overall Site Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-206 Detailed Site Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-300 Overall Grading Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-301 Detailed Grading Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-400 Utility Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-401 Storm Water Management Calcs Site Plan 11/29/2022
C-500 Details and Specs Site Plan 11/29/2022
L-100 Overall Landscape Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
L-101 Detailed Landscape Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022

Architectural
A-001 Architectural Site Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
A-002 Photometric Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
A-003 Site / Building Lighting Cut Sheets Site Plan 11/29/2022
A-101 Floor Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
A-110 Roof Plan Site Plan 11/29/2022
A-301 Exterior Elevations Site Plan 11/29/2022
A-302 Exterior Elevations Site Plan 11/29/2022

Drawing Index:

Project Team
Owner:

Architect:

Structural Engineer:

MEP Consultant:

Children's Healing Center
Attn: Sarah Velliky
1530 Fulton St. East,
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
(810) 599-1260

The McFate Group
Design: Jon M. Stevens, AIA
Builder: Rob McFate
7136 Jackson Rd, 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
(734) 433-0020

IMEG Corp.
Attn: Dawn Taylor
33533 Twelve Mile Rd. Ste. 200
Farmington Hills, MI 48331
(248)-847-3226

Diekema Hamann Engineering
15 Ionia SW, Suite 330
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
(269) 373-1108

Project Description
As the nation’s first year-round recreation center where kids with weak 
immune systems can play in a safe space, the Children’s Healing Center 
has quickly grown to include a wide range of programs that emphasize 
research-based play, socialization and learning.

Our goal is for you and your family to feel the love and passion that has 
gone into the Center each time you walk through our front door. From the 
program staff and volunteers to the medical team and our board of 
directors, you will be supported and given countless opportunities to create 
wonderfully positive memories during your journey. The Children’s Healing 
Center is more than just a place to play, connect and relax – it’s a place 
where your entire family will build relationships that will last a lifetime.

The Center is now expanding to South East Michigan. This location will 
broaden the reach to residents in the Ann Arbor / Ypsilanti and Metro 
Detroit market. 

This Center will be an eleven thousand square foot complex that will have 
the following programmatic elements. A large multi purpose room to allow 
for flexible presentation and activities for all ages, An active fitness room, 
Art room, exploratory play for the younger students as well as a Teen AYO 
area and a relax and recharge space for the parents. A office area for the 
staff to work is included in the scope as well. The site also allows for large 
expanse areas for outdoor play. 

Vicinity Map

Civil Engineer:

Soils Engineer:

Lighting: 

Nederveld
Attn: Jason Van Ryn
3037 Miller Rd, 
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
(800) 222-1868

Driesenga & Associates
Attn: Randy Pail
3760 Carpenter Road
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197
(734) 368-9843 
www.driesenga.com

Gasser Bush Associates
Attn: Lance Barnes 
30984 Industrial Rd.
Livonia, MI 48150
(734) 266–6705

Site Map

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

29
 A

M
C

:\R
ev

it
 L

oc
al

 F
ile

s\
C

H
C

22
_j

st
ev

en
sZ

SY
N

Q
.rv

t

Issued for: Site Plan

Perspectives

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

G-105

22-001

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

34
 A

M
C

:\R
ev

it
 L

oc
al

 F
ile

s\
C

H
C

22
_j

st
ev

en
sZ

SY
N

Q
.rv

t

Issued for: Site Plan

Perspectives

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

G-106

22-001

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

38
 A

M
C

:\R
ev

it
 L

oc
al

 F
ile

s\
C

H
C

22
_j

st
ev

en
sZ

SY
N

Q
.rv

t

Issued for: Site Plan

Perspectives

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

G-107

22-001

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



K

F.E.

K

Exit Access: Occupant Load for 
area indicated

Area size (square feet)

Area Tag:

Exit Access Travel Distance (Per 1017)

Dead End Corridor
Corridor length (Per 1020.4)

Life Safety Plan & Fire Safety Legend

Portable Fire Extinguisher 
(Class K / ABC)

"Knox Box" Rapid Entry System

Smoke Detector
Common path of egress travel 
end point (Per Table 1006.3.2(2))

Path of Exit Access

1-hour Fire Rated Assembly

2-hour Fire Rated Assembly

3-hour Fire Rated Assembly

S
D

Load
Capacity Egress Load and Capacity

75' - 0"
Exit Access

Exit Signs 
(Coordinate with Electrical Drawings)

Life Safety Devices / Equipment

Line of corridor measurement

Occ.000
Occupant Type

150 SF

Exit Discharge

20' - 0"
Dead End Corridor

Start of Path

Building Code:
Mechanical Code:
Electrical Code:
Plumbing Code:
Energy Code:

Barrier Free:

Zoning:
Use Group:
Construction Type:
Height, Building:
Area, Building:

Fire Suppression:
Fire Alarm:
Travel Distance:

     (Per 1017.2)

Water Closet:

Lavatories

Drinking Fountain
Mop Sink

2015 Michigan Building Code
2015 Michigan Mechanical Code
2017 National Electrical Code (NEC)
2018 Michigan Plumbing Code
2015 Michigan Energy Code 
         Including ASHRAE 90.1 – 2013
2009 ICC A117.1 Standard for Accessible 
Buildings and Facilities

TC - Town Center
B - Business, 
T.B.D.
1 Story
11,000 S.F.

Yes - Fully Suppressed
None - Per 907.2 
200' without automatic sprinkler system
300' with automatic sprinkler system

4 Toilets Required (Per 403.1)
1 per 25 for the first 50 Occ, and 1 per 50
for the remainder exceeding 50
1 per 40 for the first 80 Occ. and 1 per 80 for 
the remainder exceeding 80
1 Required
1 Required

Occ.94
Business
9372 SF

Restroom

Restroom

Occ.3
Mechanical

734 SF

Occ.1
Mechanical

124 SF

Restroom

142' - 4"
Exit Access

87' - 0"
Exit Access

46' - 11"
Exit Access

79' - 9"
Exit Access

20
160

32.5"

20
160

32.5"

20
160

32.5"

20
160

32.5"

79' - 9"
Exit Access

Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

4
6 

A
M

C
:\R

ev
it

 L
oc

al
 F

ile
s\

C
H

C
22

_j
st

ev
en

sZ
SY

N
Q

.rv
t

Issued for: Site Plan

Code Analysis
Plan & Schedules

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

LS-101

22-001

Applicable Codes and
Life Safety Information Summary:

N

LS-101 1/8" = 1'-0"
8'4' 16'

1 New - Level 1 Life Safety Plan

Occupant Load (Table 1004.1.1)

Use Area
% of
Total

Floor Area per
Occupant Net or Gross

Design Occupant
Load

Level 1
Business 9372 SF 88% 100 Gross 94
Mechanical 734 SF 7% 300 Gross 3
Mechanical 124 SF 1% 300 Gross 1
Restroom 264 SF 2%
Restroom 69 SF 1%
Restroom 61 SF 1%
Grand total 10625 SF 100% 98

A. Per 2015 Michigan Building Code, Section 1005.3.2, the egress capacity is calculated by 
multiplying the occupant load served by a capacity factor of 0.2 inch per occupant.

B. Provide fire extinguishers throughout as required per NFPA 10.
C. All fire-rated assemblies are to maintain rating continuity to the next intersecting fire-

rated assembly, or the building exterior envelope.
D. All fire-rated walls shall extend fully from floor to floor/roof deck above. Provide 

firestopping at all deck flutes, joist/stud cavities and intersections of vertical and 
horizontal assemblies.

Life Safety General Notes:

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G G G G G G G G G G

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC
Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-007
Address: 1401 S Huron St

Owner: AGC Automotive Americas R&D Inc.

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-004
Address: 1767 S Huron St

Owner: Arthur J. Howard Trust

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING

1 1/8"

1 1/8"

6"
-6

0#

6"
-6

0#

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

20
.1'

20
.1'

23
.6'

23
.5'

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

4:5
9

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-100

C
ov

er
 S

he
et

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

SHEET INDEX
SITE PLANS

COVER SHEET C-100
EXISTING CONDITIONS & REMOVAL PLAN C-201
SITE ANALYSIS PLAN C-202
SOIL BORING LOGS C-203
OVERALL SITE LAYOUT PLAN C-205
DETAILED SITE LAYOUT PLAN C-206
OVERALL GRADING PLAN C-300
DETAILED GRADING PLAN C-301
UTILITY PLAN C-400
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS C-401
DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS C-500
OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN L-100
DETAILED LANDSCAPE PLAN L-101

SE MICHIGAN CENTER
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP, WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SITE PLAN

DESIGN TEAM CONTACTS
APPLICANT / OWNER

CHILDREN'S HEALING CENTER
1530 FULTON STREET E
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503
P: 734.691.1500
ATTN: SARAH VELLIKY, RA

ENGINEER / LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
NEDERVELD, INC.
3037 MILLER RD.
ANN ARBOR, MI 48103
P: 734.929.6963
ATTN:  JASON VAN RYN

ARCHITECT / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
THE McFATE GROUP
7136 JACKSON ROAD
ANN ARBOR, MI 48103
P: 734.433.0020
ATTN:  JON STEVENS

SCALE: 1 INCH = 80 FT
OVERALL SITE PLAN

SCALE: 1 INCH = 150 FT
PARCEL MAP

MUNICIPAL CONTACTS
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP PLANNING DEPARTMENT

7200 S. HURON RIVER DR.
YPSILANTI, MI, 48197
ATTN:  JASON IACOANGELI - PLANNING DIRECTOR
PH: 734-544-4000 #1

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT
222 S. FORD BLVD.
YPSILANTI, MI, 48198
ATTN:  ERIC COPELAND - FIRE CHIEF
PH: 734-544-4110

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY UTILITIES AUTHORITY
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
2777 STATE ROAD
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198
(734) 484-4600

WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER
705 N. ZEEB ROAD
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48103
(734) 994-2525

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
555 N. ZEEB ROAD
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48103
(734) 761-1500

SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS (OCS)
7200 S. HURON RIVER DRIVE
YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198
(734) 485-3943

PROP.
BUILDING

FUTURE
ADDITION

PROJECT NARRATIVE
THE PROPOSED PROJECT AT 1481 S HURON STREET INCLUDES THREE (3) PARCEL SPLITS AND A SHARED
COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO EACH INDIVIDUAL PARCEL. THE DEVELOPMENT ON PARCEL "A"
WILL INCLUDE A ~11,000 SQ.FT. BUILDING AND 39 PARKING SPACES (2 ACCESSIBLE).

THE BUILDING WILL BE HOME TO CHILDREN'S HEALING CENTER, A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION THAT PROVIDES
SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL SUPPORT AND PROGRAMS FOR CHILDREN WITH WEAK IMMUNE SYSTEMS.

STORM WATER PRE-TREATMENT WILL BE PROVIDED ON-SITE.  STORM WATER DETENTION WILL BE PROVIDED IN
AN EXISTING REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN LOCATED OFF-SITE.



U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

ST
ST

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-007
Address: 1401 S Huron St

Owner: AGC Automotive Americas R&D Inc.

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-004
Address: 1767 S Huron St

Owner: Arthur J. Howard Trust

BENCHMARK #300
ELEV. = 762.96

CP #111

CP #110

CP #106

CP #105

CP #104

CP #102

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

5

4

6

BENCHMARK #301
ELEV. = 762.44

CP #101

MON.

MON.

IRON CAP
#15411

MON.

IRON CAP
#15411

MON.

MON.

MON.

IRON CAP
#15411

CP #109
CP #200

BURN PILE

CP #107

CP #108

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING
2404

2403

2439

2438

2402

2401

2437

2405

2406 2407

2408

2409

2410

2411
2412
24132417

2416
24182414
24192415
2420

2421
2422

2423
2424

2425 2426

2427

2428

2397
2396

2429

2434

2432
24332431

2430
2398

2374

2375

2392

2395
2394

23932399

2435
2400

2501

2436

2391

2384

2383

2382

2381
2385

2390

2376
2377 23802378

2379

2347
2346

2343

2344
2345

2358

2359

2388

2387

2386

2373
2372

2371

2370

2369

2366
2367

2368

2364
2365

2349 2348

23572353
2350

2356

2355
2354

2351
2352

2363

2360

2362

2361

2342

2442 2441

2440

2443 2444

2446

2445

2447 2448
2449

2455

2456

2452

2450

2451
2454

2453

2462

2465

2463
2464

2461
24602459

2466
2467

2468

2469

2470

2471
2472

2473

2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458

2457
2480

2479
2481

2482
2483

2484

2485
2486

2487 2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2493
2495

2496
2498 2497

2499
2341

2500
2339

2340

FNC. 0.2'
N. OF P/L

FNC. 1.3'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.2'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.9' N. &
1.9' E. OF P/L

FNC. 0.7'
W. OF P/L

AREA: 356,668.61 Sq.Ft.
               8.19 Acres

AREA: 85,532.01 Sq.Ft.
              1.96 Acres

AREA: 138,500.14 Sq.Ft.
               3.18 Acres

PARCEL A

G

1 1/8"

1 1/8"

6"
-6

0#

6"
-6

0#

N84°43'30"W   498.27'

N0
5°

16
'30

"E
   2

08
.00

'

S84°43'30"E   562.86'

N0
8°

19
'20

"E
   3

00
.00

'

S72°14'30"W   768.01'

S35°27'29"E   246.84'

S66°07'29"E   450.32'

N2
2°

31
'33

"E
53

.38
'

S72°14'30"W   533.20'

N0
8°

19
'20

"E
   2

81
.64

'

42.0'

42
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 FO
R 

PU
BL

IC

UT
ILI

TIE
S,

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 &
 S

AN
ITA

RY
 S

EW
ER

25.0'

25
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 F
OR

W
AT

ER
MA

IN
 L.

18
08

, P
.89

3, 
W

CR

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR DETROIT
EDISON CO. L.1869, P.391, WCR

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

20.0'

25.0'

25' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

WATERMAIN L.1808, P.893, WCR

60.0'

60.0'

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)

20.0'

20.0' 20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR
PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

20.0'
20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

375.00'

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

20
.1'

20
.1'

23
.6'

23
.5'

N25°57'30"W   498.70'

393.01'

5

5

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC / AGRICULTURAL OVERLAY DISTRICT

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

P.O.B. A

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

N2
2°

31
'33

"E
   7

6.0
4'

SS

PARCEL B.1
AREA: 220,803.12 Sq.Ft.
              5.07 Acres

P.O.B. C

PARCEL C
AREA: 82,897.35 Sq.Ft.
              1.90 Acres

N72°14'30"E   222.29'

226.47'

272.23'

P.O.B. B.1

N72°14'30"E   533.20'

S72°14'30"W   755.49'

13
7.5

5'

P.O.B.
ESMT.

60.62'

S81°40'40"E   144.53'

O
H

O
H

TOP OF BANK

C/L DITCH

CP #114

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

CP #217

CP #113

CP #112 2823

2819

28182817

2816

2824

2825

2815

2814

2813
28122811

2820

2822

2821

2810

2809

2808

2807

2806

2805

2804
2803

27982796
2797

27952794
2793

2791

2792

2802
2800

2799
2789

2788

2787

2786
2785

2784

278327822780
277927782777

27762775

2774

2773

2801

2770

2769

2771

2772

TOP OF BANK

BOTTOM
OF BANK

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)
2781

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W

Sanitary Manhole #1318
Rim Elev. = 759.21

12" PVC Inv. NE.= 738.63
12" PVC Inv. S.= 738.65

Sanitary Manhole #1319
Rim Elev. = 758.58
12" PVC Inv. N.= 739.24
12" PVC Inv. S.= 739.34

Sanitary Manhole #1316
Rim Elev. = 757.68

12" Clay Inv. N.= 738.48
12" Clay Inv. SW.= 738.38

Culvert #1001
Inv. Elev. = 759.77
12" CMP

Culvert #1310
Inv. Elev. = 758.61

12" Concrete

Storm Manhole #6013
Rim Elev. = 758.81

24" Inv. NE.= 751.81

Storm Manhole #1317
Rim Elev. = 757.80

24" Conc. Inv. N.= 750.11
24" Conc. Inv. SE.= 750.55
24" Conc. Inv. SW.= 750.62

Catch Basin #1348
Rim Elev. = 760.38

Catch Basin #1393
Rim Elev. = 759.92

Catch Basin #1427
Rim Elev. = 761.13

Storm Manhole #1394
Rim Elev. = 760.46

40 LF of 24" Conc. @ 0.40%
(Per Huron Center Commercial
& Office Park As-builts Dated 1/27/1987)

ST
ST

ST

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

910

8

TP-3

TP-1

TP-2 TP-4

TP-5

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

4:5
9

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-201

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

ns
 &

 R
em

ov
al

 P
la

n

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

SCALE: 1" = 50'

0' 25' 50' 100'

Air Conditioner

Benchmark

Catch Basin - Round

Catch Basin - Square

Cleanout

Cable Riser

Culvert

Deciduous Tree

Electric Manhole

Electric Meter

Electric Riser

Evergreen Tree

Faucet

Flag

Gas Meter

Gas Riser

Gas Valve

Guy Anchor

Guy Pole

Hand Hole

Handicap Parking

Hydrant

Iron - Set

Iron - Found

Light Pole

Mailbox

Miss Dig Flag - Cable

Miss Dig Flag - Electric

Miss Dig Flag - Fiber Optic

Miss Dig Flag - Gas

Miss Dig Flag - Phone

Miss Dig Flag - Water

Manhole

Monitor Well

Parking Meter

Post

Phone Riser

Soil Boring

Stop Box

Sign

Stop Sign

Yield Sign

Sanitary Sewer Manhole

Stake

Stormwater Manhole

Telephone Manhole

Transformer

Utility Pole

Underground Gas Marker

Wetland Marker

Water Meter

Water Manhole

Water Valve

Water Well

Yard Drain

Miscellaneous/Unknown

Cable TV

Electric

Overhead Electric

Underground Electric

Fiber Optic

Gas

Overhead Utility

Sanitary

Storm

Telephone

Overhead Telephone

Underground Telephone

Watermain

Fence

Guard Rail

Railroad

Zoning Setback

Tree

Ex. Grade Contour

Asphalt

Concrete

Gravel

Building

C

E

OE

UE

FO

G

OH

SS

ST

T

OT

UT

W

543

LEGEND

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

AS SURVEYED DESCRIPTION
PARCEL A DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 5, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51, Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Lot 5 and
the Point of Beginning; thence S72°14'30"W 375.00 feet; thence N25°57'30"W 498.70 feet; thence N22°31'33"E 53.38 feet; thence S66°07'29"E 450.32 feet; thence
S35°27'29"E 246.84 feet to the Point of Beginning. Contains 3.18 acres. Subject to any and all easements, restrictions, right-of-way of record.
ALSO, benefitting from an easement for Ingress and Egress being part of Lots 5 and 6, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3
South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51, Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing
at the Southwest corner of said Lot 6 and the Point of Beginning; thence N08°19'20"E 137.55 feet along the Easterly right-of-way line of S. Huron Street; thence
S81°40'40"E 144.53 feet; thence N72°14'30"E 533.20 feet; thence S25°57'30"E 60.62 feet; thence S72°14'30"W 755.49 feet to the Point of Beginning.

PARCEL B.1 DESCRIPTION: Lot 6 and part of Lot 5, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti
Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51, Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said
Lot 5; thence S72°14'30"W 375.00 feet; thence N25°57'30"W 272.23 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence S72°14'30"W 755.49 feet; thence N08°19'20"E 281.64
feet along the Easterly right-of-way line of S. Huron Street; thence N05°16'30"E 208.00 feet along said Easterly right-of-way line; thence S84°43'30"E 562.86 feet;
thence S25°57'30"E 226.47 feet to the Point of Beginning. Contains 5.07 acres. Subject to any and all easements, restrictions, right-of-way of record.
ALSO, subject to an easement for Ingress and Egress being part of Lots 5 and 6, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3 South,
Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51, Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing at the
Southwest corner of said Lot 6 and the Point of Beginning; thence N08°19'20"E 137.55 feet along the Easterly right-of-way line of S. Huron Street; thence
S81°40'40"E 144.53 feet; thence N72°14'30"E 533.20 feet; thence S25°57'30"E 60.62 feet; thence S72°14'30"W 755.49 feet to the Point of Beginning.

PARCEL C DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 5, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3 South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township,
Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51, Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Lot 5;
thence S72°14'30"W 375.00 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing S72°14'30"W 393.01 feet; thence N08°19'20"E 300.00 feet; thence N72°14'30"E
222.29 feet; thence S25°57'30"E 272.23 feet to the Point of Beginning. Contains 1.90 acres. Subject to any and all easements, restrictions, right-of-way of record.
ALSO, benefitting from an easement for Ingress and Egress being part of Lots 5 and 6, Huron Center Commercial & Office Park, Part of French Claim 681, Town 3
South, Range 7 East, Ypsilanti Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, as recorded in Liber 26, Page 51, Washtenaw County Records, described as: Commencing
at the Southwest corner of said Lot 6 and the Point of Beginning; thence N08°19'20"E 137.55 feet along the Easterly right-of-way line of S. Huron Street; thence
S81°40'40"E 144.53 feet; thence N72°14'30"E 533.20 feet; thence S25°57'30"E 60.62 feet; thence S72°14'30"W 755.49 feet to the Point of Beginning.

BENCHMARK #300     ELEV. = 762.96 (NAVD88)
Bench marker in the East face of power pole.

BENCHMARK #301 ELEV. = 762.44 (NAVD88)
East bolt on hydrant.

BENCHMARKS

REMOVALS LEGEND

REMOVE EXISTING TREE



U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

ST
ST

ST

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-007
Address: 1401 S Huron St

Owner: AGC Automotive Americas R&D Inc.

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-004
Address: 1767 S Huron St

Owner: Arthur J. Howard Trust

BENCHMARK #300
ELEV. = 762.96

CP #111

CP #110

CP #106

CP #105

CP #104

CP #102

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

BENCHMARK #301
ELEV. = 762.44

CP #101

MON.

MON.

IRON CAP
#15411

MON.

IRON CAP
#15411

MON.

MON.

MON.

IRON CAP
#15411

CP #109
CP #200

BURN PILE

CP #107

CP #108

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING
2404

2403

2439

2438

2402

2401

2437

2405

2406 2407

2408

2409

2410

2411
2412
24132417

2416
24182414
24192415
2420

2421
2422

2423
2424

2425 2426

2427

2428

2397
2396

2429

2434

2432
24332431

2430
2398

2374

2375

2392

2395
2394

23932399

2435
2400

2501

2436

2391

2384

2383

2382

2381
2385

2390

2376
2377 23802378

2379

2347
2346

2343

2344
2345

2358

2359

2388

2387

2386

2373
2372

2371

2370

2369

2366
2367

2368

2364
2365

2349 2348

23572353
2350

2356

2355
2354

2351
2352

2363

2360

2362

2361

2342

2442 2441

2440

2443 2444

2446

2445

2447 2448
2449

2455

2456

2452

2450

2451
2454

2453

2462

2465

2463
2464

2461
24602459

2466
2467

2468

2469

2470

2471
2472

2473

2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458

2457
2480

2479
2481

2482
2483

2484

2485
2486

2487 2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2493
2495

2496
2498 2497

2499
2341

2500
2339

2340

FNC. 0.2'
N. OF P/L

FNC. 1.3'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.2'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.9' N. &
1.9' E. OF P/L

FNC. 0.7'
W. OF P/L

AREA: 356,668.61 Sq.Ft.
               8.19 Acres

AREA: 85,532.01 Sq.Ft.
              1.96 Acres

G

1 1/8"

1 1/8"

6"
-6

0#

6"
-6

0#

N84°43'30"W   498.27'

N0
5°

16
'30

"E
   2

08
.00

'

S84°43'30"E   562.86'

N0
8°

19
'20

"E
   3

00
.00

'

S72°14'30"W   768.01'

S35°27'29"E   246.84'

S66°07'29"E   450.32'

N2
2°

31
'33

"E
53

.38
'

S72°14'30"W   533.20'

N0
8°

19
'20

"E
   2

81
.64

'

42.0'

42
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 FO
R 

PU
BL

IC

UT
ILI

TIE
S,

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 &
 S

AN
ITA

RY
 S

EW
ER

25.0'

25
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 F
OR

W
AT

ER
MA

IN
 L.

18
08

, P
.89

3, 
W

CR

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR DETROIT
EDISON CO. L.1869, P.391, WCR

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

20.0'

25.0'

25' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

WATERMAIN L.1808, P.893, WCR

60.0'

60.0'

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)

20.0'

20.0' 20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR
PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

20.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

375.00'

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

20
.1'

20
.1'

23
.6'

23
.5'

N25°57'30"W   498.70'

393.01'

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC / AGRICULTURAL OVERLAY DISTRICT

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

P.O.B. A

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

N2
2°

31
'33

"E
   7

6.0
4'

SS

P.O.B. C

N72°14'30"E   222.29'

226.47'

272.23'

P.O.B. B.1

N72°14'30"E   533.20'

S72°14'30"W   755.49'

13
7.5

5'

P.O.B.
ESMT.

60.62'

S81°40'40"E   144.53'

O
H

O
H

TOP OF BANK

C/L DITCH

CP #114

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

CP #217

CP #113

CP #112 2823

2819

28182817

2816

2824

2825

2815

2814

2813
28122811

2820

2822

2821

2810

2809

2808

2807

2806

2805

2804
2803

27982796
2797

27952794
2793

2791

2792

2802
2800

2799
2789

2788

2787

2786
2785

2784

278327822780
277927782777

27762775

2774

2773

2801

2770

2769

2771

2772

TOP OF BANK

BOTTOM
OF BANK

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)
2781

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

ST
ST

ST

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

910

8

TP-3

TP-1

TP-2 TP-4

TP-5

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

4:5
9

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-202

Si
te

 A
na

ly
si

s 
Pl

an

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

SCALE: 1" = 50'

0' 25' 50' 100'

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

STANDING WATER, DRAINAGE
AREA FROM NORTH PARCEL

EARLY SUCCESSION FORESTED AREA
PREDOMINANTLY AMERICAN ELM

FORESTED AREA

EAGLE CREST GOLF COURSE

LAND CLEARING, BURN PILES, OLD
BURN PILES, DEBRIS

FARM FIELD

EXISTING DRIVEWAY

BRINKER WAY

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF
QUALITY TREE (TYP.)

Air Conditioner

Benchmark / Control Point

Culvert

Deciduous Tree

Evergreen Tree

Electric Manhole

Electric Meter

Guy Anchor

Hydrant

Iron - Set

Iron - Found

Monument

Light Pole

Miss Dig Flag - Gas

Sanitary Sewer Manhole

Transformer

Utility Pole

Gas

Overhead Utility

Underground Telephone

Fence

Zoning Setback

Asphalt

Concrete

Gravel

Existing Building

G

OH

UT

LEGEND

3

GENERAL SOILS DESCRIPTION: USDA CUSTOM SOIL RESOURCE
REPORT FOR WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN.

StB ST. CLAIR CLAY LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

LANDFORM: KNOLLS ON MORAINES, KNOLLS ON 
  TILL PLAINS
DRAINAGE CLASS: MODERATELY WELL DRAINED
RUNOFF CLASS: MEDIUM
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: D
DEPTH TO WATER TABLE: 24-36"

NaA NAPPANEE SILTY CLAY LOAM, 0 TO 2 PERCENT 
SLOPES

LANDFORM: FLATS ON LAKE PLAINS, FLATS ON 
  MORAINES, FLATS ON TILL PLAINS
DRAINAGE CLASS: SOMEWHAT POORLY DRAINED
RUNOFF CLASS: VERY LOW
HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP: C/D
DEPTH TO WATER TABLE: 12-24"

SOIL DESCRIPTION



U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

BENCHMARK #300
ELEV. = 762.96

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

BENCHMARK #301
ELEV. = 762.44

BURN PILE

EXISTING BUILDING

G

1 1/8"

6"
-6

0#

6"
-6

0#

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

20
.1'

20
.1'

23
.6'

23
.5' ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

O
H

O
H

TOP OF BANK

C/L DITCH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

TOP OF BANK

BOTTOM
OF BANK

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W

ST
ST

ST

1

2

3 4

5

6

7

910

8

TP-3

TP-1

TP-2 TP-4

TP-5

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

4:5
9

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-203

So
il 

B
or

in
g 

Lo
gs

SCALE: 1" = 50'

0' 25' 50' 100'

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

PROP.
BUILDING

PARCEL C
FOR FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

PARCEL B
FOR FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT



Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-007
Address: 1401 S Huron St

Owner: AGC Automotive Americas R&D Inc.

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-004
Address: 1767 S Huron St

Owner: Arthur J. Howard Trust

BENCHMARK #300
ELEV. = 762.96

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

BENCHMARK #301
ELEV. = 762.44

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING
2404

2403

2439

2438

2402

2401

2437

2405

2406 2407

2408

2409

2410

2411
2412
24132417

2416
24182414
24192415
2420

2421
2422

2423
2424

2425 2426

2427

2428

2397
2396

2429

2434

2432
2433

2430
2398

2374

2375

2395
2394

23932399

2501

2436

2377 23802378
2379

2347
2346

2343

2342

2442 2441

2440

2443 2444

2446

2445

2447 2448
2449

2452

2450

2451
2454

2453

2462

2465

2463
2464

2461
24602459

2466
2467

2468

2469

2470

2471
2472

2473

2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458

2457
2480

2479
2481

2482
2483

2484

2485
2486

2487 2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2499

2500
2340

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

2819
2813

28122811

2820

2822

2821

2810

2809

2808

2807

27982796
2797

27952794
2793

2791

2792

2802
2800

2786
2785

2784

278327822780
277927782777

27762775

2801

2770

2769

2772

2781

Aerial Fire Truck

39

7 20

Aerial Fire Truck
Overall Length 39.000ft
Overall Width 8.167ft
Overall Body Height 7.500ft
Min Body Ground Clearance 0.750ft
Track Width 8.167ft
Lock-to-lock time 5.00s
Max Wheel Angle 45.00°

22
6.0

'

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-205

O
ve

ra
ll 

Si
te

 L
ay

ou
t P

la
n

SITE DATA

SCALE: 1" = 50'

0' 25' 50' 100'

1) ZONING OF PROPERTY: TC - TOWN CENTER
TC- TOWN CENTER ZONING REQUIREMENTS

A) MINIMUM LOT AREA = NO MINIMUM
B) MINIMUM LOT WIDTH = NO MINIMUM
C) BUILDING HEIGHT = 20 FT MIN., 75 FT MAX. (6 STORIES)

SETBACKS
A) FRONT YARD = 0 FT. MIN., 75 FT MAX.
B) SIDE YARD = 0 FT.
C) REAR YARD = 25 FT.

2) SUMMARY OF LAND USE:
A) TOTAL ACREAGE = 3.18 ACRES (138,500 SQ.FT.) (EXCLUDING R.O.W.)
B) AREA OF PROPOSED BUILDING = 11,000 SQ.FT.
C) BUILDING HEIGHT =1 STORY
D) LOT COVERAGE = 23.9%
E) GROSS ASPHALT AREA = APPROX. 18,670 SQ.FT.
F) GROSS CONCRETE AREA = APPROX. 3,489 SQ.FT.
G) ZONING OF PARCELS TO SOUTH AND WEST = TC (AGRICULTURAL OVERLAY DISTRICT) AND TC

ZONING OF PARCELS TO NORTH AND EAST = TC
3) PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

A) MINIMUM REQUIRED SPACE PER TOWNSHIP = 9'x18' (24' AISLE)
B) TYPICAL PARKING SPACE PROVIDED = 9'x18' (24' AISLE)
C) TYPICAL VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE = 11'x18' WITH 5' AISLE
D) TYPICAL CAR ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE = 8'x18' WITH 5' AISLE
E) NUMBER OF SPACES REQUIRED = 37 (BASED ON TOWNSHIP REQUIREMENTS)
F) NUMBER OF SPACES PROVIDED = 39

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(HEAVY DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(HEAVY DUTY)

LEGEND

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

PROP.
BUILDING

11,000 S.F.

REAR BUILDING SETBACK

REAR BUILDING SETBACK

MAX FRONT YARD SETBACK

25.0'

25
.0'

28.0'

PROP. COMMERCIAL DRIVE

ALIGN PROP. DRIVE WITH
BRINKER WAY

BRINKER WAY
EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN

75.0'

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF
QUALITY TREE (TYP.)

FUTURE
BUILDING

5,000 S.F.

PROP.
PLAY AREA

36
.0'

R35.
0'

R35.0'

PROP. STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT

MAX FRONT YARD SETBACK

PARCEL C
FOR FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

PARCEL B
FOR FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

25.0'

25.0'MAX FRONT YARD SETBACK

PROP. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

66.0'R200.0'

ENTRY GEOMETRICS TO BE FINALIZED
DURING DETAILED ENGINEERING REVIEW

FUTURE ASPHALT PATH TO BE CONSTRUCTED
DURING DEVELOPMENT OF PARCEL B

PROP. FIRE TRUCK TURNING MOVEMENTS

REAR BUILDING SETBACK

FIRE TRUCK DETAIL
N.T.S.

SITE PLAN NOTES
1) SIDE DIMENSIONS ARE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT, FACE OF BUILDING, AND/OR FACE OF CURB OR FACE OF

WALK, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
2) THIS PROJECT IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN, BASED ON THE NATIONAL FLOOD

INSURANCE PROGRAM RATE MAPS
3) SEE ARCHITECTURAL /BUILDING DRAWINGS FOR ACTUAL BUILDING LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONS.
4) ALL LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED FROM ALL ADJACENT PROPERTIES. PROPOSED LIGHTING SHALL

CONSIST OF WALL-MOUNTED LIGHTS AND LIGHT POLES, BOTH FITTED WITH SHOEBOX TYPE FIXTURES.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR ELECTRIC, BASE, POLES, AND FIXTURES.  SEE PHOTOMETRIC
PLAN FOR PROPOSED SITE LIGHTING

5) ALL SIDEWALKS MUST MEET CURRENT ADA STANDARDS
6) THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ROUTING ELECTRICAL CONDUITS AND

SERVICE TO THE GROUND MOUNTED SIGN.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIONS
AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS WITH THE TENANTS SIGN VENDOR. ALL OTHER WORK TO BE DESIGNED,
PERMITTED AND INSTALLED BY THE TENANT'S SIGN VENDOR.

7) NO FENCES OR WALLS OTHER THAN WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN ARE PROPOSED AT THIS TIME.

PROP. MONUMENT SIGN

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROP. MDOT F4 CURB & GUTTER

PROP. MDOT F4 CURB & GUTTER

PROP. MDOT F2 CURB & GUTTER

PROP. MDOT F2 CURB & GUTTER

66.0'

PROP. PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT

PROP. FENCE

FUTURE STORAGE STRUCTURE (300 S.F.)

PROP. 5' SIDEWALK

PROP. 5' SIDEWALK

5.0'

PROP. ART PIECE



ST

ST

Pa
rce

l #
: K

-11
-37

-42
0-0

04

Ad
dre

ss
: 1

20
1 S

 H
uro

n S
t

Ow
ne

r: C
ha

ter
 Tw

p o
f Y

ps
ila

nti

Ea
gle

 C
res

t G
olf

 C
lub

Pa
rce

l #
: K

-11
-38

-15
0-0

04

Ad
dre

ss
: 1

76
7 S

 H
uro

n S
t

Ow
ne

r: A
rth

ur 
J. 

Ho
wa

rd 
Tru

st

2423 2424

2425

2426

2427

2428

2397 2396

2429

2434

2432 2433

2430

2398

2374

2375

2395

2394
2393

2399

2501

2436

2377

2380

2378

2379

2347

2346

2343

2342

2442

2441

2440

2443

2444

2446

2445

2447

2448

2449

2452

2450

2451

2454

2453

2462

2465
2463 2464

2461

2460

2459

2466

2467

2468 2469

2470
2471

2472

2473
2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458
2457

2480

2479

2481

2482

2483

2484

2485

2486
2487

2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2499
2500

2340

23.5'

ZO
NI

NG
: T

C 
/ A

GR
IC

UL
TU

RA
L O

VE
RL

AY
 D

IST
RI

CT

ZO
NI

NG
: T

C

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

2819

2813

2820

2822

2821

Sanitary Manhole #1316
Rim Elev. = 757.68
12" Clay Inv. N.= 738.48
12" Clay Inv. SW.= 738.38

40
 LF

 of
 24

" C
on

c. 
@

 0.
40

%

(P
er 

Hu
ron

 C
en

ter
 C

om
me

rci
al

& O
ffic

e P
ark

 As
-bu

ilts
 D

ate
d 1

/27
/19

87
)

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-206

D
et

ai
le

d 
Si

te
 L

ay
ou

t P
la

n

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0' 10' 20' 40'

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(HEAVY DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(HEAVY DUTY)

LEGEND

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

PROP.
BUILDING

11,000 S.F.

5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

30
.0'

5.0'

18.0'

5.0'

6.0
'

5.0'

5.0'12.0'12.0'

16.0'

18.0'

52.7'

68.9'

68.1'

7.0'

2.0' 2.8'

5.0'

9.0' 9.0'

18.0' (TYP.)

24.0'
5.0'

36.0'

16.0'20.0'

14.0'

10.5'

22.5'

5.0'

6.5'

9.0' (TYP.)

18.0' (TYP.)

24.0'

24.0'27.0'

R15
.0' R5.0'

R5
.0'R15.0'

R15.0'
R5.0'

R3.0
' R3.0'

R3.0' R5.0' R10.
0'

R10.0'R5.0'

R5.0'

R34.0'

R39.0'

6.0'

30.3'

72.5'

61.1'

101.2'

84.2'

54.5'

100.1'

EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN

REAR BUILDING SETBACK

PROP.
PLAYGROUND

AREA

MAX FRONT YARD SETBACK

REAR BUILDING SETBACK

PROP. DETENTION BASIN

PROP. BIKE PARKING
(SEE SHEET C-500 FOR DETAIL

12

77

13

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROP. LIGHT POLE (TYP.)

PROP. MONUMENT SIGN

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF
QUALITY TREE (TYP.)

25.0'

39 PARKING COUNT

FLUSH PAVEMENT DROP OFF

FUTURE STORAGE STRUCTURE (300 S.F.)

PROP. 5' SIDEWALK PROPERTY LINE

42.6'

71.6'

33.2'

PROP. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

9.0'
18.0' (TYP.)

R3.0
'R3.0'

PROP. ADA RAMP

FUTURE
BUILDING

5,000 S.F.



U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-007
Address: 1401 S Huron St

Owner: AGC Automotive Americas R&D Inc.

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-004
Address: 1767 S Huron St

Owner: Arthur J. Howard Trust

BENCHMARK #300
ELEV. = 762.96

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

BENCHMARK #301
ELEV. = 762.44

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING
2404

2403

2439

2438

2402

2401

2437

2405

2406 2407

2408

2409

2410

2411
2412
24132417

2416
24182414
24192415
2420

2421
2422

2423
2424

2425 2426

2427

2428

2397
2396

2429

2434

2432
2433

2430
2398

2374

2375

2395
2394

23932399

2501

2436

2377 23802378
2379

2347
2346

2343

2342

2442 2441

2440

2443 2444

2446

2445

2447 2448
2449

2452

2450

2451
2454

2453

2462

2465

2463
2464

2461
24602459

2466
2467

2468

2469

2470

2471
2472

2473

2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458

2457
2480

2479
2481

2482
2483

2484

2485
2486

2487 2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2499

2500
2340

FNC. 0.2'
N. OF P/L

FNC. 1.3'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.2'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.9' N. &
1.9' E. OF P/L

FNC. 0.7'
W. OF P/L

AREA: 356,668.61 Sq.Ft.
               8.19 Acres

AREA: 85,532.01 Sq.Ft.
              1.96 Acres

G

1 1/8"

1 1/8"

6"
-6

0#

6"
-6

0#

42.0'

42
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 FO
R 

PU
BL

IC

UT
ILI

TIE
S,

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 &
 S

AN
ITA

RY
 S

EW
ER

25.0'

25
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 F
OR

W
AT

ER
MA

IN
 L.

18
08

, P
.89

3, 
W

CR

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR DETROIT
EDISON CO. L.1869, P.391, WCR

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

20.0'

25.0'

25' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

WATERMAIN L.1808, P.893, WCR

60.0'

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)

20.0'

20.0' 20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR
PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

20.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

20
.1'

20
.1'

23
.6'

23
.5'

761.90762.14

762.39

762
.50

762
.52

762
.61

762
.61

762
.58

762
.4276
1.9

4
76

2.0
8

76
2.1

6
76

2.1
5

76
2.1

0
76

2.0
2

76
1.9

4
76

1.7
2

76
1.9

2

76
2.1

3

762.24
762.32

762.35

762.36

762.22

762.11

761
.93

761
.86

762
.45

762
.68

762
.76

762
.79

762
.62

762
.03761

.58

761
.09

761.92759
.79

76
1.4

1

758
.49 758

.65

758
.66

759
.00

755
.68

756
.01

756
.69

758
.75

758
.78

758
.59

758
.75

756.89

758.90

760.90

761.31

763.17

762.35

761
.37

760.54
761.19

760
.54

761
.05

760
.55

760
.94

760
.77

760
.57

760
.82

761
.07

760
.73 761

.74
760

.74

759
.76

760
.26

760
.48

759
.83

759
.53

759
.52

759
.18

759
.21

758
.48

758
.48

758.14

758
.90

759
.32

759
.56

759
.69

759.50

759
.04

758
.91

759
.03759

.75

759
.13

758
.86

758
.88

758
.88

758
.82

757
.74 758

.15

758
.85

757
.21

756
.95

757
.84

758
.24

758
.15

757
.28

756
.37

756
.73

758
.61

757
.13

756
.51

756
.56756.29

756.56

75
7.2

1

75
7.2

8

756.53

756.85

756
.38

756
.61

757
.45

756
.88758

.18
758

.26

757
.14

756
.14

758
.41

759
.11

759
.13

758
.52

758
.12

761
.15

761
.42

758

75
8

758

757

75
7

75
7

75
8

75
8

75
8

758

75
7

758

75
9

75
975
9

76
0

75
9

759

756

757

758

76
5

760

758

761

76
5

76
0

761

761

760

762

761

762

76
1

761

761

762

76
2

76
1

76
2

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC / AGRICULTURAL OVERLAY DISTRICT

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

N72°14'30"E   533.20'

S72°14'30"W   755.49'

13
7.5

5'

P.O.B.
ESMT.

60.62'

S81°40'40"E   144.53'

O
H

O
H

TOP OF BANK

C/L DITCH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

761.67

762
.00

762
.08

762
.02

761
.87

761
.83

761
.54

761.20

760.10

760.94

760.28

760.10 760.29
760.95

76
1.2

0

76
1.4

7
76

1.7
5

76
1.8

7
76

1.9
4

76
2.0

6
76

1.9
3

76
1.7

8
76

1.5
6

762
.03

762.22

762.42

762.51

762.38

762.33

762.24

761.96

76
1.6

2

761.27

76
1.0

8

761.38

760
.79760
.60

759.98 760.30

760.09

76
0.1

2

760.02

760.02

759
.91

759
.70

759
.4975

9.3
8

75
9.6

1
75

9.8
3

75
9.9

9
76

0.0
0

760.09

760.28

760.12
759.96
760.44

760.55

760.57

76
0.3

0

760.18

76
0.4

1
76

0.4
3

76
0.4

7

760.20

760.09

759.86

759.78

759.64

759.95
759.83

760.22

760.58

761
.38

761
.85

762.10

76
1.6

7

76
1.4

0

76
0.9

2

76
0.1

7

75
9.6

5
75

9.4
7

75
9.3

6
759

.45

759.67

759
.88

760
.33

761.10
761.58

761.86

762
.46

762
.04

761
.59

761
.06

760
.60

760
.26

760
.06

760
.38

760
.86

760
.50

760
.89

760
.85

760
.81

760
.70

762
.44

761.65

760
.93

762
.07761

.78

761.50

761
.45760

.92760
.43

760
.52

761
.50

762
.02

761
.98 761

.38

762
.13 761.95

761
.39

759
.94

760
.38

761
.49

759
.36

760
.65

760
.57

767
.76

772
.08

771
.32

759
.40

759
.04

760
.77

759
.06

761.93

760.55

76
0.4

2

759
.63

758
.52

760
.01

760
.01

760
.42

760
.56

761
.54

761
.90

760
.08

760
.59

761
.42

761
.84

762
.01

759
.63

759
.28 758

.63

759
.48

759
.41

758
.92

75
9.6

1

759
.65

759
.52 759

.59

759
.16

758
.63

758
.34

758
.54

758
.73

758
.84

758
.84

759
.44

759
.10

758
.72

2819

758
.86

2813
28122811

2820

2822

2821

2810

2809

2808

2807

27982796
2797

27952794
2793

2791

2792

2802
2800

760
.02

2786
2785

2784

278327822780
277927782777

27762775

2801

2770

2769
760

.69

2772

TOP OF BANK

BOTTOM
OF BANK

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)
2781

760
.98

761
.04

762
.06

761
.56

76
1

76
0

76
076

0

76
2

76
2

762

76
1

76
2

762

761

76176
1

761

76
2

76
2

76
1

76
1

76
0

760 75
9

759

75
9

75
9

75
9

759

759

75
9

75
9

759

759

75
9

770765
767

763

760

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W

Sanitary Manhole #1318
Rim Elev. = 759.21

12" PVC Inv. NE.= 738.63
12" PVC Inv. S.= 738.65

Sanitary Manhole #1319
Rim Elev. = 758.58
12" PVC Inv. N.= 739.24
12" PVC Inv. S.= 739.34

Sanitary Manhole #1316
Rim Elev. = 757.68

12" Clay Inv. N.= 738.48
12" Clay Inv. SW.= 738.38

Culvert #1001
Inv. Elev. = 759.77
12" CMP

Culvert #1310
Inv. Elev. = 758.61

12" Concrete

Storm Manhole #6013
Rim Elev. = 758.81

24" Inv. NE.= 751.81

Storm Manhole #1317
Rim Elev. = 757.80

24" Conc. Inv. N.= 750.11
24" Conc. Inv. SE.= 750.55
24" Conc. Inv. SW.= 750.62

Catch Basin #1348
Rim Elev. = 760.38

Catch Basin #1393
Rim Elev. = 759.92

Catch Basin #1427
Rim Elev. = 761.13

Storm Manhole #1394
Rim Elev. = 760.46

40 LF of 24" Conc. @ 0.40%
(Per Huron Center Commercial
& Office Park As-builts Dated 1/27/1987)

ST
ST

ST

W

W

755

752

75
3

75
4

756
757

760

760

758

759

760

760

75
575

3
75

4

75
6

75
7

755

752753754
756757758

760

760
759

759

75
9759

759

75
9

758

759

759

759

75
9

761.84(B)

761.75(B)

760.91(B)

761.03(B)

760.14(B)

760.52(B)

760.14(B)

757.47(B)

757.47(B)

758.80(B)

758.80(B)

759.47(B)

759.47(B)

758.13(B)

758.13(B)

760.68(B)

759.56(B)

759.52(B)

758.51(B)

758.49(B)

758

759

759

759

760

761

761

760

759

759

760

75
8

758

759

757

759

75
9

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-300

O
ve

ra
ll 

G
ra

di
ng

 P
la

n

SCALE: 1" = 50'

0' 25' 50' 100'

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

DEMOLITION & REMOVALS

CONSTRUCT UTILITY LINES TO BUILDING

FINISH GRADE SITE
CONSTRUCT IMPROVEMENTS AROUND BUILDING

ROUGH GRADE SITE

INSTALL SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES

CONSTRUCT BUILDING FOUNDATION AND BUILDING

PAVE SITE

SEED DISTURBED AREAS
RESPREAD TOPSOIL/COMPACTION

SITE RESTORATION/CLEAN UP

SITE CONSTRUCTION
SE4UENCE & TIMING

2023
JUNMAY

CONSTRUCT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

APR JUL

PROP. GRADE ELEV. (BLACKTOP)
PROP. GRADE ELEV. (CONCRETE)

788.00(B)

788.00(C)

PROP. GRADE ELEV. (RIM)788.00(RIM)

MATCH EXISTING GRADE788.00(MATCH EX.)

865

LEGEND
EXISTING CONTOUR

PROP. CONTOUR
865

PROP. PITCH OUT CURB

EMERGENCY OVERLAND FLOW ROUTE
PROP. RIDGELINE

SS

PROP. LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

PROP. SANITARY LEAD/CLEANOUT

EXIST. SANITARY SEWER
ST EXIST. STORM SEWER

W W EXIST. WATERMAIN
G G PROP. GAS SERVICE

PROP. STORM SEWER/CATCH BASIN
PROP. WATER SERVICE W/ STOP BOX

C.O.

SS

ST

PROP. SILT FENCE

SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES
1) CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT

PRIOR TO START OF ANY EARTH WORK.
2) CONTRACTOR SHALL MODIFY THIS SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN TO

SHOW THE ADDITIONAL CONTROL MEASURES INTENDED TO BE USED DURING CONSTRUCTION.
SUBMIT MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTROLLING AGENCY, THE OWNER, AND THE ENGINEER.

3) EROSION PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL STORM SEWER INLETS AND OUTLETS. ALL
BARE EARTH SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SEEDING.

4) REFER TO THE M.D.O.T. "SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MANUAL" (APRIL 2006)
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

5) THE ENTIRE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE CLEANED AND FLUSHED FOLLOWING
CONSTRUCTION AND PAID RECEIPT THEREOF PROVIDED TO THE ENGINEER AND COUNTY SESC
AGENT PRIOR TO FINAL PAYMENT TO THE CONTRACTOR OR FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE
CONSTRUCTION BY THE OWNER.

6) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT, TAKE CORRECTIVE ACTION AND
MAINTAIN ALL TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES DAILY AND AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT UNIT FINAL
COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT.

SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL KEY
PERMANENT/TEMPORARY SEEDING

3

RIPRAP

7
GRAVEL ACCESS APPROACH

14

GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE

26
INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP

29
MULCH BLANKETS AND HIGH VELOCITY

MULCH BLANKETS33

= TEMPORARY MEASURE

= PERMANENT MEASURE

REFER TO MDOT STANDARD PLAN R-96-D

SODDING

5

CHECK DAM

37
SEDIMENT BASIN

21
MAR

PROP. TOP OF CURB ELEV.788.00(TC)

PROP.
BUILDING

F.F.E.= 760.5

REFER TO C-301 FOR DETAILED
GRADING OF PARKING & SIDEWALKS

PROP. DRIVE APPROACH DESIGN TO BE
FINALIZED DURING DETAILED ENGINEERING REVIEW

26

7

26

26

26

26

7

29

29

29

29

29

29

2929

PITCH OUT CURBPITCH IN CURB

0.3
9

-0.1
1 0.0

0.6
1

0.1
1

0.0

MDOT F4 CURB ELEVATION DETAILS
N.T.S.

1. GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL REFERENCE AND ABIDE BY THE
RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH IN THE GEOTECHNICAL EVALUATION PREPARED BY DRIESENGA &
ASSOCIATES, INC. PROJECT NO. 2220720.3A, DATED OCTOBER 31, 2022.  THE GEOTECHICAL EVALUATION
SHALL BE CONSIDERED A PART OF THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND
SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL REVIEW AND BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE ONSITE SOIL CONDITIONS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS STATED THEREIN.

2. ESTABLISH PERMANENT BENCH MARK ON-SITE PRIOR TO GRADING.
3. PROPOSED SPOT GRADES ARE TO EDGE OF METAL/TOP OF PAVEMENT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  THE

VERTICAL DIFFERENCE BETWEEN PAVEMENT GRADES AND TOP OF CURB GRADES VARY FOR PITCH IN
AND PITCH OUT CURB (SEE DETAIL-THIS SHEET).

4. EXISTING AND PROPOSED GRADE CONTOURS SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS.
5. THE EARTHWORK FOR ALL BUILDING FOUNDATIONS AND SLABS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH  THE

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ARCHITECTURAL BUILDING PLANS AND  SPECIFICATIONS.
6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR UNDERCUTTING EXISTING POOR SOIL AND REPLACING WITH

APPROVED FILL.  IF POOR SOIL IS ENCOUNTERED THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER
PRIOR TO MAKING ANY SOIL CORRECTIONS & SHALL PROVIDE UNIT COSTS IN THEIR BID FOR SUCH WORK.

7. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES WILL BE UTILIZED DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.
MEASURES WILL INCLUDE THE USE OF SEEDING AND MULCHING, SEDIMENT INLET FILTERS, COMPACTION
AND PAVING. THE OWNER OF THE SUBJECT PARCEL SHALL HAVE THE RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN THE
PERMANENT SOIL EROSION PROTECTION MEASURES.

8. UTILITIES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR AVAILABLE
RECORDS. THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED
THAT THEY ARE THE ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

9. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL INVERTS PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION.
10. SLOPE CONCRETE SIDEWALKS AWAY FROM BUILDING AT A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 1/8" PER FOOT. INCLUDING

RECESSED ENTRY.
11. FINISHED GRADE AT EXTERIOR WALLS SHALL BE A MINIMUM  OF 6" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR AT ALL

NON-PAVED AREAS.

GRADING NOTES:

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

33

33

14

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

66.0'

PROP. PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT

PROP. PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT

3

3

3 FUTURE
ADDITION



ST

ST

Pa
rce

l #
: K

-11
-37

-42
0-0

04

Ad
dre

ss
: 1

20
1 S

 H
uro

n S
t

Ow
ne

r: C
ha

ter
 Tw

p o
f Y

ps
ila

nti

Ea
gle

 C
res

t G
olf

 C
lub

2428

2397 2396

2429

2434

2432 2433

2430

2398

2374

2375

2395

2394
2393

2399

2501

2377

2380

2378

2379

2347

2346

2343

2342

2442

2441

2440

2443

2444

2446

2445

2447

2448

2449

2452

2450

2451

2454

2453

2462

2465
2463 2464

2461

2460

2459

2466

2467

2468 2469

2470
2471

2472

2473
2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458
2457

2480

2479

2481

2482

2483

2484

2485

2486
2487

2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2499
2500

2340

FN
C.

 0.
2'

N.
 O

F P
/L

FN
C.

 1.
3'

S. 
OF

 P/
L

FN
C.

 0.
2'

S. 
OF

 P/
L

FN
C.

 0.
9' 

N.
 &

1.9
' E

. O
F P

/L

FN
C.

 0.
7'

W.
 O

F P
/L

20
.0'

20
' W

ID
E P

RI
VA

TE
 EA

SE
ME

NT
 FO

R

PE
RM

AN
EN

T G
RE

EN
BE

LT
 BU

FF
ER

20
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

758
.49

758
.65

758
.66

759
.00

755
.68

756
.01

756
.69

758
.75

758
.78

758
.59

758
.75

758.90

759
.32

759.50

759
.04

758
.91

759
.03

759
.75

759
.13

758
.86

758
.15

758
.85

757
.21

756
.95

758
.15757

.28

756
.37

756
.73

758
.61

757
.13

756
.51

756
.56

756.29

756.56

75
7.2

1

75
7.2

8

756.53

756.85

758
.18

758
.26

757
.14

756
.14

758
.41

759
.11

759
.13

758
.52

758
.12

761
.15

758

75
7

757

758

758

758

75
8

757

758

759

759

759

760

759

759

756

757
758

765

76
0

765

ZO
NI

NG
: T

C 
/ A

GR
IC

UL
TU

RA
L O

VE
RL

AY
 D

IST
RI

CT

ZO
NI

NG
: T

C

ST

ST

ST

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

758
.86

759 75
9

759

40
 LF

 of
 24

" C
on

c. 
@

 0.
40

%

(P
er 

Hu
ron

 C
en

ter
 C

om
me

rci
al

& O
ffic

e P
ark

 As
-bu

ilts
 D

ate
d 1

/27
/19

87
)

W

75
9.0

2(
B)

755

75
2

753
754

75
6

75
7

75
8.7

2(
B)

75
8.1

0(
B)

75
8.6

2(
B)

757.90(RIM)

75
8.6

0(
B)

75
8.5

5(
B)

75
8.7

6(
B)

75
8.4

4(
B)75

8.7
2(

B)
75

8.8
9(

B)

75
9.1

4(
B)

75
9.1

8(
B)

75
8.4

7(
B)

75
8.7

8(
B)

75
9.0

2(
B)

75
9.5

6(
B)

75
9.0

3(
B)

75
9.5

6(
B)

75
9.1

8(
B)

75
8.3

9(
B)

75
8.8

1(
B)75
8.9

1(
B)

75
8.9

5(
B)

75
8.4

6(
B)

75
8.5

7(
B)

75
8.9

3(
B)

75
8.6

4(
B)

75
8.5

2(
B)

75
8.8

6(
B)

75
8.8

9(
B)

75
8.9

3(
B)

75
8.7

0(
B)

75
8.6

1(
B)

75
9.1

8(
B)

75
9.1

8(
B)

2.0
%

2.5
%

1.5
%

2.1
%

2.5
%

2.7%

1.4
%

1.3
%

758.30(RIM) 758.52(RIM)

759.29(C)759.29(C)759.79(C)

759.18(C)759.69(C) 759.18(C)

759.29(C)

759.18(C)

759.29(C)

759.18(C)

759.78(C)

759.69(C)

1.5
%

1.5
%

1.4
%8.3%

76
0

760

758

759

76
0

760

755

753
754

756
757

75
5

75
2

75
3

75
4

75
6

75
7

75
8

76
0

76
0

75
9

75
9

759

75
9

759

759

75
8

759 759

759 75975
9.0

2(
B)

75
8.8

8(
B)

75
9.0

2(
B)

75
8.8

2(
B)

75
9.0

2(
B)

75
8.7

7(
B)

75
8.7

0(
B)

75
9.1

8(
B)

75
9.1

8(
B)

75
8.8

3(
B)

75
8.5

6(
B)

75
8.6

9(
B)

75
8.6

3(
B)

75
8.2

6(
B)

758.00(RIM)

75
8.4

8(
B)

75
8.7

1(
B)

758.28(B)

75
8.7

6(
B)

75
8.6

7(
B)

75
9.0

6(
B)

1.9%

1.5
%

1.5
%

2.0
%

2.2%

1.7
%

758.76(C)

758.91(C)

758.69(C)

75
8.6

3(
C)

75
8.8

8(
C)

75
8.7

6(
C)1.2%

2.5
%

1.6
%

1.1%

1.4
%

2.0
%

1.4
%

1.0
%

2.2
%

75
9.6

8(
C)759.78(C)

759.68(C)
8.5%

759.79(C)

759.69(C)

75
9.9

0(
C)

76
0.0

5(
C)

76
0.5

6(
C)

76
0.6

6(
C)

76
0.2

3(
C)

76
0.3

5(
C)

76
0.0

6(
C)

76
0.2

0(
C)

76
0.3

9(
C)

76
0.5

1(
C)

75
9.8

0(C
)

75
9.9

3(C
)

76
0.2

4(
C)

76
0.2

1(
C)76

0.2
6(

C)

76
0.2

6(
C)

76
0.5

0(
C)

76
0.5

0(
C)

76
0.5

0(C
)

76
0.5

0(C
)

75
9.7

8(
C)

75
9.7

8(
C)

2.2
%

1.2
%

1.2
%

759

758

1.7
% 2.0

%

2.7%

75
8

75
9

75
7

759

759

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-301

D
et

ai
le

d 
G

ra
di

ng
 P

la
n

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0' 10' 20' 40'PROP. GRADE ELEV. (BLACKTOP)
PROP. GRADE ELEV. (CONCRETE)

788.00(B)

788.00(C)

PROP. GRADE ELEV. (RIM)788.00(RIM)

MATCH EXISTING GRADE788.00(MATCH EX.)

865

LEGEND
EXISTING CONTOUR

PROP. CONTOUR
865

PROP. PITCH OUT CURB

EMERGENCY OVERLAND FLOW ROUTE
PROP. RIDGELINE

SS

PROP. LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

PROP. SANITARY LEAD/CLEANOUT

EXIST. SANITARY SEWER
ST EXIST. STORM SEWER

W W EXIST. WATERMAIN
G G PROP. GAS SERVICE

PROP. STORM SEWER/CATCH BASIN
PROP. WATER SERVICE W/ STOP BOX

C.O.

SS

ST

PROP. SILT FENCE

SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES
1) CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT PRIOR TO START OF ANY EARTH

WORK.
2) CONTRACTOR SHALL MODIFY THIS SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN TO SHOW THE ADDITIONAL CONTROL

MEASURES INTENDED TO BE USED DURING CONSTRUCTION. SUBMIT MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTROLLING AGENCY, THE
OWNER, AND THE ENGINEER.

3) EROSION PROTECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL STORM SEWER INLETS AND OUTLETS. ALL BARE EARTH SHALL BE
STABILIZED WITH SEEDING.

4) REFER TO THE M.D.O.T. "SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MANUAL" (APRIL 2006) FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
5) THE ENTIRE STORM SEWER SYSTEM SHALL BE CLEANED AND FLUSHED FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION AND PAID RECEIPT

THEREOF PROVIDED TO THE ENGINEER AND COUNTY SESC AGENT PRIOR TO FINAL PAYMENT TO THE CONTRACTOR OR FINAL
ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSTRUCTION BY THE OWNER.

6) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT, TAKE CORRECTIVE ACTION AND MAINTAIN ALL TEMPORARY SESC
MEASURES DAILY AND AFTER EACH RAIN EVENT UNIT FINAL COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT.

SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL KEY ADA ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
1) ALL HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES ADJACENT TO THE HANDICAP PARKING SPACES SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM OF 2% SLOPE IN

ALL DIRECTIONS (THIS INCLUDES RUNNING SLOPE AND CROSS SLOPE).
2) AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE FROM THE PUBLIC STREET OR SIDEWALK TO THE BUILDING ENTRANCE MUST BE PROVIDED. THIS ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL

BE A MINIMUM OF 60" WIDE. THE RUNNING SLOPE OF AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL NOT EXCEED 5% AND THE CROSS SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%.
3) SLOPES EXCEEDING 5% BUT LESS THAN 8% WILL REQUIRE A RAMP AND MUST CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS FOR RAMP DESIGN (HANDRAILS,

CURBS, LANDINGS). NO RAMP SHALL EXCEED AN 8% RUNNING SLOPE OR 2% CROSS SLOPE.
4) IN THE CASE THAT A NEW SIDEWALK WILL BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE RIGHT OF WAY OF A SITE THE RUNNING SLOPE OF THE SIDEWALK SHALL NOT

EXCEED 5%  AND THE CROSS SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 2%. THIS STANDARD APPLIES TO CROSS WALKS IN THE DRIVEWAY AS WELL AND WILL
REQUIRE SPECIAL ATTENTION DURING STAKING TO MAKE SURE THE 2%  CROSS SLOPE IS MET IN THE CROSS WALK.

5) IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THAT THE HANDICAP PARKING SPACES, ACCESSIBLE ROUTES, AND
SIDEWALKS/CROSSWALKS ARE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS.

6) ANY REQUIREMENTS LISTED ABOVE THAT CAN NOT BE MET SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEERS ATTENTION IMMEDIATELY.  ANYTHING NOT BUILT
TO THE ABOVE STANDARDS WILL REQUIRE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE NON COMPLIANT AREAS AT THE GENERAL CONTRACTORS COST.

PERMANENT/TEMPORARY SEEDING

3

RIPRAP

7
GRAVEL ACCESS APPROACH

14

GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE

26
INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP

29
MULCH BLANKETS AND HIGH VELOCITY

MULCH BLANKETS33

= TEMPORARY MEASURE

= PERMANENT MEASURE

REFER TO MDOT STANDARD PLAN R-96-D

SODDING

5

CHECK DAM

37
SEDIMENT BASIN

21

PROP. TOP OF CURB ELEV.788.00(TC)

PROP.
BUILDING

F.F.E.= 760.5

33

BENCHMARK #300     ELEV. = 762.96 (NAVD88)
Bench marker in the East face of power pole.

BENCHMARK #301 ELEV. = 762.44 (NAVD88)
East bolt on hydrant.

BENCHMARKS

PITCH OUT CURBPITCH IN CURB

0.4
3

-0.0
7 0.0

0.5
7

0.0
7

0.0

MDOT F2 CURB ELEVATION DETAILS
N.T.S.

7

26

29

26

26

26

26

29
29

7

29

PROPERTY LINE

33

33

33

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

MAINTENANCE TASKS & SCHEDULE

*  "AS NEEDED" MEANS WHEN SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO A MAXIMUM OF ONE FOOT DEPTH
AS NEEDED

ANNUALLY AND AT TURNOVER

AS NEEDED* AND PRIOR TO TURNOVER
WEEKLY
QUARTERLY AND AT TURNOVER
QUARTERLY
AS NEEDED* AND PRIOR TO TURNOVER
WEEKLY

ENGINEER REPORTING TO THE OWNER)
AND COMPARE TO AS-BUILT PLANS (BY A PROFESSIONAL

MAKE ADJUSTMENTS OR REPLACEMENTS AS DETERMINED

INSPECT STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS DURING WET WEATHER

WEEKLY OR AS DETERMINED BY PERMITTING AGENCY 

X
X
X
X

X
X
X

X

PA
VE

D 
AR

EA
S

CLEAN DRIVES AND PARKING LOTS

INSPECT FOR SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

ST
OR

M 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 S

YS
TE

M

INSPECT FOR FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS
REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

INSPECTION FOR EROSION
CLEANING FOR FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS

REESTABLISH PERMANENT VEGETATION ON ERODED SLOPES

WATER DISTURBED AREAS TO PROVIDE DUST CONTROL

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

SU
MP

S
CA

TC
H 

BA
SI

N 
IN

LE
T 

CA
SI

NG
S

CO
MP

ON
EN

TS

TASKS SCHEDULE
XX

X

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

AS

X
X

AS NEEDED

RI
P-

RA
P/

SI
LT

 F
EN

CE

X
X

X

ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF SITE
XX

XX

X X
X X

X X X
X X X

X X

X X

DURING
CONSTRUCTION

X
X
X
X

X
X
X

X

X

X ANNUALLY

ANNUALLY
ANNUALLY

SEMI-ANNUALLY/AS NEEDED*

ANNUALLY

AS NEEDED

PA
VE

D 
AR

EA
S

BY ANNUAL WET WEATHER INSPECTION

REPLACE/REPAIR STONE

INSPECT FOR SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

ST
OR

M 
CO

NV
EY

AN
CE

 S
YS

TE
M

INSPECT FOR FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS
REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION

INSPECTION FOR EROSION
REMOVAL OF FLOATABLES AND DEBRIS

REESTABLISH PERMANENT VEGETATION ON ERODED SLOPES

INSPECT STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS DURING WET WEATHER

MAKE ADJUSTMENTS OR REPLACEMENTS AS DETERMINED

CA
TC

H 
BA

SI
N 

SU
MP

S
CA

TC
H 

BA
SI

N 
IN

LE
T 

CA
SI

NG
S

OU
TL

ET
 C

ON
TR

OL
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

SH
AR

ED
 D

ET
EN

TI
ON

 A
RE

A

AND COMPARE TO AS-BUILT PLANS (BY A PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER REPORTING TO THE OWNER)

SY
ST

EM
 C

OM
PO

NE
NT

S

MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES SCHEDULE

ANNUALLY/AS NEEDED*

AS NEEDED

AS NEEDED

X

ANNUALLY

ANNUALLY

ANNUALLY

X
X

PE
RV

IO
US

 A
RE

AS

X
X

KEEP RECORDS OF ALL INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES AND REPORT TO
PROPERTY OWNER
KEEP RECORDS OF ALL COSTS FOR INSPECTIONS, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS.  REPORT TO
PROPERTY OWNER

SEMI-ANNUALLY

PROPERTY OWNER REVIEWS COST EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM AND MAKES NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS
OWNER TO HAVE A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER CARRY OUT EMERGENCY INSPECTIONS UPON
IDENTIFICATION OF SEVERE PROBLEMS

X
X

X X

X X

X X
XX

X X
XX

PERMANENT
LONG-TERM
MAINTENANCE

OU
TL

ET
 C

ON
TR

OL
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

SH
AR

ED
 D

ET
EN

TI
ON

 A
RE

A

BUDGET

MOW BUFFER AREAS X BIANNUALLY
$100.00

$150.00
$100.00

$100.00

$150.00

$200.00

$500.00

$350.00

$400.00

-

-

-

$100.00

$400.00

* "AS NEEDED" MEANS WHEN SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO A MAXIMUM OF ONE FOOT DEPTH
**NO CHEMICALS ARE ALLOWED IN STORMWATER FEATURES OR BUFFER ZONES WITH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTION: INVASIVE SPECIES MAY BE TREATED
   WITH CHEMICALS BY A CERTIFIED APPLICATOR

LONG-TERM MAINTENANCE WILL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CHILDREN'S HEALING CENTER.

X

TOTAL ANNUAL BUDGET FOR PERMANENT STORM WATER MAINTENANCE $2,550.00

3

3

3

3

3 3

5 5 5

FUTURE
ADDITION

33



U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-007
Address: 1401 S Huron St

Owner: AGC Automotive Americas R&D Inc.

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-004
Address: 1767 S Huron St

Owner: Arthur J. Howard Trust

BENCHMARK #300
ELEV. = 762.96

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

5

4

6

BENCHMARK #301
ELEV. = 762.44

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING
2404

2403

2439

2438

2402

2401

2437

2405

2406 2407

2408

2409

2410

2411
2412
24132417

2416
24182414
24192415
2420

2421
2422

2423
2424

2425 2426

2427

2428

2397
2396

2429

2434

2432
2433

2430
2398

2374

2375

2395
2394

23932399

2501

2436

2377 23802378
2379

2347
2346

2343

2342

2442 2441

2440

2443 2444

2446

2445

2447 2448
2449

2452

2450

2451
2454

2453

2462

2465

2463
2464

2461
24602459

2466
2467

2468

2469

2470

2471
2472

2473

2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458

2457
2480

2479
2481

2482
2483

2484

2485
2486

2487 2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2499

2500
2340

FNC. 0.2'
N. OF P/L

FNC. 1.3'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.2'
S. OF P/L

FNC. 0.9' N. &
1.9' E. OF P/L

FNC. 0.7'
W. OF P/L

AREA: 356,668.61 Sq.Ft.
               8.19 Acres

AREA: 85,532.01 Sq.Ft.
              1.96 Acres

PARCEL A

G

1 1/8"

1 1/8"

6"
-6

0#

6"
-6

0#

42.0'

42
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 FO
R 

PU
BL

IC

UT
ILI

TIE
S,

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 &
 S

AN
ITA

RY
 S

EW
ER

25.0'

25
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 F
OR

W
AT

ER
MA

IN
 L.

18
08

, P
.89

3, 
W

CR

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR DETROIT
EDISON CO. L.1869, P.391, WCR

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

20.0'

25.0'

25' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

WATERMAIN L.1808, P.893, WCR

60.0'

60.0'

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)

20.0'

20.0' 20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR
PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

20.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

20
.1'

20
.1'

23
.6'

23
.5'

5

5

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC / AGRICULTURAL OVERLAY DISTRICT

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ZONING: TC

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

PARCEL B.1

PARCEL C

O
H

O
H

TOP OF BANK

C/L DITCH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

2819
2813

28122811

2820

2822

2821

2810

2809

2808

2807

27982796
2797

27952794
2793

2791

2792

2802
2800

2786
2785

2784

278327822780
277927782777

27762775

2801

2770

2769

2772

TOP OF BANK

BOTTOM
OF BANK

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)
2781

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W

Sanitary Manhole #1318
Rim Elev. = 759.21

12" PVC Inv. NE.= 738.63
12" PVC Inv. S.= 738.65

Sanitary Manhole #1319
Rim Elev. = 758.58
12" PVC Inv. N.= 739.24
12" PVC Inv. S.= 739.34

Sanitary Manhole #1316
Rim Elev. = 757.68

12" Clay Inv. N.= 738.48
12" Clay Inv. SW.= 738.38

Culvert #1001
Inv. Elev. = 759.77
12" CMP

Culvert #1310
Inv. Elev. = 758.61

12" Concrete

Storm Manhole #6013
Rim Elev. = 758.81

24" Inv. NE.= 751.81

Storm Manhole #1317
Rim Elev. = 757.80

24" Conc. Inv. N.= 750.11
24" Conc. Inv. SE.= 750.55
24" Conc. Inv. SW.= 750.62

Catch Basin #1348
Rim Elev. = 760.38

Catch Basin #1393
Rim Elev. = 759.92

Catch Basin #1427
Rim Elev. = 761.13

Storm Manhole #1394
Rim Elev. = 760.46

40 LF of 24" Conc. @ 0.40%
(Per Huron Center Commercial
& Office Park As-builts Dated 1/27/1987)

ST
ST

ST

W

W

100

101
102

200

201

202

203

V2

V1

HYD 1

300

301

302

CO 1

CO 2

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-400

U
til

ity
 P

la
n

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

SCALE: 1" = 50'

0' 25' 50' 100'

PROP.
BUILDING

PROP. FUTURE 8" WATER MAIN

LEGEND

PROP. SANITARY LEAD/CLEANOUT

EXIST. SANITARY SEWER

ST ST EXIST. STORM SEWER

W W EXIST. WATERMAIN

G G EXIST. GAS LINE

PROP. STORM SEWER/CATCH BASIN

PROP. WATER SERVICE

STORM SEWER STRUCTURE SCHEDULESTORM SEWER PIPE SCHEDULE

PROP. DOWNSPOUT

GENERAL
1. CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO THE YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP AND Y.C.U.A. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

AND STANDARD DETAILS.
2. EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE VERIFIED IN FIELD PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF ANY NEW LINES.
3. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRS OF DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING UTILITY DURING

CONSTRUCTION.
4. UTILITY TRENCHES WITHIN A 1 ON 1 INFLUENCE OF PAVED AREAS SHALL BE BACKFILLED W/ M.D.O.T.

CLASS II OR BETTER AND COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM UNIT DENSITY.
5. ANY EXISTING UTILITY EASEMENTS AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT SHALL BE RELOCATED

AND RE-RECORDED, AS NECESSARY.
6. STRUCTURE CASTINGS PER TOWNSHIP STANDARD DETAILS
7. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS OR DATA CUT SHEETS FOR PIPE MATERIALS, VALVES,

CASTINGS, STEPS, AND MANHOLE STRUCTURES FOR REVIEW.
8. MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 10' HORIZONTAL AND 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER AND SEWERS,

AND A MINIMUM OF 5' HORIZONTAL AND 12" VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER AND OTHER
UTILITIES.

WATER SERVICE
1. SERVICE TO THE PARCEL WILL BE PROVIDED BY AN EXISTING 12" PUBLIC WATER MAIN THAT IS LOCATED

WITHIN AN EASEMENT CROSSING PARCEL B
2. THE PROPOSED BUILDING WILL BE SERVICED BY A NEW 2" DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE & 4" FIRE

SUPPRESSION SERVICE LINE.
3. WATER SERVICE & METER SET TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE TO Y.C.U.A. STANDARDS AND

SPECIFICATIONS.

SANITARY SERVICE
1. SERVICE TO THE PARCEL WILL BE PROVIDED BY AN EXISTING 12" PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER THAT IS

LOCATED WITHIN AN EASEMENT CROSSING PARCEL B & C.
2. THE PROPOSED BUILDING WILL BE SERVICED BY A NEW 6" SANITARY SEWER LEAD.
3. NO CONNECTION TO RECEIVING STORM WATER, SURFACE WATER OR GROUNDWATER SHALL BE MADE TO

SANITARY SEWER
4. NO FOOTING DRAINS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE BUILDING SANITARY SEWER.

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
1. STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERATED BY THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE TREATED BOTH

ON & OFF SITE.  THIS IS THE RESULT OF AN EXISTING REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN LOCATED ON THE
EAGLE CREST GOLF COURSE THAT WAS DESIGN TO ACCOMMODATE THE 100 YEAR DETENTION STORAGE
FOR THIS SITE.  INFILTRATION TESTING WAS PERFORMED ON-SITE & IT WAS DETERMINED THAT NO
INFILTRATION IS AVAILABLE.  THEREFORE A PRE-TREATMENT BASIN IS PROPOSED ON-STE TO
ACCOMMODATE THE FIRST FLUSH VOLUME & 20% OF THE 100 YEAR DETENTION VOLUME.  THESE
CALCULATIONS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER RESOURCE
COMMISSIONER STANDARDS.

2. THE ON-SITE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES WILL DISCHARGE TO THE HURON CENTER
COMMERCIAL & OFFICE PARK DRAIN.  THEREFORE A DRAIN USE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FROM THE
WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONERS OFFICE.

3. STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE SMOOTH LINED CORRUGATED POLYPROPYLENE PIPE (SLCPP)
CONFORMING TO AASHTO M-252 AND M-294 OR ASTM C-76-III CONCRETE PIPE.

4. 4" UNDERDRAIN SHALL BE PERFORATED PIPE WITH SOCK, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO
M-252 AND THE GEOTEXTILE SHALL MEET AASHTO M-88 REQUIREMENTS.

5. ALL CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES SHALL BE CONCRETE, CONFORMING TO ASTM C-478 WITH BUTYL
RUBBER GASKETED JOINTS AND BOOT TYPE PIPE CONNECTED, CONFORMING TO ASTM C-923 ARE
REQUIRED FOR ALL PIPE CONNECTIONS 24" DIAMETER AND SMALLER.

6. ALL CATCH BASINS SHOULD BE PROVIDED WITH A MINIMUM 2' SUMP.

UTILITY NOTES

DS

CO PROP. CLEANOUT

PROP. FDC

PROP. 2" DOMESTIC & 4" FIRE SERVICE LEADS

12'

PROP. 12' PUBLIC WATER MAIN EASEMENT

100'

PROP. 6" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

250'

PROP. FIRE HYDRANT COVERAGE

PROP. STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BASIN

CONNECT TO EXIST. 12" WATER MAIN

PROP. 8" PUBLIC WATER MAIN

66.0'

PROP. FUTURE 8" WATER MAIN
CONNECTION LOCATION

PROP. FUTURE 8" WATER MAIN
CONNECTION LOCATION

PROP. 8" VALVE

PROP. 8" VALVE

PROP. 6" HYDRANT LEAD

PROP. 2" DOMESTIC & 4" FIRE SERVICE LEADS

PROP. 6" SANITARY SEWER
SERVICE @ 2% MIN. SLOPE

CONNECT TO EXIST. 12" SANITARY SEWER

PROP. 18" STORM SEWER STUB

CONNECT TO EXIST. 24" COUNTY DRAIN

CONNECT TO EXIST. 24" STUB

PROP. OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PROP. PRIVATE
ROAD EASEMENT

66.0'

PROP. CATCH BASIN

PROP. CATCH BASIN

PROP. CLEAN-OUT

PROP. 24" STORM SEWER OUTLET
PROP. 15" FLARED END SECTION

PROP. 12" FLARED END SECTION

FUTURE
BUILDING



2434

2432

2433

2398

2375

2395

2394

2393

2399

2501

2377

758
.49

756
.69

758
.75

758
.78

758
.59

758
.75

759
.32

759
.13

75
9

759

758

76
5

760

76
5

755

752

75
3

75
4

756

757

75
5

75
3

75
4

75
6

75
7

755

752

753

754

756

757

758

759

75
8

751.85
751.90

751.75

751.70

751.60
751.55

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-401

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 M
an

ag
em

en
t C

al
cu

la
tio

ns

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

SCALE: 1 INCH = 10 FT
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PRE-TREATMENT BASIN

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

FLARED END SECTION
12" INV. = 751.50

PROP. OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE
(SEE DETAIL - THIS SHEET)

FLARED END SECTION
12" INV. = 752.00

PROP. 12" STORM SEWER PIPE

PROP. 12" STORM SEWER PIPE

PROP. 24" STORM SEWER PIPE

OUTLET TO HURON COMMERCIAL & OFFICE PARK DRAIN

PROP. SILT FENCE

GROUTED
CONNECTION

TYPICAL

2' SUMP

48"Ø

6"

7" X 1" KEYWAY (2)

EACH SIDE OF FLOW CONTROL
WALL CAULKED W/ POLYURETHANE

ELASTOMERIC SEALANT

OPENINGS
AS REQ'D

1 - 1.25" DIA. ORIFICE @ ELEV. = 751.40

8

VARIES

49 12"

2.5' SUMP

12" Typ

SET IN FULL MORTAR BED
POINT UP ON INSIDE

48"Ø PRECAST OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE (STRUCTURE 101)
N.T.S.

24"
13.5 LF OF 12" CONCRETE PIPE

TOP OF WALL @ ELEV. = 756.70

1. BAR GRATE IS TO BE REMOVABLE
2. APPROXIMATE WEIGHT OF GRATE IS 70 LBS.

(BELOW BAR GRATE)

NOTE:

OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE 1.5"

1 1/2" X 1/2" STEEL
BAR BENT TO FIT

WELDED IN PLACE
1/2" DIA. GALVANIZED STEEL BAR

3.0"

PRECAST BOTTOM SHALL BE 3,000 PSI CONCRETE WITH 4"x 4" WIRE MESH

BAR GRATE DETAIL
N.T.S.

BAR GRATE

ALL JOINTS MADE WATERTIGHT
WITH APPROVED MASTIC
MATERIAL AND POINTED

WEIR WALL DETAIL
N.T.S.

4
1 MAX

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS

2.5' SUMP

INV. = 751.4
INV. = 751.1

1 - 3.25" DIA. ORIFICE @ ELEV. = 755.30

STORM SEWER CALCULATIONS

STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERATED BY THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE TREATED BOTH
ON & OFF SITE.  THIS IS THE RESULT OF AN EXISTING REGIONAL DETENTION BASIN LOCATED ON THE
EAGLE CREST GOLF COURSE THAT WAS DESIGN TO ACCOMMODATE THE 100 YEAR DETENTION STORAGE
FOR THIS SITE.  INFILTRATION TESTING WAS PERFORMED ON-SITE & IT WAS DETERMINED THAT NO
INFILTRATION IS AVAILABLE.  THEREFORE A PRE-TREATMENT BASIN IS PROPOSED ON-STE TO
ACCOMMODATE THE FIRST FLUSH VOLUME & 20% OF THE 100 YEAR DETENTION VOLUME.  THESE
CALCULATIONS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER RESOURCE
COMMISSIONER STANDARDS.

DRAINAGE NARRATIVE

ENGINEERS CERTIFICATE OF OUTLET



22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

C-500

D
et

ai
ls

 &
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

4" MDOT BIT. PAVING (TWO COURSES)

8" MDOT CLASS 21AA GRAVEL BASE

12" MDOT CLASS II SAND SUBBASE

NOTE:
1. REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR FINAL PAVEMENT DESIGN SPECIFICATION
2. HMA MIXTURE TO BE TIER I OR TIER II
3. BINDER GRADE TO BE A MINIMUM OF PG 58-22

STANDARD DUTY BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

3" MDOT BIT. PAVING (TWO COURSES)

8" MDOT CLASS 21AA GRAVEL BASE

12" MDOT CLASS II SAND SUBBASE

NOTE:
1. REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR FINAL PAVEMENT DESIGN SPECIFICATION
2. HMA MIXTURE TO BE TIER I OR TIER II
3. BINDER GRADE TO BE A MINIMUM OF PG 58-22

CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL
N.T.S.

NOTE:
1. LIGHT BROOM FINISH
2. LOCATE CONTROL JOINTS AND EXPANSION JOINTS PER ACI STANDARDS
3. PANEL SIZE SHALL NOT EXCEED 8 FEET
4. PANELS SHALL BE KEPT AS SQUARE AS POSSIBLE WITH THE LENGTH

NEVER EXCEEDING 1.25X THE WIDTH
5. 3.0#/CU.YD. FIBER REINFORCEMENT
6. AIR ENTRAINMENT - 6% ± 1%
7. SLUMP 4"±1"

COMPACTED SAND BASE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

4" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(STANDARD DUTY, 4,000 psi)

6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT (HEAVY
DUTY, 4,000 psi)

6"
 M

IN
.

3/8
"

1"1" TOOLED
CONTROL JOINT

PREMODELED EXPANSION/ISOLATION
STRIP WITH REMOVABLE TOP CAP.

FILL WITH TRAFFIC SEALANT
1/4"

50'

10
'

MIN. 8" CRUSHED AGGREGATE
OVER GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

PU
B

LI
C

 R
O

A
D

TEMPORARY CRUSHED
ROCK TRACKING PAD
N.T.S.

EXTRA STRENGTH
SYNTHETIC FILTER
FABRIC

2"x2" HARDWOOD STAKES
DRIVEN 12" INTO GROUND
FABRIC ANCHORED BY WOOD
LATH STAPLED TO STAKES

30
"

6.5' MAXSPACING

6.5' MAXSPACING

SILT FENCE DETAIL
N.T.S.

PLAN VIEW

SECTION VIEW

30
"

12
"

6"

6"

COMPACTED SOIL IN
ANCHOR TRENCH

FILTER FABRIC ANCHORED
BETWEEN LATH AND STAKE

30" WOOD LATH,
3

8" THICK HEAVY DUTY STAPLES,
MIN. 5 PER LATH

2"x2" NO. 2
HARDWOOD STAKE

UNDISTURBED AREA

UNDISTURBED AREA
SHEET FLOW

DIRECTION OF FLOW

6"x6" ANCHOR TRENCH

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET DETAIL
N.T.S.

1.

3B.

3A.

4"-6"

4.

3"

5.

6"

12"

2.

6"

NOTES:
1. PREPARE SOIL BEFORE INSTALLING BLANKETS, INCLUDING ANY NECESSARY APPLICATION OF LIME, FERTILIZER, AND SEED.
2. BEGIN AT THE TOP OF THE SLOPE BY ANCHORING THE BLANKET IN A 6" DEEP X 6" WIDE TRENCH WITH APPROXIMATELY 12" OF

BLANKET EXTENDED BEYOND THE UP-SLOPE PORTION OF THE TRENCH. ANCHOR THE BLANKET WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/STAKES
APPROXIMATELY 12" APART IN THE BOTTOM OF THE TRENCH. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE TRENCH AFTER STAPLING. APPLY SEED TO
COMPACTED SOIL AND FOLD REMAINING 12" PORTION OF BLANKET BACK OVER SEED AND COMPACTED SOIL. SECURE BLANKET OVER
COMPACTED SOIL WITH A ROW OF STAPLES/STAKES SPACED APPROXIMATELY 12" APART ACROSS THE WIDTH OF THE BLANKET.

3. ROLL THE BLANKETS (A.) DOWN OR (B.) HORIZONTALLY ACROSS THE SLOPE. BLANKETS WILL UNROLL WITH APPROPRIATE SIDE
AGAINST THE SOIL SURFACE. ALL BLANKETS MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO SOIL SURFACE BY PLACING STAPLES/STAKES IN
APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS AS PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATION.

4. THE EDGES OF PARALLEL BLANKETS MUST BE STAPLED WITH APPROXIMATELY 4"-6" OVERLAP DEPENDING ON BLANKET TYPE. TO
ENSURE PROPER SEAM ALIGNMENT, PLACE THE EDGE OF THE OVERLAPPING BLANKET (BLANKET BEING INSTALLED ON TOP) EVEN
WITH THE SEAM STITCH ON THE PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED BLANKET.

5. CONSECUTIVE BLANKETS SPLICED DOWN THE SLOPE MUST BE PLACED END OVER END (SHINGLE STYLE) WITH AN APPROXIMATE
3"OVERLAP. STAPLE THROUGH OVERLAPPED AREA, APPROXIMATELY 12"APART ACROSS ENTIRE BLANKET WIDTH.

6. PLACE STAPLES/STAKES PER MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATION FOR THE APPROPRIATE SLOPE BEING APPLIED.
7. IN LOOSE SOIL CONDITIONS, THE USE OF STAPLE OR STAKE LENGTHS GREATER THAN 6" MAY BE NECESSARY TO PROPERLY SECURE

THE BLANKETS.
8. FOLLOW EROSION CONTROL TECHNOLOGY COUNCIL SPECIFICATION FOR PRODUCT SELECTION

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

FLEXSTORM INLET FILTER LITE DETAIL
N.T.S.

{

PRODUCT FEATURES
-Rigid frame and removable geosynthetic bag
-Sized to meet treatment flow rate.
-Bag maintains shape to be extracted when completely filled with sediement
-Rigid frame capable of supporting full load of sediment without deforming.
-Does not interfere or elevate grate by more than 1/8"
-Bypass flow exceeds design flow of drainage location
-Filter bag achieves +80% gross removal efficiency per ASTM D7351.

MEETS ASTM D8057 STANDARDS

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Remove grate from the drainage

structure
2. Clean stone and dirt from ledge (lip) of

drainage structure
3. Drop the FLEXSTORM inlet filter

through the clear opening such that the
hangers rest firmly on the lip of the
structure.

4. Replace the grate and confirm it is not
elevated more than  1/8”, the thickness
of the steel hangers.

12 GAUGE
CORROSION

RESISTANT RIGID
STEEL FRAME

ULTIMATE
BYPASS AREA

WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FILTER
BAG: 200 GPM/SQFT FLOW
RATE 82% FILTRATION
EFFICIENCY PER ASTM D 7351

OPTIONAL: REAR CURB

FLAP TO PROTECT

CURB OPENING

5 1/2 " 1 3/4 "

M

4 1
/2 

"

N2"R.

2"R
.

1"/FT SLOPE

#4 BARS

BAR MAY BE LOCATED
ABOVE OR BELOW LANE
TIE

DETAIL
F1
F2
F3
F4
F5

DIMENSIONS
M N

1'-6"
1'-6"
2'-0"
2'-0"
2'-6"
2'-6"F6

7/8"
"8/7

3/8 "1
1 "8/3

7/8 "1
1 "8/7

LANE
TIES

AS SHOWN
OMITTED

AS SHOWN
OMITTED

OMITTED
AS SHOWN

CONCRETE
CU. YD./LIN. FT.

0.0484

0.0610

0.0737

0.0484

0.0610

0.0737

9"

4"4"

9"
1'-

2"

6"

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER MDOT DETAIL "F"
N.T.S.

TO BE USED IN COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY

TO BE USED ON-SITE

CURB TAPER DETAIL
N.T.S.

6'-0" MIN.

CONTRACTION
JOINT

PAVEMENT EDGE

CONCRETE CURB & SIDEWALK DETAIL
N.T.S.

CONC. SIDEWALK

SAND SUBBASE

6" MIN.
THICKNESS

3' MIN. TRANSITION
STANDARD
SPECIFIED
THICKNESS

SAND SUBBASE

PAVEMENT CONC. CURB

STANDARD
SPECIFIED
THICKNESS

EXTEND STANDARD
SPECIFIED THICKNESS

OF SAND SUBBASE
UNDER CONCRETE CURB

AND GUTTER

INSTALL 6" UNDERDRAIN PER PLAN

EXISTING SITE SOILS

PREMIUM JOINT  SEALER

1/2" EPOXY COATED
SMOOTH DOWEL @ 2' O.C.

PAVEMENT TRANSITION TURNDOWN DETAIL
N.T.S.

CONC. PAVEMENT
AGGREGATE BASE

BIT. PAVEMENT

STANDARD
SPECIFIED
THICKNESS1' MIN. TRANSITION

EXISTING
SITE SOILS

STANDARD SPECIFIED THICKNESS

1
2

8"8"

EXISTING SITE SOILS 2' 
(M

IN
)

PREMIUM JOINT  SEALER

SANITARY SEWER TAPPING SADDLE
N.T.S.

SEWER MAIN
FLOW

CAST IRON, CAST ALUMINUM, OR PLASTIC
PREMIUM JOINT SADDLE, SEWER TAP OR
EQUAL.  TO BE INSTALLED IN
MACHINE-DRILLED HOLE DESIGNED FOR
THE PARTICULAR SADDLE.

APPROVED PREMIUM JOINT
6" DIA. SERVICE LEAD

TWO-COMPONENT EPOXY
ADHESIVE JOINT, APPLIED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH
MANUFACTURER'S

INSTRUCTIONS.

CLASS II MATERIAL, COMPACTED
TO 95% MAXIMUM DENSITY PER

CITY STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

NOTE:
SURFACE OF MAIN SEWER SHALL BE CLEANED WITH AN ABRASIVE GRINDER PRIOR TO EPOXY APPLICATION.  DUE TO
VARIATION OF SET-UP TIME OF EPOXY ADHESIVE WITH TEMPERATURE, ANCHOR STRAPS SHALL BE USED TO SECURE SADDLE
IN POSITION IN COLD WEATHER OR WHENEVER WORK IS TO PROCEED PRIOR TO COMPLETE CURE OF EPOXY.

SOLVENT CEMENT SEAL

SADDLE

SERVICE LINE

STAINLESS STEEL BANDS

SEWER CLEANOUT DETAIL
N.T.S.

TRIM CONNECTION FLUSH
WITH INSIDE FACE 18"

MAX.

18" CONCRETE COLLAR OR 8" BRICK COLLAR WITH
1/2" THICK MORTAR PLASTER COAT  (12" MIN.

GRADE  A" CONCRETE 
TO UNDISTURBED EARTH

LINE DRILL AT 3" CENTERS-
CAULK BETWEEN SEWER & MANHOLE
WITH APPROVED NON-SHRINK MORTAR.

OVERLAP FROM OPENING)

CONNECTION TO EX. STRUCTURE DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL END SECTION GRADING DETAIL
N.T.S.

1 ON (Y)SLOPE 100

10
4

10
3

10
2

10
1

DETENTION
BASIN

STORM PIPE DIA. = X

STORM PIPE DIA. = (X)

(X/2)*(Y)

1 ON (Y)

 10
0

(X/2)

(X/2)*(Y)

10
0

1 ON (Y)SLOPE RIP RAP APRON
(SEE DETAIL)

RIP RAP APRON
(SEE DETAIL)

DETENTION
BASIN

(OUTLET)

17'

27'
22'

NOTES : LLADIA

36"
30"
24"
18"
15"
12"

5'
4'-6"
3'-6"

21'

13'
17'

(INLET)

2'-6"
2'
2'

9'
8'

12'
10'

6' 8'

DIA.

A

WE

15"

10"
12"

20'

13'
16'

4"
6"

4"

9'
8'
6'

W

L

E

1. STANDARD TRASH GRATE SHALL BE
INCLUDED ON INLETS ONLY GREATER
THAN 24".

NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC W/ EDGES & ENDS
TOED IN 12" MIN.

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

24" THICK
RIP RAP LAYER

RIP RAP DETAIL
N.T.S.

MIN. RIP RAP VOL.
INLET / OUTLET

3 / 3
3 / 4
5 / 6
9 / 12

15 / 19
23 / 29

Wc

Wc

9'

6'
7.5'

4.5'
4'
3'

38'
33'

48"
42"

6'
5'-6"

30'
25'

21"
18"

27'
24' 32 / 42

43 / 5512'
10.5'

2. RIP RAP TO BE 8"-12" DIAMETER
24" MIN. DEPTH OVER NON
WOVEN FILTER FABRIC.

(CU. YDS.)

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PLAN-(6' WALL)
N.T.S.

12'-6"
(INSIDE ENCLOSURE WIDTH)

14'
(CONCRETE PAD WIDTH)

10
'-0

"
(IN

SI
DE

 E
NC

LO
SU

RE
 LE

NG
TH

)

22
'-6

"
(C

ON
CR

ET
E 

PA
D 

LE
NG

TH
)

DUMPSTER
CONTAINER

120°

 SWING

6" DIA. PIPE BOLLARD

6" BUMPER X 6" H

CONTAINER ENCLOSURE
SHALL BE MIN 6-0" H

3/4" DIA. BY 1-1/2" DEEP
RECESSES FOR GATE CANE
BOLTS. PROVIDE TWO EACH
AT GATE IN CLOSED AND
OPEN POSITIONS, FIELD
VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS

6" DIA. PIPE BOLLARD
CONCRETE FILLED, SET IN
CONCRETE 4' BELOW
GRADE EXTEND 4' ABOVE
GRADE, PAINT PER
ARCHITECT OR OWNER

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAD

2'-
3"

2" x 6" x 6" x 0.25" SQUARE
FLANGE MOUNTING PLATE W/
4 - 3/8" Ø MOUNTING HOLES

36"

20"

(Ø2.38)

BIKE PARKING DETAIL
N.T.S.

PVC COATED NON-GALVANIZED
STEEL PIPE OR APPROVED EQUAL

4" CONCRETE PAVEMENT
(STANDARD DUTY, 4,000 psi)

5'



U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

U
T

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-002
Address: 1501 S Huron St

Owner: Charter Twp of Ypsilanti

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-006
Address: 1441 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-005
Address: 1481 S Huron St

Owner: Kalitta LLC

Parcel #: K-11-16-360-007
Address: 1401 S Huron St

Owner: AGC Automotive Americas R&D Inc.

Parcel #: K-11-37-420-004
Address: 1201 S Huron St

Owner: Chater Twp of Ypsilanti
Eagle Crest Golf Club

Parcel #: K-11-38-150-004
Address: 1767 S Huron St

Owner: Arthur J. Howard Trust

BENCHMARK #300
ELEV. = 762.96

S.
 H

U
R

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T

BENCHMARK #301
ELEV. = 762.44

EXISTING BUILDING

EXISTING BUILDING
2404

2403

2439

2438

2402

2401

2437

2405

2406 2407

2408

2409

2410

2411
2412
24132417

2416
24182414
24192415
2420

2421
2422

2423
2424

2425 2426

2427

2428

2397
2396

2429

2434

2432
2433

2430
2398

2374

2375

2395
2394

23932399

2501

2436

2377 23802378
2379

2347
2346

2343

2342

2442 2441

2440

2443 2444

2446

2445

2447 2448
2449

2452

2450

2451
2454

2453

2462

2465

2463
2464

2461
24602459

2466
2467

2468

2469

2470

2471
2472

2473

2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458

2457
2480

2479
2481

2482
2483

2484

2485
2486

2487 2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2499

2500
2340

G

1 1/8"

1 1/8"

6"
-6

0#

6"
-6

0#

42.0'

42
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 FO
R 

PU
BL

IC

UT
ILI

TIE
S,

 S
TO

RM
 S

EW
ER

 &
 S

AN
ITA

RY
 S

EW
ER

25.0'

25
' W

ID
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 F
OR

W
AT

ER
MA

IN
 L.

18
08

, P
.89

3, 
W

CR

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

10
.0'

10
.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT
FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR DETROIT
EDISON CO. L.1869, P.391, WCR

12.0'

12' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT

FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

20.0'

25.0'

25' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

WATERMAIN L.1808, P.893, WCR

60.0'

60' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

INGRESS & EGRESS L.1463, P.899, WCR

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)

20.0'

20.0' 20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR
PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

20.0'

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR

PERMANENT GREENBELT BUFFER

(1
20

' W
D.

 P
UB

LIC
 R

/W
)

20
.1'

20
.1'

23
.6'

23
.5' ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

O
H

O
H

TOP OF BANK

C/L DITCH

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

2819
2813

28122811

2820

2822

2821

2810

2809

2808

2807

27982796
2797

27952794
2793

2791

2792

2802
2800

2786
2785

2784

278327822780
277927782777

27762775

2801

2770

2769

2772

TOP OF BANK

BOTTOM
OF BANK

20' WIDE PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR INGRESS & EGRESS

(YPSILANTI TWP. BIKE & PEDESTRIAN PATH)
2781

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W

ST
ST

ST

W

W

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

L-100

O
ve

ra
ll 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an

SCALE: 1" = 50'

0' 25' 50' 100'

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(HEAVY DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(HEAVY DUTY)

LEGEND

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

PROP.
BUILDING

PROP. COMMERCIAL DRIVE

ALIGN PROP. DRIVE WITH
BRINKER WAY

BRINKER WAY

EXISTING VEGETATION TO REMAIN

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF
QUALITY TREE (TYP.)

PROP. STORM WATER
PRE-TREATMENT

PARCEL C
FOR FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

PARCEL B
FOR FUTURE

DEVELOPMENT

LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS
SEC. 1301.B GENERAL LANDSCAPING:
1. A MIXTURE OF EVERGREEN AND DECIDUOUS SHALL BE PLANTED AT A RATE OF ONE (1) TREE FOR EACH ONE 

THOUSAND (1,000) SQUARE FEET OF LAWN AREA AND
2. ONE (1) SHRUB FOR EVERY FIVE HUNDRED (500) SQUARE FEET OF LAWN AREA

SEC. 1301.C STREET YARD LANDSCAPING:
1. A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE SHALL BE PLANTED FOR EVERY 40 LINEAL FEET OF FRONTAGE
2. A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) ORNAMENTAL TREE SHALL BE PLANTED FOR EVERY ONE HUNDRED (100) LINEAL FEET OF FRONTAGE
3. A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED FOR EVERY TEN (10) LINEAL FEET OF FRONTAGE

SEC. 1301.D PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING:
1. INTERIOR - ONE (1) LARGE DECIDUOUS TREE SHALL BE REQUIRED FOR EACH TWO THOUSAND (2,000) SQUARE FEET OF PAVED

DRIVEWAY AND PARKING LOT SURFACE
2. PERIMETER - CANOPY TREES SHALL BE PROVIDED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF A PARKING LOT AT A MINIMUM RATE OF ONE (1)

TREE PER FORTY (40) FEET OF LOT PERIMETER.

SEC. 1301.G DETENTION/RETENTION POND LANDSCAPING:
5.A. ONE (1) DECIDUOUS SHADE OR EVERGREEN TREE AND TEN (10) SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED FOR EVERY FIFTY (50) LINEAL 

FEET OF POND PERIMETER AS MEASURED FROM TOP OF BANK ELEVATION.

CH. 24 ARTICLE III SEC. 24-67 WOODLANDS PROTECTION REVIEW STANDARDS:
1. TREE REPLACEMENT AT 100% OF 8"+ DBH TREES REMOVED, ON A 1:1 RATIO WITH A MINIMUM INSTALLED SIZE OF 2.5" CALIPER

SEC. 1301.B GENERAL LANDSCAPING:
40,000 SQUARE FEET OF PROPOSED LAWN AREA
REQUIRED: 40 TREES & 80 SHRUBS
PROVIDED: 53 TREES & 126 SHRUBS

SEC. 1301.C STREET YARD LANDSCAPING:
498' OF FRONTAGE PROPOSED
REQUIRED: 13 DEC. TREES, 5 ORN. TREES, 50 SHRUBS
PROVIDED: 13 DEC. TREES, 5 ORN. TREES, 50 SHRUBS

SEC. 1301.D PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING:
18,454 SQUARE FEET PROPOSED PARKING AND DRIVE AISLE (INTERIOR), 695 LINEAL FEET PARKING LOT PERIMETER
REQUIRED: 9 TREES (INTERIOR) PLUS, 17 TREES
PROVIDED: 9 TREES (INTERIOR) PLUS, 17 TREES

SEC. 1301.G DETENTION/RETENTION POND LANDSCAPING:
360 LINEAL FEET PROPOSED DETENTION POND TOP OF BANK
REQUIRED: 8 TREES AND 76 SHRUBS
PROVIDED: 8 TREES AND 76 SHRUBS

CH. 24 ARTICLE III SEC. 24-67 WOODLANDS PROTECTION REVIEW STANDARDS:
8"+ DBH. QUALITY TREES REMOVED (NOT INCLUDING REMOVAL OF TREES ON THE TOWNSHIP INVASIVE/DO NOT PLANT LIST)
REMOVALS: 1 TREE (TREE ID # 2382)
MITIGATION: 1 TREE

2 STRAND TWISTED 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED
WIRE ENCASED IN 1" DIA. RUBBER HOSE
(RUBBER HOSE AT BARK - TYP.) WIRE SHALL
HAVE SOME SLACK IN IT TO ALLOW  THE
TRUNK TO SWAY SLIGHTLY, WHILE KEEPING
THE ROOT SYSTEM STABILIZED. WHITE
FLAG EACH GUY WIRE TO INCREASE
VISIBILITY.

(3) 2 INCH X 2 INCH HARDWOOD  STAKES
DRIVEN (MIN. 18") FIRMLY INTO SUBGRADE
PRIOR TO BACKFILLING
NECESSARY, STAKE ABOVE FIRST
BRANCHES FOR FIRM SUPPORT

FORM SAUCER OUT OF PREPARED SOIL
(6 INCH MIN.)- TAMPED

TYPICAL EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL
N.T.S.

TREE PITS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 TIMES THE
DIAMETER OF THE TREE BALL/CONTAINER, WITH
THREE TO FOUR TIMES THE DIAMETER
RECOMMENDED.

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE
CUT. REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP;
CONTAINERS AND
NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL
SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED

3" SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

KEEP MULCH AWAY
FROM ROOT COLLAR

IMPORTANT:
FOR MULTI-STEMMED TREE
PLANTING, TIE ALL MAJOR
STEMS/BRANCHES TOGETHER
WITH  WIRE (USE RUBBER
HOSE TO PROTECT EACH
STEM/BRANCH FROM THE
WIRE).

GOOD NATIVE SOIL OR TOPSOIL; (FREE FROM
CLODS, ROCKS, STICKS, ETC.) PLACE SOIL IN
6 INCH LIFTS; LIGHTLY TAMP AND WATER
AFTER EACH LIFT TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

PLACE ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED
PEDESTAL TO PREVENT SETTLING.
PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL
IS EVEN WITH THE FINISHED GRADE .

HE
IG

HT

SPREAD
2 STRAND TWISTED 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED
WIRE ENCASED IN 1" DIA. RUBBER HOSE
(RUBBER HOSE AT BARK - TYP.) WIRE SHALL
HAVE SOME SLACK IN IT TO ALLOW  THE
TRUNK TO SWAY SLIGHTLY, WHILE KEEPING
THE ROOT SYSTEM STABILIZED. WHITE
FLAG EACH GUY WIRE TO INCREASE
VISIBILITY.

(3) 2 INCH X 2 INCH HARDWOOD  STAKES
DRIVEN (MIN. 18") FIRMLY INTO SUBGRADE
PRIOR TO BACKFILLING
NECESSARY, STAKE ABOVE FIRST
BRANCHES FOR FIRM SUPPORT

FORM SAUCER OUT OF PREPARED SOIL
(6 INCH MIN.)- TAMPED

TYPICAL TREE PLANTING DETAIL
N.T.S.

TREE PITS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2 TIMES THE
DIAMETER OF THE TREE BALL/CONTAINER, WITH
THREE TO FOUR TIMES THE DIAMETER
RECOMMENDED.

ROPES AT TOP OF BALL SHALL BE
CUT. REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP;
CONTAINERS AND
NON-BIODEGRADABLE MATERIAL
SHALL BE TOTALLY REMOVED

3" SHREDDED
HARDWOOD MULCH

KEEP MULCH AWAY
FROM ROOT COLLAR

IMPORTANT:
FOR MULTI-STEMMED TREE
PLANTING, TIE ALL MAJOR
STEMS/BRANCHES TOGETHER
WITH  WIRE (USE RUBBER
HOSE TO PROTECT EACH
STEM/BRANCH FROM THE
WIRE).

GOOD NATIVE SOIL OR TOPSOIL; (FREE FROM
CLODS, ROCKS, STICKS, ETC.) PLACE SOIL IN
6 INCH LIFTS; LIGHTLY TAMP AND WATER
AFTER EACH LIFT TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS

PLACE ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED
PEDESTAL TO PREVENT SETTLING.
PLANT SO THAT TOP OF ROOT BALL
IS EVEN WITH THE FINISHED GRADE .

HE
IG

HT

SPREAD

TYPICAL SHRUB / PERENNIAL /
ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING DETAIL
N.T.S.

TOPSOIL OR GOOD NATIVE SOIL THAT  HAS
BEEN AMENDED FOR PLANTING; (FREE  FROM
CLODS, ROCKS, STICKS, ETC.). PLACE SOIL IN 6
INCH LIFTS; LIGHTLY  TAMP AND WATER AFTER
EACH LIFT TO REMOVE AIR POCKETS.

FORM 2" SAUCER
(CONTINUOUS)

3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH

EXCAVATE PLANT WELL 1 1/2 TIMES  THE
SIZE OF THE CONTAINER;

PROP. STREET TREES (TYP.)
(PER TOWNSHIP REQUEST)

CONTINUOUS 3' HIGH HEDGE

498.7' PROP. FRONTAGE



Pa
rce

l #
: K

-11
-37

-42
0-0

04

Ad
dre

ss
: 1

20
1 S

 H
uro

n S
t

Ow
ne

r: C
ha

ter
 Tw

p o
f Y

ps
ila

nti

Ea
gle

 C
res

t G
olf

 C
lub

2397 2396

2429

2434

2432 2433

2430

2398

2374

2375

2395

2394
2393

2399

2501

2377

2380

2378

2379

2347

2346

2343

2342

2442

2441

2440

2443

2444

2446

2445

2447

2448

2449

2452

2450

2451

2454

2453

2462

2465
2463 2464

2461

2460

2459

2466

2467

2468 2469

2470
2471

2472

2473
2474

2475

2476

2477

2478

2458
2457

2480

2479

2481

2482

2483

2484

2485

2486
2487

2488

2489
2490

2491

2492

2494

2499
2500

2340

FN
C.

 0.
2'

N.
 O

F P
/L

FN
C.

 1.
3'

S. 
OF

 P/
L

FN
C.

 0.
2'

FN
C.

 0.
9' 

N.
 &

1.9
' E

. O
F P

/L

FN
C.

 0.
7'

W.
 O

F P
/L

ZO
NI

NG
: T

C 
/ A

GR
IC

UL
TU

RA
L O

VE
RL

AY
 D

IST
RI

CT

ZO
NI

NG
: T

C

ST

ST

SS

& O
ffic

e P
ark

 As
-bu

ilts
 D

ate
d 1

/27
/19

87
)

W
759.56(B)

TREES CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CAL SIZE QTY

Ac (S) Abies concolor White Fir B&B 6` min. 6

Af (IP) Acer rubrum 'Franksred' Red Sunset® Maple B&B 2.5" min. 8

Eu (M) Eucommia ulmoides Hardy Rubber Tree B&B 2.5" min. 1

Gk (PP) Gymnocladus dioica Kentucky Coffeetree B&B 2.5" min. 6

Gk (ST) Gymnocladus dioica Kentucky Coffeetree B&B 2.5" min. 2

Gt (PP) Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis Thornless Honey Locust B&B 2.5" min. 9

Gt (ST) Gleditsia triacanthos f. inermis Thornless Honey Locust B&B 2.5" min. 9

Ls (PP) Liquidambar styraciflua Sweet Gum B&B 2.5" min. 3

Ls2 (D) Liquidambar styraciflua Sweet Gum B&B 2.5" min. 3

Lt (D) Liriodendron tulipifera Tulip Poplar B&B 2.5" min. 5

Lt (S) Liriodendron tulipifera Tulip Poplar B&B 2.5" min. 7

Lt (ST) Liriodendron tulipifera Tulip Poplar B&B 2.5" min. 3

Ms (S) Malus sargentii Sargent Crabapple B&B 2.5" min. 5

SHRUBS CODE BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE

Bg (S) Buxus x 'Green Mountain' Green Mountain Boxwood 30"min. 2

Cr (D) Cornus racemosa 'Hurzam' Huron Gray Dogwood 30"min. 46

Hb (S) Hydrangea paniculata 'ILVOBO' Bobo® Panicle Hydrangea 30"min. 5

Ht (S) Hydrangea paniculata 'SMNHPM' Quick Fire Fab® Hydrangea 36"min. 4

If (D) Ilex verticillata 'FarrowMrP' Mr. Poppins® Winterberry 30"min. 6

Is (D) Ilex verticillata 'Spravy' Berry Heavy® Winterberry 30"min. 24

Sn (S) Spiraea nipponica 'Snowmound' Snowmound Spirea 30"min. 28

St (S) Spiraea betulifolia 'Tor' White Frost™ Birchleaf Spirea 30"min. 11

22
50

01
00

-P
RE

L1
.dw

g  
    

    
JV

    
 11

/29
/20

22
   1

5:0
0

PA
RT

 O
F 

FR
EN

CH
 C

LA
IM

 68
1, 

T3
S,

 R
#7

E,
YP

SI
LA

NT
I T

OW
NS

HI
P,

 W
AS

HT
EN

AW
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 M

IC
HI

GA
N

SE
 M

IC
H

IG
A

N
 C

EN
TE

R

The McFate Group
Jon M. Stevens

7136 Jackson Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734-433-0020

Title: Pre Application Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 9/28/2022

S 
Hu

ro
n S

tre
et,

 Y
ps

ila
nti

, M
ich

iga
n 4

81
97

CHICAGO
COLUMBUS

GRAND RAPIDS
HOLLAND

INDIANAPOLIS

3037 Miller Rd.
Ann Arbor, MI 48103
Phone: 734.929.6963

ANN ARBOR

22500100

© 2022 Nederveld, Inc.

www.nederveld.com
800.222.1868

STAMP:

SHEET NO:

REVISIONS:

PREPARED FOR:

Land Planning Landscape Architecture Civil Engineering Land Surveying High Definition Scanning Forensic Engineering Fire Investigation

Experience . . . the Difference

PROJECT NO:

Title: Preliminary Full Site Plan Submittal
Drawn: JVR/WL Checked: JVR Date: 11/29/2022

JASON L.
VAN RYN

ST

ATE OF MICHIGAN

LIC
E

N
SED

PROFESSIONAL ENG
IN

E
E

R

License No.
6201054207

L-101

D
et

ai
le

d 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Pl
an

SCALE: 1" = 20'

0' 10' 20' 40'

EXISTING BITUMINOUS

EXISTING CONCRETE

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS
(HEAVY DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(STANDARD DUTY)
PROPOSED CONCRETE
(HEAVY DUTY)

LEGEND

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE DERIVED FROM ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS OR
AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THEY SHOULD NOT BE INTERPRETED TO BE
EXACT LOCATIONS NOR SHOULD IT BE ASSUMED THAT THEY ARE THE
ONLY UTILITIES IN THIS AREA.

NOTE:
EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES IDENTIFIED AS "(PLAN)" WERE
OBTAINED FROM AVAILABLE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS.  THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION, DEPTH AND STATUS OF ALL
UTILITIES AND SERVICE LINES PRIOR TO NEW CONNECTIONS.

Know what's below.
    CALL before you dig.

NOT TO SCALE
LOCATION MAP

SITE

94

12
SPRING ST M17

HU
RO

N 
ST

S HURON RIVER DR

S GROVE ST

S 
HA

RR
IS

 R
D

TU
RT

LE
 H

ILL
 R

D

TEXTILE RD

WHITAKER RD

ST
ON

Y 
CR

EE
K 

RD

HA
MI

LT
ON

 S
T

FORD LAKE

PLANT SCHEDULE

 
PLANT LABEL LEGEND
(M) MITIGATION PLANTINGS
(S) STREET YARD PLANTINGS
(ST) STREET TREE PLANTINGS
(IP) INTERIOR PARKING PLANTINGS
(PP) PERIMETER PARKING PLANTINGS
(D) DETENTION POND PLANTINGS

*ALL PROPOSED PLANTINGS ARE HYPOALLERGENIC SPECIES

 
LANDSCAPE NOTES
PLANTING NOTES:
1) ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE LOCALLY NURSERY GROWN NO.1 GRADE AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO ACCEPTED

PLANTING PROCEDURES.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL MEET CURRENT AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OR NURSERYMEN
STANDARDS.  DO NOT PLANT MATERIALS UNTIL DIRECTED BY OWNER, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, AND/OR CONSTRUCTION
MANAGER.  THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY PLANT MATERIAL, FOR ANY REASON
BEFORE OR AFTER IT IS INSTALLED.

2) SIZES SPECIFIED ARE MINIMUM SIZES TO WHICH THE PLANTS ARE TO BE INSTALLED.
3) ANY PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
4) MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING ITEMS, TREES, AND PLANTS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR A

QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL. ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE
MUNICIPAL STANDARDS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT INDUSTRY STANDARDS IN A NEAT, HEALTHY AND WEED
FREE CONDITION.  ANY DEAD, DISEASED OR DAMAGED PLANT MATERIALS ARE TO BE REPLACED IMMEDIATELY AFTER
NOTIFIED TO DO SO.

5) PLANT TREES AND SHRUBS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PLANTING DETAILS.  DIG TREE PITS PER DETAILS.  PLANT TREES AND
SHRUBS AT THE SAME GRADE LEVEL AT WHICH THEY WERE GROWN AT THE NURSERY.  IF HEAVY CLAY SOILS ARE
EVIDENT, PLANT TREES AND SHRUBS HIGHER, APRROX. 1/4 OF THE ROOT BALL ABOVE GRADE, AND BACKFILL TO TOP OF
ROOT BALL.

6) REMOVE ALL TWINE, WIRE, NURSERY TREE GUARDS, TAGS AND INORGANIC MATERIAL FROM ROOT BALLS.  REMOVE THE
TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP FROM EARTH BALLS AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM AROUND TRUNK.

7) FINELY SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, NATURAL COLOR (NON-COLORED), IS REQUIRED FOR ALL PLANTINGS AND
PLANTING BEDS.  MULCH PER PLANTING DETAILS.  MULCH IN PLANT BEDS SHALL BE 4" THICK AT TIME OF INSPECTION
AND AFTER COMPACTED BY RAIN OR IRRIGATION. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE EDGED WITH 6" X 12 GAUGE STEEL
LANDSCAPE EDGING.

8) LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE VERIFICATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND OVERHEAD
UTILITIES.  IF A CONFLICT WITH UTILITIES EXIST, NOTIFY OWNER/CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO PLANTING.

9) PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR ONE YEAR AFTER PLANTING AND ACCEPTANCE.

TOPSOIL AND TURF NOTES:
1) WHEREVER GROUND IN ITS NATURAL STATE HAS BEEN DISTURBED, APPROVED LANDSCAPING OR GRASS SHALL BE

FULLY INSTALLED, AND ESTABLISHED WITHIN A REASONABLE PERIOD OF TIME, BUT NO LONGER THAN ONE GROWING
SEASON (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AND APPROVED).

2) DURING EXCAVATION, GRADING, AND INSTALLATION OF REQUIRED LANDSCAPING, ALL SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL REGULATIONS SHALL BE STRICTLY FOLLOWED AND COMPLIED WITH.

3) ALL LAWN AREAS SHALL RECEIVE SOD.  TURF SHALL BE INSTALLED ON TOPSOIL UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE.  DO
NOT PLANT UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF FINISH GRADE.

3) SOD SHALL BE GROWN ON TOPSOIL UNLESS APPROVED OTHERWISE.  SOD SHALL BE 2 YEARS OLD AND STRONGLY
ROOTED.  PLACE SOD TIGHTLY WITH NO GAPS AND WITH GRAIN IN SAME DIRECTION.  SEAMS OF SOD SHALL BE
STAGGERED IN A RUNNING BOND PATTERN. SOD SHALL BE WATERED IMMEDIATELY TO AVOID DRYING OUT.  DO NOT
INSTALL SOD UNTIL ACCEPTANCE OF FINISH GRADE AND IRRIGATION SYSTEM IS OPERATING PROPERLY UNLESS
DIRECTED IN WRITING TO DO OTHERWISE. FINISH ROLL SOD WITH A WATER FILLED LAWN ROLLER, ROLL PERPENDICULAR
TO LENGTH OF SOD.

4) TURF SHALL BE INSTALLED ON A MIN. OF 3"-4" OF LIGHTLY COMPACTED APPROVED TOPSOIL.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE FERTILE,
SCREENED, FRIABLE TOPSOIL FREE OF STONES 1/2" IN DIA. AND LARGER, ROOTS, STICKS, OR OTHER EXTRANEOUS
MATERIAL INCLUDING NOXIOUS PLANTS.  PH BETWEEN 6.0 AND 6.5, SALTS 500 PARTS PPM, ORGANIC CONTENT 3% MIN.
DO NOT INSTALL TOPSOIL UNTIL APPROVED BY OWNER/C.M..  TOPSOIL SHALL BE FINE GRADED TO A SMOOTH FINISH,
FREE OF LUMPS AND DEPRESSIONS.

5) ALL LANDSCAPE ISLANDS WITHIN PARKING LOTS SHALL BE BACK FILLED WITH TOPSOIL TO A DEPTH OF 18" MIN.

IRRIGATION NOTES:
1) ALL PLANTING AREAS, LAWN AREAS AND LANDSCAPE ISLANDS SHOWN ARE TO HAVE A COMPLETE IRRIGATION SYSTEM.

THE G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RETAINING A QUALIFIED FIRM FOR THE DESIGN OF THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM.  THE
DESIGN MUST SHOW HOW THE SYSTEM TIES INTO THE BUILDING AND MUST SHOW ALL OF THE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT
FOR A COMPLETE SYSTEM.  THE G.C. SHALL SUBMIT THE IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN TO THE ARCHITECT/OWNER FOR
APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

PROP. MULCH RING (TYP.)

CRITICAL ROOT ZONE OF
SIGNIFICANT INDIVIDUAL TREE (TYP.)

TREE PROTECTION FENCING TO UTILIZE
 LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE SILT FENCING

PROP.
BUILDING

FUTURE
ADDITION



S SS

D
rop O

ff

11,000 s.f.

H
u

ro
n

 S
tr

ee
t

Washtenaw County Sherrif

12

14

Play 
Ground

Future  
Addition
Phase 2
5,000 s.f.

Property Area B
220,803.12  s.f.

5.07 Acres

Proposed 
Monument 
Sign

13

Infiltration basin

Setback75' - 0
"

20' - 0"

25' - 0
"

Property Line

Property Line

Property Line

Property Line

25' - 0"

42' - 0"

20
' -

 0
"

25
' -

 0
"

W
at

er
m

ai
n

 E
as

em
en

t

25' - 0"

St
or

m
 / 

Sa
n.

 E
as

em
en

t

Pub Util Easement

Watermain Easement

20' - 0"

Egress Ingress

Bike & ped path Easement

12' - 0"

Pub Util Easement

10
' -

 0
"

10
' -

 0
"

12' - 0"
DTEl Easement

Property Area C
82,897.35  s.f.

1.90 Acres

ST

ST

ST

ST

SS

SS

SS

ST

SS

SS
SS

Proposed 
Monument sign

Future Storage 
Building 
300 s.f.

Property Line (New)

Property Line (Previous)

FEMA Defined Flood Plain

Building Setback Lines

Existing Line of Topography

Existing Tree to Remain

Sanitary Sewer line

Existing Tree to be Removed

International Symbol of Accessibility, 
painted on parking stall in color 
contrasting with pavement.

Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
4

:4
7 

A
M

C
:\R

ev
it

 L
oc

al
 F

ile
s\

C
H

C
22

_j
st

ev
en

sZ
SY

N
Q

.rv
t

Issued for: Site Plan

Architectural
Site Plan

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

A-001

22-001

N

A-001 1" = 50'-0"
4'2' 8'

1 Site Plan

General Sheet Notes:Parking requirements: Ypsilanti Township 
Business Office: 1 per 300 s.f.
11,000 s.f.  = 37 parking spaces

Total Required:  37 Parking Spaces + 2 Accessible
Total Provided:  38 Parking Spaces + 2 Accessible

Note: 20-25 max employees and minimal visitation 
is expected. 

Floor Area Ratio:
Buildable site area: 138,500.14 s.f. (3.18 Acres)
Building Gross s.f.:  11,000 s.f.
FAR: 11,000 / 138500 = 0.079

A. Site plan provided for reference only. Refer to civil 
engineering drawings for specifics of site design, 
building locations, property line, setbacks, parking 
and utility information.

B. All curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 1:12 
in direction of travel with a maxium cross-slope of 
1:50. Maximum rise of all curb ramps shall be 6". 

C. All paving on accessible route shall have a 
maximum slope of 1:20 in direction of travel with a 
maimum cross-slope of 1:50.

D. Maximum slope of all accessible parking spaces 
and access aisles shall be 1:50 in any direction.

E. All accessible route and parking elements shall be 
designed and constructed in accordance with 
2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design and 
Chapter 11 of the Michigan Building Code 
(ICC/ANSI A117.1 2009).

F. Refer to survey drawing for additional information 
regarding existing paving, utilities, and 
landscaping.

G. Fire lane requirements to be coordinated with 
local jurisdiction Fire Chief and identifed in final 
parking layout and striping.

H. All parking space layouts to conform to minimum 
sizing standards per local Zoning Ordinance.

I. All dimensions shown for parking layout are 
measured to face of curb or centerline of striping.

J. Contractor to review site conditions, including 
slopes and elevations, prior to construction. 
Coordinate any discrepancies with Architect.

K. All slopes indicated show arrow pointing in the 
down slope direction.

L. All lighting on this site shall be shielded & not 
encroach upon abuttins properties or right-of-
ways. Site lighting poles shall not be higher than 
20 feet. All glare shall be eliminated from all light 
fixtures. Upward directed lighting shall not be 
permitted.

M. All landscape areas shall be automatically 
irrigated.

N. External lighting is for indication only, reference 
electrical drawings for actual locations & types of 
lighting.

O. Provide control joints in new concrete paving at 
5'-0" on center, maximum 3/8" joint width.

P. Patch or fill all joints along accessible route that 
are greater than 1/2" in width to be flush with 
paving.

Site Legend

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
4

:5
9 

A
M

C
:\R

ev
it

 L
oc

al
 F

ile
s\

C
H

C
22

_j
st

ev
en

sZ
SY

N
Q

.rv
t

Issued for: Site Plan

Photometric
Plan

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

A-002

22-001

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

0
5 

A
M

C
:\R

ev
it

 L
oc

al
 F

ile
s\

C
H

C
22

_j
st

ev
en

sZ
SY

N
Q

.rv
t

Issued for: Site Plan

Site / Building
Lighting Cut
Sheets

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

A-003

22-001

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



K

351 SF
135

Board room

103 SF
141

E.P. Sto

62 SF
105

Check-in

674 SF
123

Storage

69 SF
134
Fire

76 SF
116

Toilet

968 SF
120

Active Fitness

967 SF
111

Multipurpose

146 SF
121

Fitness Storage

698 SF
139

Exploratory Play

358 SF
112

Teen/AYA Lounge

212 SF
113

Relax/Recharge

732 SF
122

Art Room

B

1

1

2 5 6 8 93

12

10

11

C

111 SF
114

Kitchenette

77 SF
115

Toilet

80 SF
117

Toilet / Toddler

360 SF
131

Storage

164 SF
126

Office

164 SF
127

Office

583 SF
128

Mechanical

689 SF
110

Corridor

74 SF
119

House Keep

586 SF
125

Open Office

CltCltClt

A

B.1

A.1

C.1

4 7

5' - 0"

8'
 - 

0"

5' - 0"

33
' -

 2
"

Elec
66 SF

61 SF
143

Toilet

IT
51 SF

Clt
26 SF

Clt
29 SF

9' - 10 191/256" 6' - 2"

7'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

0"

7'
 - 

8"

3'
 - 

6"

7'
 - 

8"

8' - 0"

13
' -

 10
 7

/8
"

76
' -

 8
"

37
' -

 2
"

39
' -

 6
"

7' - 8" 16' - 0 3/4" 26' - 11 1/4" 10' - 2 1/4" 26' - 11 1/4" 17' - 8 1/2"

105' - 6"

floor scrubber

56' - 4"

28' - 2"

28' - 2"

76
' -

 8
"

29' - 8"40' - 0"

12' - 0" 5' - 10" 20' - 0" 17' - 2" 20' - 0" 10' - 0" 7' - 8"

7' - 8"

9' - 4"

7' - 8"

8' - 6"

7' - 8"
5' - 0"

7' - 8"

37
' -

 2
"

39
' -

 6
"

7'
 - 

8"

4 
7/

8"

Architectural Floor Plan Legend

New floor finish, see Room 
Finish Schedule.

New wall construction. (UL. #419)

Furniture system per tenant

0 S A Wall type tag, refer to interior 
partition types

1t Window Type number.  
Refer to window schedule. 

Align symbol

N

A-101 1/8" = 1'-0"
4'2' 8'

1 Overall Floor Plan Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

0
8 

A
M

C
:\R

ev
it

 L
oc

al
 F

ile
s\

C
H

C
22

_j
st

ev
en

sZ
SY

N
Q

.rv
t

Issued for: Site Plan

Floor Plan

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

A-101

22-001

General Sheet Notes:

Sheet Keynotes

A. All dimensions to be verified in field prior 
construction. Notify architect of all discrepancies 
prior to starting work.

B. All dimensions on plans are to face of finish face 
or column centerlines, U.N.O.

C. All interior partitions to be type WT-1 unless 
noted otherwise. Refer to sheet A-801 for 
partition details.

D. All interior door frames shall be located a 
distance of six inches from the throat return to 
the closest adjacent perpendicular partition, 
U.N.O.

E. Refer to sheet A-XXX for Door Schedule.
F. Masonry dimensions are nominal, U.N.O.
G. Patch and paint all walls, gypsum board ceilings, 

soffits and bulkheads through-out.
H. Provide solid blocking/backing in-wall cavities at 

all wall mounted equipment as indicated by 
project equipment list and per manufacturers 
detailed instructions.

I. Provide furring wall type WT-? at all exposed 
columns unless otherwise noted.

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



B

1 2 5 6 8 93

12

10

11

C

1/
2"

 / 
1'

-0
"2"

 / 
1'

-0
"

2"
 / 

1'
-0

"

2"
 / 

1'-
0"

4 
3/

4"
 / 

1'-
0"

2"
 / 

1'
-0

"

4 
3/

4"
 / 

1'
-0

"

DS

DS

A

B.1

A.1

C.1

4 7

MR-1

MR-1MR-1

MR-1

SR-1SR-1

SR-1SR-1

SR-1SR-1

4 
3/

4"
 / 

1'
-0

"

6" / 1'-0"6" / 1'-0"

4 
3/

4"
 / 

1'
-0

"

Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

10
 A

M
C

:\R
ev

it
 L

oc
al

 F
ile

s\
C

H
C

22
_j

st
ev

en
sZ

SY
N

Q
.rv

t

Issued for: Site Plan

Roof Plan

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

A-110

22-001

General Sheet Notes:

Sheet Keynotes

A-110 1/8" = 1'-0"
4'2' 8'

1 Roof Plan

A. All roofing surfaces to be 1/4" vertical per 1'-0" 
horiztonal minimum, U.N.O.

B. Provide all crickets, saddles, flashings, and 
related components as required to prevent 
ponding and create a complete roofing system.

C. Provide crickets at roof curbs and/or equipment 
where required to provide positive drainage to 
roof drains.

D. All rooftop mechanical, electrical and/or 
plumbing equipment shown for reference only. 
Refer to mechanical, electrical and plumbing 
documents for specific design information.

E. Refer to sheet A-XXX for typical roof details.
F. Refer to entry sections and details for entry 

canopy information

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Level 1
100' - 0"

Level 2
112' - 0"

2" / 1'-0"

MP-2

MP-1

MP-2

MP-1MP-1

SR-1

L-1

Level 1
100' - 0"

Level 2
112' - 0"

1/2" / 1'-0"

MP-1

SR-1

MP-2 MP-1MP-1

SR-1

L-1

Level 1
100' - 0"

Level 2
112' - 0"

2" / 1'-0"

2" / 1'-0"

MP-2MP-1

MP-2

SR-1

MP-1

Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

16
 A

M
C

:\R
ev

it
 L

oc
al

 F
ile

s\
C

H
C

22
_j

st
ev

en
sZ

SY
N

Q
.rv

t

Issued for: Site Plan

Exterior
Elevations

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

A-301

22-001

A-301 1/8" = 1'-0"
1 New- North

A-301 1/8" = 1'-0"
2 New - North East

A-301 1/8" = 1'-0"
3 New - West

General Sheet Notes:

Sheet Keynotes

A. Refer to sheet A-XXX for exterior materials 
legend.

B. Refer to sheet A-XXX for typical control joint 
details.

C. Refer to sheet A-XXX for typical veneer joint 
details.

D. Refer to sheet A-XXX for typical storefront 
elevations and details.

E. Refer to sheet A-XXX for door, window and louver 
schedules.

F. Provide flashing & counter-flashing at all exterior 
openings.

Exterior Finish Schedule
ID Description Manufacturer Model Comments

MP-1 Board and Batten Metal Panel Tru Cedar Steel Siding 10" Board and Batten - White
MP-2 Wood Look Metal Panel Vesta Steel Siding 5" plank wood grain - Dark Walnut
MP-3 ACM Metal panel T.B.D.
MR-1 Metal Roof T.B.D. Standing Seam Metal Roofing
SR-1 Shingle Roof T.B.D.
WD-1 Composite Wood Fence T.B.D.

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Level 1
100' - 0"

Level 2
112' - 0"

MR-1 SR-1

MP-1

MP-1

MP-1MP-2

MP-2

SR-1

Level 1
100' - 0"

Level 2
112' - 0"

MP-1

SR-1MR-1SR-1

Level 1
100' - 0"

Level 2
112' - 0"

MP-1

MP-2

MP-1MP-1
MP-2

MP-2

SR-1

MR-1SR-1

L-1

Drawing Number:

Job Title:

Pl
ot

 
D

at
e/

Ti
m

e:
Fi

le
 

Pa
th

:

Scales listed are for 22x34 drawing size

Dwg Date:

Project  Code:

Sheet Title:

Issued:

Seal:

Consultant

11
/2

9/
20

22
 11

:3
5:

22
 A

M
C

:\R
ev

it
 L

oc
al

 F
ile

s\
C

H
C

22
_j

st
ev

en
sZ

SY
N

Q
.rv

t

Issued for: Site Plan

Exterior
Elevations

SE Michigan
Center
1441 S. Huron Street
Ypsilanti, MI 48197

A-302

22-001

A-302 1/8" = 1'-0"
1 New - South

A-302 1/8" = 1'-0"
2 New - South East

A-302 1/8" = 1'-0"
3 New - East

General Sheet Notes:

Sheet Keynotes

A. Refer to sheet A-XXX for exterior materials 
legend.

B. Refer to sheet A-XXX for typical control joint 
details.

C. Refer to sheet A-XXX for typical veneer joint 
details.

D. Refer to sheet A-XXX for typical storefront 
elevations and details.

E. Refer to sheet A-XXX for door, window and louver 
schedules.

F. Provide flashing & counter-flashing at all exterior 
openings.

Exterior Finish Schedule
ID Description Manufacturer Model Comments

MP-1 Board and Batten Metal Panel Tru Cedar Steel Siding 10" Board and Batten - White
MP-2 Wood Look Metal Panel Vesta Steel Siding 5" plank wood grain - Dark Walnut
MP-3 ACM Metal panel T.B.D.
MR-1 Metal Roof T.B.D. Standing Seam Metal Roofing
SR-1 Shingle Roof T.B.D.
WD-1 Composite Wood Fence T.B.D.

11/29/2022

Revision Schedule

# Description Revision Date
1 Owner Review 07/15/2022
2 Schematic

Design
08/10/2022

4 Owner Review 11/21/2022
5 Site Plan 11/29/2022



Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Office of Community Standards
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Phone: (734) 485-3943
Website: https://ytown.org

7200 S. Huron River Drive  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  (734) 485-3943

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY 
APPLICATION

I. PROJECT LOCATION
Address:  _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________
Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning _________
Name of Project/Proposed Development: ________________________________________________________________

II. APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________
Traffic Consultant or Other: ________________________________________ Phone: ________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________

III. PROPOSED LAND USE
Proposed Land Use:
Attach a narrative description of the project. Describe the project in as much detail as possible to illustrate the probable
magnitude of the traffic potential of the development. Include existing and proposed zoning classifications, the number
of residential units or size of commercial, office, or industrial buildings, which streets serve the development, tentative
phasing plans, and any other factors that should be considered in determining study requirements. Provide a forecast of
peak hour directional trips and daily trips associated with the development, based on Trip Generation by the Institute of
Transportation Engineers.

Is the narrative attached?
Yes
No

Attach vicinity map.
Is the vicinity map attached?

Yes
No

IV. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

______________________________ ______________________________ ________________
Applicant Signature Print Name Date

1441 S. Huron Street Ypsilanti Township MI 48197
Town Center16-360-006

SE Michigan Center

Children's Healing Center Attn: Amanda Barbour 616-426-8366

1530 Fulton Street Grand Rapids 49503MI
abarbour@childrenshealingcenter.org

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK Attn: Julie Kroll 248.342.5786

27725 Stansbury Blvd., Suite 195
jkroll@fveng.com

Farmington Hills, MI 48334

A traffic impact study is currently underway with
Fleis & Vandenbrink.  A copy of the TIS will be
provided to the Township once complete.

See attached Site Plans

11.29.2022Amanda Barbour



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

WOODLANDS PROTECTION 
USE APPLICATION 

I. PROJECT LOCATION
Address:  _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________
Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning _________
Name of Project/Proposed Development: ________________________________________________________________
Project description: __________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
Statement of purpose: _______________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________

II. APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________
Property Owner (if different than applicant): ____________________________________ Phone: __________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________
Engineer/Architect: Firm: ____________________________________ Individual: _______________________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________
Phone: ________________ Fax: ________________ Email: __________________________________________________

III. FEES
Total: S________

Breakdown of fee: 
Non-refundable Fee: $100 
Refundable Deposit: $900 

IV. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

Woodlands Protection Use Application Checklist: 
 The applicant has read Article III: Woodlands Protection Ordinance (attached) 
 Name(s) and address(es) of all record owner(s) and proof of ownership are included. If applicant is not the fee-

simple owner, the owner’s signed authorization for application must be attached to this application.  
 Scaled and accurate survey drawing, correlated with a legal description and showing all existing buildings, drives and 

other improvements. 
 Description/Statement of purpose included. 

______________________________  ______________________________  ________________ 
Applicant Signature    Print Name     Date 

Amanda Barbour 11.29.2022

https://ytown.org/
jvanryn
Text Box
1441 S. Huron Street

jvanryn
Text Box
16-360-006

jvanryn
Text Box
Ypsilanti Township                  

jvanryn
Text Box
MI         

jvanryn
Text Box
48197                  

jvanryn
Text Box
Town Center

jvanryn
Text Box
SE Michigan Center

jvanryn
Text Box
Proposed ~11,000 s.f. building with 39 parking spaces.  Access provided by private commercial driveway to S. Huron Street.

jvanryn
Text Box
The Children’s Healing Center is a year-round recreation facility providing social and emotional healing for kids with weakened immune systems and their families in a safe, clean environment.

jvanryn
Text Box
Children's Healing Center Attn: Amanda Barbour

jvanryn
Text Box
734-391-1500

jvanryn
Text Box
1530 Fulton Street 

jvanryn
Text Box
East Grand Rapids

jvanryn
Text Box
MI

jvanryn
Text Box
49503

jvanryn
Text Box
abarbour@childrenshealingcenter.org

jvanryn
Text Box
KALITTA LLC

jvanryn
Text Box
818 WILLOW RUN AIRPORT

jvanryn
Text Box
Ypsilanti

jvanryn
Text Box
MI

jvanryn
Text Box
48198

jvanryn
Text Box
Nederveld Inc.

jvanryn
Text Box
Jason Van Ryn

jvanryn
Text Box
Ann Arbor

jvanryn
Text Box
3037 Miller Road

jvanryn
Text Box
734-929-6963

jvanryn
Text Box
jvanryn@nederveld.com

jvanryn
Text Box
48103

jvanryn
Text Box
MI

jvanryn
Text Box
1,000

jvanryn
Count Measurement
Fixtures, Doors, Windows4

jvanryn
Count Measurement
Fixtures, Doors, Windows4

jvanryn
Count Measurement
Fixtures, Doors, Windows4

jvanryn
Count Measurement
Fixtures, Doors, Windows4



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

ARTICLE III. - WOODLANDS PROTECTION  

Sec. 24-56. - Short title.  

The ordinance codified shall be known and may be cited as the Ypsilanti Township Woodlands 
Protection Ordinance.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 1, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-57. - Purpose.  

The township finds that rapid growth, the spread of development, and increasing demands upon 
natural resources have had the effect of encroaching upon, despoiling, or eliminating many of the trees 
and other forms of vegetation and natural resources and processes associated therewith which if 
preserved and maintained in an undisturbed and natural condition, constitutes important physical, 
aesthetic, recreational, and economic assets to existing and future residents of the township. Specifically, 
the township finds:  

(1)  That woodland growth protects public health through the absorption of air pollutants and 
contamination, the buffering of excess noise and wind, the screening of undesirable views, the 
cooling of buildings in summer and insulating buildings in winter;  

(2)  That woodlands provide for public safety through the prevention of erosion, siltation, and 
flooding;  

(3)  That trees and woodland growth are an essential component of the general welfare of the 
township by maintaining natural beauty, recreational opportunities, wildlife habitat, and 
irreplaceable heritage for existing and future township residents;  

(4)  That the protection of such natural resources is a matter of paramount public concern, as 
provided by Article IV, 552 of the Constitution of 1963, and the Environmental Protection Act of 
1970, MCL 691.1201 et seq.; MSA 14.528(201);  

(5)  To protect significant individual trees located on sites subject to development during the course 
of construction of improvements to benefit the development site and buildings on the site:  

a.  To provide for the protection, preservation, replacement, proper maintenance, and use of 
trees and woodlands located in the township in order to minimize disturbance to them and 
to prevent damage from erosion, siltation, and flooding;  

b.  To protect the woodlands (including trees and other forms of vegetation) of the township for 
their economic support of local property values when allocated to remain uncleared and/or 
unharvested;  

c.  To protect the woodlands (including trees and other forms of vegetation) of the township for 
their significance as large specimens of their species and/or rare and endangered species;  

d.  To protect functional strips of vegetation (including fencerows, hedgerows, shrubby borders 
of streams and public rights-of-ways, railroad-edge and road-edge) of the township for their 
significance as travel lanes for wildlife, noise buffer, visual screens, aesthetically pleasing 
enclosures and vistas for pedestrian and vehicular traffic;  

e.  To provide for the paramount public concern for these natural resources in the interest of 
health, safety, and general welfare of the residents of the township.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 2, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-58. - Definitions.  

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

The following terms, phrases, words and their derivatives shall have the meaning, given in this 
section, unless the context requires otherwise:  

Bona fide agriculture means a land use to derive income from growing plants and trees on land 
including but not limited to land used principally for fruit grove and timber production, and not including 
land used principally for another use and incidentally for growing trees or plants for income.  

Commercial nursery or tree farm means a licensed plant or tree nursery or farm in relation to those 
trees planted and growing on the premises of the licensee, which are planted and growing for sale or 
intended sale to the general public in the ordinary course of said licensee's business.  

Development includes any lawful land use authorized under the township zoning ordinance, as 
amended.  

Diameter breast high (d.b.h.) means the diameter in inches of a tree measured at four and one-half 
feet above the existing grade.  

Drip line means an imaginary vertical line that extends downward from the outermost tips of the tree 
branches to the ground.  

Forbs means flowing plants commonly referred to as "weeds" or "herbs" that are nonwoody and 
grown close to the ground.  

Grubbing means the effective removal of under-story vegetation from a site which does not include 
the removal of any tree with a d.b.h. of greater than three inches.  

Historical tree means a tree which, pursuant to section 24-61 of this article, has been designated by 
the township planning commission to be of notable historic interest to the township because of age, type, 
size, or historic association.  

Land clearing means those operations where trees and vegetation are removed and which occur 
previous to construction of building (e.g. road right-of-way excavation, utility excavation, grubbing, and 
any other necessary clearing operation).  

Large tract means a tract of one acre or more in an area.  

Linkage vegetation means strips of vegetation defined as primary linkage strips and secondary 
linkage strips including fencerows, hedgerows, shrubby stream banks, road-edge, railroad-edge, and 
public rights-of-way that function as travel lanes for wildlife, pedestrian and vehicular traffic, as passive 
and recreational green belts, and as visual screens, noise buffers, and weather control vegetation.  

Locate means construct, place, insert, or excavate.  

Material includes soil, sand, gravel, clay, peat, mud, debris, and refuse, or any other material organic 
or inorganic.  

No-tree affidavit means a signed, notarized statement by owner or agent stating that no tree exists 
upon the site of eight-inch d.b.h. or greater, or no linkage vegetation of significant value to the township.  

Operations includes the locating, moving or deposition of any material, or any construction use or 
activity, or a combination thereof which in any way modifies the conditions of land subject to this article.  

Owner means any person who has domain over, control of, or title to woodlands.  

Person includes any individual, firm, partnership, association, corporation, company, organization or 
legal entity of any kind, including governmental agencies conducting operations within the township, 
including all tree removal companies and persons removing trees on behalf of others.  

Commission means the planning commission of the township, organized under article XXV of the 
township zoning code as amended.  

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

Primary linkage strips means strips of vegetation, 20 to 30 feet across, that exist as old fencerows, 
hedgerows, road-edge, railroad-edge, shrubby stream sides, and are composed of trees in the center, 
shrubs bordering the trees and grasses and forbs on the edge and serve as a connective link to other 
linkage strips in the township or abutting communities.  

Protective barrier means a physical structure limiting access to a protected area, composed of wood 
or other suitable materials, which assures compliance with the intent of this article. Variations of these 
methods may be permitted upon written request if they satisfy the intent of this article.  

Remove and removal include the cutting of trees and the injury and/or destruction of any form of 
vegetation, by whatever method, on any lands subject to this article.  

Secondary linkage strips means strips of vegetation, ten to 20 feet across, that exist as old 
fencerows, hedgerows, road-edge, railroad-edge, shrubby stream sides, and are composed primarily of 
shrubs bordered by grasses and forbs. Isolated trees may be present but are not historical or specimen 
trees.  

Significant individual trees means deciduous hardwood or coniferous trees existing in a healthful 
condition with d.b.h. in excess of eight inches.  

Small tract means a tract of less than one acre in an area.  

Specimen tree means a tree which, pursuant to section 24-61 of this article, has been designated as 
a specimen tree by the township planning commission because of its high value as a representative tree 
of a species, due to its size, age, or other prominent characteristic.  

Structure means any assembly of materials above or below the surface of the land or water, 
including but not limited to houses, buildings, bulkheads, piers, docks and landings, dams, waterway 
obstruction, towers, or utility transmission devices.  

Transplant means the digging up by a property owner of a tree from one place on a property and the 
planting of the same tree in another place on the same property.  

Tree means a woody plant with an erect perennial trunk, which at maturity is 13 feet or more in 
height, which has a more or less definite crown of foliage.  

Woodlands areas means all lands which are subject to this article under section 24-59.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 3, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-59. - Land to which article applies.  

This article applies to:  

(1)  All large or small tracts of land which have a historic tree, specimen tree, an endangered 
species of plant, or any significant individual tree with d.b.h. of 36 inches or greater.  

(2)  All large or small tracts of land which have a canopy cover of at least 10,000 square feet 
formed by trees, a majority of which trees have a d.b.h. of eight inches or greater.  

(3)  All primary and secondary linkage strips; and  

(4)  All trees, eight-inch d.b.h., within 20 feet of the road's edge.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 4, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-60. - Reserved. 

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

Sec. 24-61. - Historic or specimen trees and linkage strips.  

(a)  A person may nominate a tree within the township for designation as a historic tree, or specimen 
tree, or a linkage strip based upon its age, type, size, historic, or cultural associations. Such a 
nomination shall be made upon that form provided by the planning commission.  

(b)  A nomination for designation of a historic or specimen tree shall be brought up for consideration by 
the planning commission. Where the nomination is not made by the owner of the property where the 
tree is located, the owner shall be notified in writing at least 15 days in advance of the time, date, 
and place that the planning commission will consider the designation. The notice shall advise the 
owner that the designation of the tree as a linkage strip or historic or specimen tree will make it 
unlawful to remove, damage, or destroy the vegetation absent the granting of a woodlands use 
permit by the township.  

(c)  The planning commission may designate a tree upon finding that, because of one or more of the 
following unique characteristics, the tree should be preserved as a historic tree:  

(1)  The tree is associated with a notable person or historic figure;  

(2)  The tree is associated with the history or development of the nation, the state, or the township;  

(3)  The tree is associated with an outstanding person or institution;  

(4)  The tree is associated with early forestry or conservation;  

(5)  The tree is associated with American Indian history, legend or lore.  

(d)  The planning commission may designate a tree as a specimen tree upon a finding that, because of 
one or more of the following unique characteristics, the tree should be preserved as a specimen tree:  

(1)  The tree is the predominant tree within a distinct, scenic or aesthetically valued setting;  

(2)  The tree is of unusual age or size for that species and this climatic and geographic location. 
Examples include trees listed on the American Associate Social Register of Big Trees or the 
Michigan Botanical Club as a large tree;  

(3)  The tree has gained prominence due to unusual form or botanical characteristics.  

(e)  The planning commission may designate a vegetative linkage strip as a strip of vegetation that, for 
one or more of the following reasons, should be preserved as a linkage strip:  

(1)  Roadside strips of vegetation which contain large trees or shrubs that are scenic or 
aesthetically valued;  

(2)  The strip of vegetation offers passive or recreational opportunities as travel lanes for pedestrian 
traffic around the community by linking different parts of the township with walking trails, bike 
trails and so forth;  

(3)  The strip of vegetation is adjacent to streams, drains, creeks, swamps, or bogs so designated 
on the wetlands map.  

(f)  The tree or vegetative strip designated by the planning commission as a specimen tree, a historic 
tree, or linkage strip shall be so depicted on a woodlands map.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 6, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-62. - Property inspection.  

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

The township, its officials, agents, and employees may make reasonable entry upon any lands or 
water within the township for the purpose of enforcement of this article or the conduct of any investigation, 
survey or study contemplated by this article.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 7, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-63. - Use permits required.  

(a)  Except for those activities expressly permitted by section 24-64 it is unlawful for any person to 
conduct any activity within a woodlands area without first having obtained a use permit upon proper 
application, including but not limited to the following:  

(1)  Remove, damage, or destroy any tree or similar woody vegetation with a d.b.h. of eight inches 
or more;  

(2)  In a woodlands area that is also within a wetland or watercourse regulated by the wetlands 
protection act MCL 324.30301 et seq., remove, damage or destroy any tree or similar woody 
vegetation of any d.b.h.;  

(3)  Remove, damage, or destroy any historic or specimen tree;  

(4)  Remove, damage, or destroy any vegetation within a linkage strip designated by the planning 
commission; and  

(5)  Land clearing or grubbing.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 8, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-64. - Permitted activities.  

Notwithstanding the prohibition of section 24-64, the following activities are permitted within 
woodlands areas without a use permit, unless otherwise prohibited by statute or ordinance:  

(1)  The transplanting of a tree on a small tract within the designated woodlands areas;  

(2)  The removal of a tree with a d.b.h. of less than eight inches on a small tract where a valid 
certificate of occupancy has been issued;  

(3)  The removal or trimming of dead, diseased, or damaged trees or other woody vegetation 
provided that the damage resulted from an accident or nonhuman cause and provided further 
that the removal or trimming is accomplished through the use of standard forestry practices and 
techniques;  

(4)  Conservation of soil, vegetation, water, fish, wildlife, and other natural resources;  

(5)  Outdoor recreation, such as field trails for nature study, hiking and horseback riding, boating, 
trapping, hunting, and fishing where otherwise legally permitted and regulated;  

(6)  Farming, gardening, grazing of small animals, harvesting of crops, forestry, and nursery 
practices, where otherwise legally permitted, and where compatible with the individual woodland 
ecology and not in conflict with the standards contained in section 24-67, provided that a forest 
management use permit is obtained pursuant to section 24-65(d) for forestry activities within a 
woodlands area;  

(7)  The operation and maintenance of existing dams and other water control devices, if in 
compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances; and  

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

(8)  Actions taken in times of emergency, including the repair or restoration of public roads, 
electrical line, natural gas lines, sewage lines, and storm drainage systems when immediate 
action is necessary to protect public health or safety or to prevent damage to property. A person 
taking such emergency action shall within 14 days thereof provide a report to the township 
planning commission describing the action taken, the nature of the emergency necessitating the 
action, and the extent of any cutting or removal of, or damage to, any trees within the 
woodlands area. The matter be reviewed by the township planning commission who shall make 
a determination as to whether the resulting tree cutting, removal or damage was reasonably 
necessitated by the emergency situation. To the extent the resulting tree cutting, removal, or 
damage exceed that reasonably necessitated by the emergency situation, the person shall be 
required to provide replacement trees in accordance with the replacement standards of section 
24-68.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 9, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-65. - Use permit application.  

(a)  A use permit applicant shall submit the following materials to the community development 
department:  

(1)  A completed use permit application which includes the following:  

a.  The name, address, and telephone number of the applicant and of the applicant's agent;  

b.  The name, address, and telephone number of the owner of the property;  

c.  The project location, including, as applicable, the street, road, or highway, section number, 
name of subdivision, and name of any watercourse which will or may be impacted; and  

d.  A detailed description and statement of purpose of the proposed activity.  

(2)  A use permit application fee in an amount as set by resolution of the township board;  

(3)  Where the applicant is not the owner of the property, a written authorization from the owner 
permitting the proposed activity; and  

(4)  A site plan including topographical survey, sealed by a registered engineer or registered 
surveyor, which includes the following information:  

a.  The shape and dimensions of the lot or parcel, together with the existing and proposed 
locations of structure and improvements, if any;  

b.  Locations, based upon actual field survey, identifying by number all existing trees of eight-
inch d.b.h. or greater and all other trees to be protected. All such trees proposed to remain, 
to be transplanted or to be removed shall be so designated. The plan shall be 
accompanied by a separate key identifying the trees numbered by size, common and 
genus name (e.g.: maple/acer), condition, density and spacing. All such trees shall be 
tagged in the field with their identifying numbers;  

c.  Location, based upon actual field survey, of all primary and secondary linkage strips on the 
site as well as descriptions of the dominant shrubs and, if present, trees within the 
association;  

d.  Existing general soil conditions throughout the parcel;  

e.  A statement showing how trees not proposed for removal are to be protected during land 
clearing, construction, and on a permanent basis, including the proposed use of protective 
barriers, tree wells, tunneling or retaining walls (see section 24-69, Tree Protection During 
Construction);  

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

f.  Location and dimensions of all setbacks, easements, and existing and proposed public and 
private utilities;  

g.  Statements as to grade changes proposed and proposed drainage pattern changes for the 
lot or parcel and how such changes will affect these regulations. Existing contour interval of 
no more than two feet, and vertical contour data at an interval of no more than one foot for 
all areas to be disturbed by proposed tree removal operations, extending for a distance of 
at least 50 feet beyond the limits of such areas. Indicated elevations shall be based on 
United States Geological Survey datum;  

h.  The number of trees to be cut which have a d.b.h. of eight inches or more or the number of 
shrubs to be cut in a linkage strip, plus a plan and cost estimate for their replacement.  

i.  Information as to how all trees and linkage strips to be retained shall be identified at the site, 
whether by painting with a water base paint, flagging, etc., prior to field inspection; and  

j.  The legal property description, zoning classification (including adjacent parcels), existing 
structures, the extent of existing woodland areas, and the size and location of all elements 
of proposed activity.  

(b)  Alternative site plan information. Where the proposed activity is located on a site with no trees of 
eight-inch d.b.h. or greater or linkage strips, the applicant shall so indicate in his/her application, and 
submit a no-tree affidavit. In such case, the township shall conduct an inspection of the site. If the 
inspection substantiates the applicant's claim, the applicant shall be relieved of the necessity of 
providing unnecessary information, such as the topographic survey, etc. However, where these are 
trees less than eight inches d.b.h. that are otherwise potentially good specimens of that particular 
woodlot or linkage strip, additional information will be required, such as quality, size species, health, 
and such additional information as the township request. In those instances where areas of 
woodlands or linkage strips on a site are not to be disturbed, the site plan shall designate such areas 
as "not to be disturbed" and shall not be required to identify, except for general information as to 
species, number and size of protected trees and shall further be required to protect such areas from 
encroachment during construction activities.  

(c)  Land clearing or grubbing. Where the proposed activity is land clearing or grubbing only, the 
preparation of a site plan which depicts the location of all trees as required by subsection (a)(4)b of 
this section shall not be required. However, the applicant shall provide general information as to the 
number, species, and size of the protected trees on the property before a use permit for the clearing 
or grubbing may be granted.  

(d)  Forest management use permit. An owner may be granted a forest management use permit for the 
purpose of maintaining and improving a woodlands area by professional forestry management 
methods. Application for this permit must be accompanied by a management plan for the subject 
area prepared by a forester licensed and registered in the state. The management plan shall include 
a description of and a schedule for the program, justifying reasons for the work specified and a 
summary of the benefits to be obtained. Work under a forest management use permit shall be 
directed by a licensed and registered forester. Under the forest management use permit, provisions 
of this article which are applicable solely to development or land clearing activities shall not apply. 
The township shall not levy any fee for this special permit.  

(e)  De Minimis activities. Where the proposed activities involve the removal of not more than ten trees 
of eight inches d.b.h. or greater on lots or tracts of up to five acres; not more than 20 trees of eight-
inch d.b.h. or greater on the tracts over five acres and up to ten acres; and not more than 30 trees of 
eight-inch d.b.h. or greater on the tracts over ten acres, and is not taken in conjunction with the 
development of a parcel.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 10, 2-28-97) 

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

Sec. 24-66. - Review of use permit application.  

(a)  The township administration shall review the submitted use permit application to ensure that all 
required information has been provided. At the request of the applicant or the township, an 
administrative review meeting shall be held to review the proposed activity in light of the purpose and 
review standards of the chapter. A field inspection of the site may be conducted. A report and 
recommendation shall be prepared by either the township administration or the consultant following 
the review.  

(b)  After review of the use permit application and site visit by the township administration or 
consultants, the application shall be granted subject to clarification or denied by one of the following 
parities. The granting or denial of the use permit shall be governed by the review standards 
contained in section 24-67.  

(1)  If the subject property is a single-family residential site, the township administration shall 
process the application. The issuance of permits under these circumstances would not involve 
the review of the planning commission. The township administration shall consult the township 
community development director prior to issuing the permit.  

(2)  If the proposed activity does not otherwise require site plans or plat approval (not including 
activities addressed in subsection (b)(1) of this section) the granting or denying of the use 
permit shall be the responsibility of the township community development director.  

(3)  The granting or denying of all other use permits shall be the responsibility of the township 
planning commission.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 11, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-67. - Review standards.  

The following standards shall govern the grant or denial of use permit applications:  

(1)  No application shall be denied solely on the basis that some trees are growing on the property 
under consideration. However, the protection and conservation of irreplaceable natural 
resources from pollution, impairment or destruction is a paramount concern. While the 
preservation of woodlands, trees, linkage strips and endangered species and related natural 
resources is the object of this article, every effort will be made to meet not only that objective 
but to preserve the basic property rights of the landowner as well.  

(2)  The integrity of woodland areas shall be maintained irrespective of whether such woodlands 
cross property lines.  

(3)  Diversity of tree species shall be maintained where essential to preservation of woodland.  

(4)  The removal or relocation of trees or shrubs shall be limited to those instances:  

a.  When necessary for the location of a structure or site improvement and when no feasible 
alternative location for the structure or improvements can be achieved without causing 
undue hardship;  

b.  The tree is dead, diseased, injured and in danger of falling, is too close to proposed or 
existing structures, interferes with existing utility services, interferes with safe vision 
clearances, or conflicts with other ordinances or regulations.  

Replacement of trees as provided in section 24-68 shall not apply to removals permitted 
under this paragraph. This exemption shall not be construed by affected property owners 
as an exemption from providing new plantings on the development site as a part of a 

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

landscaping plan which may be required by the planning commission in order to address 
the loss of trees or other vegetation due to construction activity.  

Replacement trees when required shall be provided as follows:  

1.  Tree replacement at 100 percent of trees removed will be required except in instances 
where the location of buildings, structures or grading are necessary to allow the 
development of the site and replacement of the trees cannot be accommodated on 
the site.  

2.  In instances where 100 percent tree replacement, is not feasible as provided in this 
section, the planning commission may allow reduction of the replacement trees to not 
less than 30 percent for industrial and business properties and not less than 50 
percent replacement for residential properties.  

3.  Tree replacement as required shall be on the site in question; or, in lieu thereof, 
monies may be placed in escrow with the township at a fee established by the 
township for tree purchase and planting on public properties within the township.  

4.  Street trees required for subdivision may serve as a credit of 50 percent toward the 
number of replacement trees required.  

(5)  Where the removal or cutting of linkage strip, a portion of linkage strip, or any trees eight 
inches d.b.h. or greater is permitted, replacement trees shall be provided in accordance with 
section 24-68.  

(6)  The proposed activity shall include necessary provisions for tree protection in accordance with 
section 24-69.  

(7)  Where the proposed activity consists of land clearing, it shall be limited to designated street 
rights-of-way, drainage, and other utility areas, and areas necessary to the construction of 
proposed buildings and structures, as depicted on the plat or site plan. Where the proposed 
activity consists of grubbing, all trees with a d.b.h. of three inches or greater will be left 
undisturbed with the drip line understory left intact.  

(8)  Where the proposed activity includes residential development, residential units shall blend into 
the natural setting of the landscape for the enhancement of the sound, orderly, economic 
growth and development and for the protection of property values in this township.  

(9)  The proposed activity shall be in compliance with all other applicable statutes and ordinances.  

(10)  The burden of demonstrating that no feasible and prudent alternative location or 
improvements without undue hardship shall be upon the applicant.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 12, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-68. - Relocation or replacement.  

(a)  Whenever use permit allows the removal of trees of eight-inch d.b.h. or greater or shrubs within a 
linkage strip, said trees shall be relocated or replaced by the permit grantee. Such plant relocation or 
replacement shall be on a one-to-one ratio, provided that all replacement trees are of a two-inch 
caliper or greater. Shrubs should be at least two feet high. No credit shall be given for trees 
otherwise required pursuant to the landscaping requirements of the township zoning ordinance or the 
planned development district.  

(b)  All replacement trees shall satisfy American Association Nurseryman standards, and be:  

(1)  Nursery grown;  

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

(2)  State department of agriculture inspected;  

(3)  Tree spade transplanted while in the dormant state, or, if not in the dormant state, having been 
balled and burlapped with a solid well-laced root ball when in the dormant state;  

(4)  No. 1 grade, with a straight unscarred trunk and a well-developed uniform crown (park grade 
trees are unacceptable);  

(5)  Staked, fertilized, watered and mulched in accordance with standard planting practices;  

(6)  Guaranteed for one year, including labor, to remove and dispose of dead materials;  

(7)  Approved through inspection by the township;  

(8)  Of the same species as the removed plants where available from Michigan nurseries. Where 
plants of the same species are not available, replacement shall be made by recommendation of 
the planning commission and shall only consist of species within the forest association the 
woodland is composed of.  

(c)  The location of replacement trees shall be subject to the approval of the township, and shall be such 
as to provide the optimum enhancement, preservation and protection of woodland area. Where 
woodland densities permit, tree relocation or replacement shall be within the same woodland area as 
the removed plants.  

(d)  Where tree relocation or replacement is not feasible within the woodland area, or on the property 
where the activity is to be conducted, or on other approved property within the township, the permit 
grantee shall pay into the township tree fund monies for tree replacement in a per-tree amount 
representing the current market value for the tree replacement that would be utilized for the 
maintenance and preservation of woodland areas and the planting and maintenance of trees within 
the township.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 13, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-69. - Tree protection during construction.  

(a)  Before development, land clearing, filling or land alteration for which a use permit is required by this 
article commences, the developer shall be required to erect for the protection of remaining plants, 
barriers as approved by the township. Such protection shall remain in its approved location until such 
time as it is authorized to be removed by the township, or issuance of a final certificate of occupancy. 
During construction, no attachments or wires shall be attached to any of said trees so protected. 
Wood, metal, or other substantial material shall be utilized in the construction of barriers. Barriers will 
be required for all trees being protected, except in the following cases:  

(1)  Street right-of-way and utility easements may be ribboned by placing stakes a maximum, of 50 
feet apart and tying ribbon, plastic tape, rope, etc., from stake along the outside perimeters of 
such areas to be cleared; and  

(2)  Large property areas separate from the construction or land clearing area into which no 
equipment will venture may also be ribboned off as above.  

(b)  It is unlawful for any person to conduct any activity within the drip line of any tree designated to be 
retained, including but not limited to the placing of any solvents, material, construction machinery, or 
soil within such drip line.  

(c)  The township may require the developer to also reasonably highlight those trees which are to be 
preserved during the course of construction, through such means as flagging, use of biodegradable 
paint or other form of designation determined by the township staff.  

https://ytown.org/


Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

 
WOODLANDS PROTECTION 

USE APPLICATION 

(Ord. No. 97-163, 14, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-70. - Display permits.  

The permit grantee shall prominently display on the site the permit issued. Such display shall be 
continuous while trees are being removed or replaced or while work authorized under the permit is being 
done, and for at least ten days after the completion thereof. Failure to allow entry for inspection by 
township representatives pursuant to the conditions attached to the permit shall constitute a violation of 
this article.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 15, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-71. - Taking without compensation.  

(a)  This article shall not be construed to abrogate rights or authority otherwise protected by law.  

(b)  For the purposes of determining if there has been a taking of property without just compensation 
under Michigan law, an owner of property who has sought and has been denied a permit or has 
been made subject to modifications or conditions in the permit, under this article, may file an action 
in a court of competent jurisdiction.  

(c)  If the court determines that an action of the township pursuant to this article constitutes a taking of 
the property of a person, then the court shall order the township, at the township's option, to do one 
or more of the following:  

(1)  Compensate the property owner for the full amount of the lost value;  

(2)  Purchase the property in the public interest as determined before its value was affected by this 
article;  

(3)  Modify its action with respect to the property so as to minimize the detrimental effect to the 
property's value; and  

(4)  Modify its action with respect to the property so that the action will not constitute a taking of the 
property.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 16, 2-28-97) 

Sec. 24-72. - Appeals.  

If a person subject to regulation under this article disagrees with an official interpretation of a certain 
provision of this article, they may appeal the interpretation to the township board. The request for appeal 
shall be in letter form to the township board submitted to the attention of the township clerk. The township 
board shall consider the matter of the appeal at a regular scheduled board meeting. The township board 
may refer the matter to the planning commission for their review and recommendation. In any case, the 
decision of the township board shall be final.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 17, 2-28-97) 

https://ytown.org/


 
Ypsilanti Charter Township 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 
 

WOODLANDS 
PROTECTION USE 

APPLICATION 
 

Sec. 24-73. - Interpretation and application.  

In the interpretation and application, the provisions of this article shall be held to be minimum, requirements adopted 
for the promotion of the public health, morals, safety, comfort, convenience, or general welfare. It is not intended by this 
article to repeal, abrogate, annul, or in any way impair or interfere with any existing provisions of law or ordinance, or with 
any rules, regulations, or permits previously adopted or issued or which shall be adopted or issued pursuant to the law 
relating to activities within woodland area; provided, however, that where this article imposes a greater restriction than is 
required by existing ordinance or by rules, regulations, or permits, the provisions of this article shall control.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 18, 2-28-97)  

Sec. 24-74. - Violation; penalties; enforcement.  

(a)  Any person violating any of the provisions of this article shall be guilty of a municipal civil infraction, and upon 
conviction thereof shall be fined not more than $500.00 for each such violation. Each day upon which such violation 
occurs shall constitute a separate offense.  

(b)  In addition to the penalties provided in this article, any person who violates any provision of this article shall forfeit 
and pay to the township a civil penalty equal to the total value of those trees illegally removed or damaged, as 
computed from the International Society of Arboriculture shade tree value formula. Such sum shall accrue to the 
township and may be recovered in a civil action brought by the township. Said sum so collected shall be placed in the 
township tree fund. Replacement of illegally removed trees may be required as restoration in lieu of money. This 
replacement will be computed on an inch-for-inch ratio based on the total diameter measured at d.b.h. in inches of 
the illegally removed trees. If, because of destruction of the removed trees, exact inch-to-inch measurements cannot 
be obtained, the township may use other means to estimate the tree loss. A combination of money and tree 
replacement may be required.  

(c)  Any use or activity in violation of the terms of this article is declared to be a nuisance per se, and may be abated by 
order of any court of competent jurisdiction. The township board in addition to other remedies, may institute any 
appropriate action or proceeding to prevent, abate, or restrain the violation. All cost, fees, and expenses in 
connection with such action shall be assessed as damages against the violation.  

(d)  If activities are conducted in a woodlands area contrary to a use permit, this article or other applicable laws or 
ordinances, the township community development department shall given written notice to the permit grantee, or if a 
permit has not been issued, then to the person conducting the activity, notifying him/her of the violation of the permit, 
this article, or other applicable law or ordinance, and to appear and; show cause why the activity should not be 
stopped. If the permit grantee or the person conducting the activity fails to appear and show cause within one full 
work day after notice is delivered, the community development department shall cause a written order to stop the 
activity to be posted on the premises. A person shall not continue or cause or allow to be continued, activity in 
violation of such an order, except with permission of the enforcing agency to abate a dangerous condition or remove 
the violation, or except by court order. If an order to stop is not obeyed, the enforcing agency may apply to the circuit 
court of Washtenaw County for an order enjoining the violation of the order. This remedy is in addition to, and not in 
limitation of, any other remedy provided by law or ordinance, and does not prevent criminal prosecution for failure to 
obey the order.  

(e)  Any person violating the provisions of this article shall become liable to the township for any expense or loss or 
damage occasioned by the township by reason of such violation.  

(Ord. No. 97-163, 19, 2-28-97) Secs. 24-75—24-95. - Reserved.  

 

https://ytown.org/

	01-10-2023 - 600 Woodlawn Avenue Staff Report.pdf
	SITE HISTORY

	12-22-2022 Director's Report.pdf
	12-20-2022 CWA Review.pdf
	GENERAL INFORMATION


	2022.11.29 - SE Michigan Center -Preliminary Site Plan Submittal.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	22500100-PREL1-C-100
	22500100-PREL1-C-201
	22500100-PREL1-C-202
	22500100-PREL1-C-203
	22500100-PREL1-C-205
	22500100-PREL1-C-206
	22500100-PREL1-C-300
	22500100-PREL1-C-301
	22500100-PREL1-C-400
	22500100-PREL1-C-401
	22500100-PREL1-C-500
	22500100-PREL1-L-100
	22500100-PREL1-L-101





